
(next page)→ 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors Meeting 
Thursday, February 21, 2019 – 7 pm 

General District Courtroom – Sussex Judicial Center 
15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884 

==================================================================== 

1. Commencement
1.01 Call to Order/Determine Quorum 
1.02 The Invocation 
1.03 The Pledge of Allegiance 
1.04 Agenda Amendment(s) 
1.05 Approval of Regular Agenda 

2. Approval of Consent Agenda
2.01 Minutes of January 17, 2019 Regular Meeting 
2.02 Warrants and Vouchers 
2.03 Appropriation of Funds for Animal Shelter Slab and Shed - $7,250.00 

3. Recognitions/Awards
3.01 Resolution:  Recognizing Mrs. Gloria P. Newby, Sussex County Social Services 

Department 

4. Public Hearing – none

5. Appointments
5.01 Appointments to Planning Commission 

6. Action Items
6.01 Sheriff’s Department Comp and Holiday Leave Hours Extension Request 
6.02 Memorandum of Understanding between Sussex County and Prince George County 

Animal Control 
6.03 Tobacco Commission Grant – Three Brothers Whiskey 

7. Report of Departments
7.01 Treasurer’s Report – for information only 
7.02 Animal Services Report – for information only 
7.03 Community Development Report – for information only 
7.04 Housing Department Report – for information only 
7.05 Environmental Inspections Report – for information only 
7.06 Sheriff’s Department Monthly Report  – for information only 
7.07 Virginia Cooperative Extension Monthly Report – for information only 

8. Citizens’ Comments (8 pm)

9. Unfinished Business
9.01 Referendum Meals Tax 



10. New Business
10.01 Board Compensation for Year 2020 

11. Board Members Comments
11.01 Blackwater District 
11.02 Courthouse District 
11.03 Henry District 
11.04 Stony Creek District 
11.05 Wakefield District 
11.06 Waverly District 

12. Closed Session
12.01  Convene to Closed Session 

a. Personnel Matters, discussion, consideration, or interviews of prospective candidates
for employment; assignment, appointment, promotion, performance, demotion,
salaries, disciplining, or resignation of specific public officers, appointees, or
employees of any public body, applicable Va. Code Section §2.2- 3711(A)1

12.02  Reconvene to Open Session  
12.03  Certification  
12.04  Action Resulting from Closed Session (if any) 

13. Recess/Adjournment
13.01 Recess/Adjournment 
13.02 Regular Meeting, Thursday, March 21, 2019 @ 7 p.m., General District Courtroom – 

Sussex Judicial Center, 15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884 



1 | Page – Minutes of the January 17, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

At a Regular Meeting of the  
Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Held in the General District Courtroom on 
Thursday, January 17, 2019 at 7 pm 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Keith C. Blowe  
C. E. Fly, Sr.
Alfred G. Futrell
Susan B. Seward
Rufus E. Tyler, Sr.

BOARD MEMBER VIA PHONE 
(By Law Remote Policy) 
John A. Stringfield 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Vandy V. Jones, III, County Administrator 
Millard D. Stith, Independent Consultant  
Wallace Brittle, County Attorney 
Steve White, BOS Tie Breaker 
Ellen G. Boone, Commissioner of the Revenue 
Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
Danielle Ellis,  
Ernest Giles, Sheriff 
Kelly W. Moore, Director of Finance 
Cecil Stainback, Animal Control Officer 
Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/ 
      Deputy Clerk to the Board 

1. Commencement

1.01  Call to Order/Determine Quorum 

The January 17, 2019 meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors was called to order by 
Chairman Seward. 

1.02  The Invocation 

The Invocation was offered by Supervisor Fly. 

1.03  The Pledge of Allegiance 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 

Chairman Seward asked if there was a need to acknowledge Supervisor Stringfield presence via 
phone in.  County Attorney Brittle advised that as long as there was no objection by the Board.   

2.01

sricks
Highlight



2 | Page – Minutes of the January 17, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Chairman Seward asked if there was any objection.  There was no objection.  Supervisor 
Stringfield joined the January 17, 2019 Board of Supervisors meeting via phone in. 

1.04  Agenda Amendments 

County Administrator Jones requested to add under Item 3. Recognition/Awards, as Item 3.02 
Presentation by Treasurer’s Office. 

Supervisor Fly requested to move Item 6. Actions Item, Item 6.01 Referendum Meals Tax, to Item 
9. Unfinished Business as Item 9.01.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the following agenda 
amendments: (1) adding under Item 3. Recognition/Awards, as Item 3.02 Presentation by 
Treasurer’s Office; and (2) moving Item 6. Actions Item, Item 6.01 Referendum Meals Tax, to 
Item 9. Unfinished Business as Item 9.01. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler  
Voting nay:  none 

1.05  Approval of Agenda 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the January 17, 2019 
agenda inclusive of 1) adding under Item 3. Recognition/Awards, as Item 3.02 Presentation by 
Treasurer’s Office; and (2) moving Item 6. Actions Item, Item 6.01 Referendum Meals Tax, to 
Item 9. Unfinished Business as Item 9.01. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the consent agenda 
inclusive of the following:  (a) Minutes of the December 20, 2018 Regular and January 3, 2019 
Special Board meetings, respectively and (b) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

3. Recognition/Awards

3.01 Sussex Service Authority’s Financial Status Overview – Mr. Frank Irving 

Chairman Seward stated that Mr. Frank Irving was present to give the financial status of the Sussex 
Service Authority. 19:10:23 



3 | Page – Minutes of the January 17, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Mr. Irving gave a brief overview of Sussex Service Authority (“the Authority”).  Mr. Irving stated 
that the Sussex Service Authority was formed in 1997 by the towns of Stony Creek, Wakefield, 
Waverly, and the Board of Supervisors.  He stated the Authority handled wastewater only in the 
towns of Wakefield and Waverly.  They handle water and sewer at the Department of Corrections 
(DOC) and Stony Creek.  Mr. Irving stated that the Authority also have management contracts 
with the County of Surry for their water system and HRSD for the wastewater throughout Surry 
County.   

Mr. Irving stated that when the Authority came onboard, there was $16 million worth of debt that 
the County had at the time.  When the authority was formed, they assumed that $16 million debt 
for the Black Swamp Facility where the Authority’s Administrative Offices are.   

The Authority agreed to take on the Town of Stony Creek.  The Town of Stony Creek instantly 
had a need for a new water tower and water plant.   The Authority entered debt for the water tower 
and water plant for $670,000.00.  Additional debt was incurred to bring the Waverly Waste Water 
System, which is called Spring Branch, up to speed and several other things.  Mr. Irving stated that 
the Authority’s debt was at one (1) point, $22 million.  Mr. Irving stated that currently the 
Authority’s debt is approximately $11 million.  Payments are approximately $142,000.00 a month 
for their debt service.   

Mr. Irving reviewed the Authority’s budget.  He stated the current year’s budget was almost $4.8 
million.  He stated that the budget reflects that out of $4.8 million, debt service is being paid on 
almost $1.5 million a year.  Mr. Irving stated that they have a fund from DOC where repairs and 
replacement of items at the Black Swamp and DOC facilities are subsidized.   

Mr. Irving stated that approximately 55% of those revenues are from DOC.  Approximately, forty-
five percent (45%) of the remaining revenues are from their customers and management contracts. 

Mr. Irving stated that part of the issue that the Authority has is that by their bond document, they 
are required to have a 115% debt coverage.  The net revenue has to be 115% of their debt service 
for a one-year period. 

Mr. Irving stated that for Sussex Service Authority to incur any more debt, it would be a serious 
problem.  He reviewed the rates and how many customers in each area.  He provided a website 
that could be visited to compare rates.  He stated that the Authority has only 1,870 customers. 

Mr. Irving stated that they have several projects.  The Stony Creek Lagoon is one the projects.  Mr. 
Irving stated that there is a rule with Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) that once the 
95% capacity is reached, it will have to be determined what will need to be done to increase to the 
capacity so that it’s less than 95%.  Mr. Irving stated that it has been reviewed.  It will cost 
approximately $2 to $2.5 million.  It is only permitted for 40,000 gallons.  It has been requested to 
increase the numbers of gallons to 60,000 gallons. 

Mr. Irving provided the Board with copies of Sussex Service Authority Annual Budget (June 1, 
2018 – June 30, 2019) by Draper Aden Associates, Rates for 2018-2019, and the 30th Annual 
Virginia Water and Wastewater Rate Report 2018. 



4 | Page – Minutes of the January 17, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

3.02 Sussex County’s New Deputy Treasurer 

Ms. Deste Cox, Treasurer, introduced Ms. Danielle Ellis as the new Deputy Treasurer for the 
Sussex County Treasurer’s office. 

4. Public Hearing

There was no public hearing. 

5. Appointments

5.01 Appointment to John Tyler Alcohol Safety Action Program (ASAP) Policy Board 

County Administrator Jones stated that the term of Mr. Tom Davin of 12889 Jerusalem Plank 
Road, Waverly, Virginia on the John Tyler Alcohol Safety Action Program (ASAP) will expire 
January 31, 2019.  Staff received a letter from Ms. Victoria L. Kesler, Executive Director of John 
Tyler ASASP, requesting Mr. Davin’s reappointment.  Staff has contacted Mr. Davin.  He is 
willing to serve, if reappointed.  The new term will expire January 31, 2022. 

A copy of the confirmation letter was included in Board packet. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reappoints Mr. Tom Davin, 
12889 Jerusalem Plank Road, Waverly, VA 23890 to the John Tyler ASAP Policy Board with a 
term expiring January 31, 2022. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

5.02 Appointment to the Board of Zoning Appeal 

County Administrator Jones stated that the term of Mr. Robert Pegram, Post Office Box 34, Jarratt, 
VA 23867, on the Board of Zoning Appeals will expire January 31, 2019. Staff contacted Mr. 
Pegram; he does not wish to be reappointed to the Board of Zoning Appeals.   

Staff also contacted by Mr. George Powell of the Board of Zoning Appeals.  Mr. Powell no longer 
wishes to be appointed to the Board of Zoning Appeals.   

As a result, a recommendation for nomination for appointment by the Circuit Court Judge needs 
to be made for the vacancy by Mr. Pegram with a term beginning February 1, 2019 and expiring 
January 31, 2024, as well as a recommendation for nomination for appointment by the Circuit 
Court Judge to fill the unexpired term of Mr. George C. Powell, expiring January 31, 2023. 

County Administrator Jones stated that no names were brought forward.  After reviewing the roster 
of the Board of Zoning Appeals, there was discussions that the Supervisors from the Henry and 
Blackwater would recommend nomination.  However, it was noted that appointments are not 
district specific. 



5 | Page – Minutes of the January 17, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

A copy of Mr. Pegram’s letter was included in the Board packet. 

5.03 Appointments to Planning Commission 

County Administrator Jones stated that there were discussions of meeting with Mr. Greene and 
the Chairman of the Planning Commission in regards to downsizing the number of members on 
the Planning Commission.  Messrs. Kevin Bracy (Courthouse District) and Andrew Mayes 
(Waverly District) terms are due to expire January 31, 2019; new terms will expire January 31, 
2023.   

The terms of Messrs. Jeffery Gary (Stony Creek) and Dennis Mason (Wakefield) expired on 
June 30, 2018; however, they are still serving.  If reappointed, terms will expire June 30, 
2022.  There are vacancies in the Blackwater District, as the members no longer wish to serve on 
the Planning Commission.   

A copy of the Planning Commission roster is attached. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reappoints Messrs. Kevin 
Bracy (Courthouse District) and Andrew Mayes (Waverly District) to the Planning Commission, 
with terms expiring January 31, 2023. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

Staff was instructed to contact Messrs. Jeffery Gary and Dennis Mason to see if they wish to be 
reappointed. 

6. Action Items

 The previous Item 6.01 Referendum Meals Tax was moved to Item 9. Unfinished Business. 

6.01 Sussex County Budget Line Items 

County Administrator Jones stated that at the request of Supervisor Fly, the enclosed resolution is 
offered in regards to the FY20 Budget process. 

This resolution requires that any increase in a new or existing line item of more than two percent 
(2%) over the previous years’ adopted budget be approved by the Board of Supervisors before it 
is placed in the County Administrator’s Draft Budget. Supervisor Fly stated that it would improve 
the budget process.  Increases could be voted on in a block.  This process would alert the Board of 
any increases.  

Supervisor Fly gave a brief explanation of his request.  He stated that any line item that increases 
has to come before the Board first for discussion and approval.  If the increase is approved, it can 
be placed in the County Administrator’s draft budget. 



6 | Page – Minutes of the January 17, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

County Administrator Jones gave a brief overview of the County’s budget process.  County 
Administrator Jones stated that he and staff would put together a draft budget and present it in 
March at the Board of Supervisors regular meeting.  Then, between March and April, a series of 
Work Sessions would be scheduled.  The Work Sessions would be scheduled to allow the Board 
to review whatever they would like during those Work Sessions.  County Administrator Jones 
stated that in the past the only request that he has made is that the very first Work Session be 
scheduled for the Schools and Health Insurance.  This is to allow the schools to issue contracts in 
a timely manner and to meet mandated time periods for health insurance information to be 
distributed to allow employees to make decisions regarding health insurance prior to deadline. 

County Administrator Jones stated that a Budget Work Session would be held to review the 
budget that he has presented for the schools.  The Board would vote and then Administration 
would move forward with the budget.  The same process would be done with the health 
insurance. 

Due to the time, Supervisor Fly requested that this item be tabled and brought back up for 
discussion at the end of the meeting. 

A Copy of Resolution of the budget process for Sussex County Budget Line Items was included 
in the Board packet. 

6.02 Request for Compensation for Livestock Injured by Dogs 

County Administrator Jones stated that Administration received a report that an attack was made 
on a sheep owned by Mr. Zimmerman.  Mr. Zimmerman is requesting compensation from the 
Board in the amount of $60.00 regarding this attack. 

The attack occurred on December 2, 2018 at approximately 2:50 p.m.  Mr. Zimmerman came 
upon what appeared to be a German Shepard in his backfield.  Mr. Zimmerman described the 
event as when he came upon the sheep being attacked by the dog, he, Mr. Zimmerman, shot at 
the dog.  He didn’t think he hit the dog.  The dog ran off into the woods.  The dog appeared to be 
wearing a collar.  Mr. Zimmerman estimated the distance to the dog to be 350-400 yards.  Mr. 
Zimmerman called dispatch at 2:52 p.m. to report the incident. 

On December 3, 2018, Mr. Zimmerman contacted ACO Stainback.  On the game camera, there 
was picture of a German Shepard.  However, the dog in the picture was not wearing a collar.  

Per State Code, if a dog attacks sheep; and, the dog cannot be identified.  Therefore, an owner of 
the dog cannot be identified.  The owner of the sheep can request compensation from the Board 
of Supervisors. 

Pictures captured on the game cam were provided to the Board members in which the dog did 
not have a collar on it.  ACO Stainback and a coworker went into the area to try to contact 
people and find anyone who may have seen the dog or have any idea who owned the dog.  There 
was no information received. 



7 | Page – Minutes of the January 17, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR BLOWE and carried:  
RESOLVED that Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves compensation to Mr. 
Zimmerman in the amount of $60.00. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

7. Reports of Departments/Agencies

7.01 Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc. – Mr. Jason Williams 

Mr. Jason Williams, Senior District Manager at Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc., gave a brief update. 
Mr. Williams stated that Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc. had a very successful year in 2018 and 
looks to do the same in 2019. 

Mr. Williams stated that 1.4 million tons were received in 2018 which is an increase of over 
220,000 tons up from 2017.  They have had two (2) consecutive years of substantial increases in 
volume.   

Mr. Williams stated that Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc. has been active the community.  They have 
shown support to the Sheriff’s Department, sponsored the Town of Waverly 5K, Ducks Unlimited, 
Wakefield and Waverly Ruritan Clubs, Tidewater Academy and the Wakefield 4-H Conference 
Center.  All received donations from Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc. in 2018. 

Additionally, Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc. proactively installed 15 gas wells and installed 15 acres 
of clay caps.  These actions greatly continued to reduce all site odors.  In turn, there has been a 
decrease in complaints, due to their actions.   

Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc. had a number of DEQ inspections in 2018, half of which were 
without notice.  Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc. was found to be in full compliance the entire year 
of 2018.  No issues as a result of inspections.   

Mr. Williams stated that they have a very active year planned for 2019 and will continue to focus 
on safety and environmental compliance and, most importantly, being good neighbors. 

7.02 Treasurer’s Report – included in Board packet 

7.03 Animal Services Report – included in Board packet 

7.04 Community Development Report– included in Board packet 

7.05 Housing Department Monthly Report – included in Board packet 

7.06 Environmental Inspections Monthly Report– included in Board packet 

7.07 Virginia Cooperative Extension Monthly Report – included in Board packet 

7.07 Sheriff’s Department Report – included in Board packet 



8 | Page – Minutes of the January 17, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

8. Citizens’ Comments (8:04 p.m.)

There were comments heard from: 

• P. K. Veazy (Blackwater District) – No to Meals tax
• Elizabeth  - Closing of BBT at the Courthouse

(Supervisor Fly stated that a meeting is scheduled for March 22nd with BBT at the Courthouse.)
• Judy Parson – BB&T Bank Closing; Other options for Banks
• Terry Massenburg (Henry District) – Oppose meals tax
• Antionette Jones (Stony Creek District) – Oppose meals tax
• Otto Wachsmann (Stony Creek District) – Oppose meals tax; economic development;

Board leadership 
• Toni Williams – Oppose meals tax
• Robert Hamlin (Henry District) – meals tax reference; cit
• Charlotte (Stony Creek District) – Oppose meals tax
• LaShonda Edwards (Stony Creek) – Oppose meals tax
• Kevin Bracy (Courthouse District) – meals tax; citizens to vote on meals tax referendum
• Anne Joyner (Wakefield District) – Oppose meals tax; animal shelter – driveway;

inspections at shelter; rooms at shelter for dogs/cat
• Malachi (Stony Creek District) – Oppose meals tax
• Sylvia Jackson (Town of Stony Creek) – Oppose meals tax
• Rex Davis (Stony Creek Business Owner) – Oppose meals tax; reassessment of property
• Chester Carter (Stony Creek District) – Tolls; meals tax; right to debate issue
• Frank Jackson (Stony Creek Mayor) – Oppose meals tax

9. Unfinished Business

This item was moved from under Item 6. Action Items. 

9.01 Referendum Meals Tax 

County Administrator Jones stated that after some discussion, this item was tabled at the December 
20, 2018 Board of Supervisors meeting to have the full Board in attendance.   

Vice Chairman Blowe requested that the Board of Supervisors directs staff to begin the process to 
hold a referendum at the November 2019 General Election.  The referendum would be in regards 
to establishing a meals tax in Sussex County.  The tax will not apply to towns unless the town 
provides that the county tax will apply within the limits of the town.  

The referendum election must be ordered by the court at least 81 days prior to the date set for the 
election.  

Vice Chairman Blowe clarified that the Board was not voting for a meals tax.  He was only 
requesting to start the process and allow the citizens to have the right to vote in November. 



9 | Page – Minutes of the January 17, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Vice Chairman Blowe made the motion, seconded by Supervisor Futrell to authorize staff to move 
forward with the referendum for the November 2019 General Election. 

Supervisor Tyler requested Vice Chairman Blowe to table the motion to allow him to hold a 
meeting to discuss this item with his constituents. 
A copy of the Analysis of Potential County Meals Tax Using Taxable Sales from Food and 
Drinking Establishments was included in the Board packet. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby table the meals tax referendum 
request until the February 21, 2019. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  Supervisor Blowe 

10. New Business

10.01 Board Compensation for Year 2020 

Supervisor Tyler requested to review compensation for the Board of Supervisors members for 
Year 2020. 

County Administrator Jones stated that, per State Code, the sitting Board may not adjust their 
compensation; however, they can make compensation adjustments for future Boards.  County 
Administrator Jones stated that this item was on the agenda at the end of last year.  However, the 
County Attorney at that time, made the recommendation that if the Board was to consider 
compensation for the Board that would start in January 2020, then the Board should wait until 
January 2019 before making any adjustments. 

Supervisor Tyler stated that he requested this item to be placed on the agenda, after some 
discussion for some years, for the Board’s consideration.  If the Board wished to review/consider 
this item, Supervisor Tyler stated that he would request staff to prepare a comparability study for 
the Board at its February 21, 2019 meeting. 

This item will be added to the February 21, 2019 Board of Supervisors meeting agenda. 

11. Board Member Comments

11.01 Blackwater District –  Was informed that an environmental group went onto a logging job 
in Southampton County and did a lot of damage to some logging equipment. 

11.02 Courthouse District –   no comment; asked about Amazon report. 

11.03 Henry District –   Attended General Assembly - discussed minimum wage; broadband for 
rural areas; broadband on towers for 1/4 the cost; foster care. 

11.04 Stony Creek District –   Happy New Year to those he had not seen or met with this year. 



10 | Page – Minutes of the January 17, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

11.05 Wakefield District –   Electric lines being cut; trees in ditch. 

11.06 Waverly District –   no comment. 

12. Closed Session

12.01 Convene into Closed Session 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD and 
carried: RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby enters Closed Session 
for (1) personnel matters, discussion, consideration, or interview of prospective candidates for 
employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, performance, demotion, salaries, disciplining, 
or resignation of specific public officers, appointees, or employees of any public body, applicable 
Va. Code Section 2.2-3711(A)1, Independent Consultant, IDA Personnel 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler  
Voting nay:  none 

12.02/3  Reconvene to Open Session/Certification 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISORSTRINGFIELD and 
carried:  RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reconvened to Open 
Session. 

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves adoption of resolution for 
certification, to-wit: 

WHEREAS, that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors convened a Closed Meeting on this date 
pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom 
of Information Act; and 

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, requires a certification by the 
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted inconformity with Virginia law. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors hereby certifies that, to 
the best of each member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from 
Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this 
certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the 
motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard discussed or considered. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

12.04 Action Resulting from Closed Session 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County of Supervisors hereby approves the renewal of  Mr. Millard 
Stith’s contract for an additional 12 months at the current rate; and  



11 | Page – Minutes of the January 17, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board will review the contract at the six (6) month mark to 
contemplate the increase. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

13. Adjournment

13.01 Adjournment 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried: 
RESOLVED that the January 21, 2019 meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors 
adjourned at 10:18 p.m. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

13.02 Next Meeting 

A Special Meeting of the Board of Supervisors will be held Friday, January 25, 2019 at 1:00 p.m. 
in the Judicial Center - General District Courtroom, 15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex, VA 23884. 

The next Board of Supervisors regular meeting will be held on Thursday, February 21, 2019 at 7 
p.m. the Judicial Center - General District Courtroom, 15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex, VA
23884.



TOTAL ALL WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $886,717.41

TOTAL ALL VOID CHECKS FOR APPROVAL $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS: CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

FOR MONTH OF  JANUARY 2019 211439-211494 351,465.00$    RUN DATE 1/3/19
211495-211499 300.00$           RUN DATE 1/8/19
211500-211564 236,864.18$    RUN DATE 1/10/19
211576-211643 97,131.55$      RUN DATE 1/16/19
211644-211682 80,289.72$      RUN DATE 1/24/19

Total Regular Warrants $766,050.45

PAY. DEDUCTION WARRANTS: 211565-211575 59,697.98$      RUN DATE 1/16/19
211683-211693 60,968.98$      RUN DATE 1/31/19

Total Deduction Warrants: $120,666.96

TOTAL VOUCHERS & WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $886,717.41

VOID CHECKS See attached -$  

February 21, 2019
      WARRANTS & VOUCHERS SUMMARY

2.02

sricks
Highlight



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
CHECKS 



t?r 
IU'lOO 1/03/2019 SUSSEX COlmTY A/P CHBCK RBGISTBR TIMI!• 9;40;25 ActPd - 2019/01 PAGB l 

P,O, Vl!NPOR INVOIC11 lNVOICII A/P ACCOU!n' NBT CHBCK 1\CH 1\CH 
NO. NO, Vl!NPOR NAKE NO. OATB ACCRL NO. AMOU!n' NO, PMT PMT G/L ACCOU!n' Dl!SC, BATCH INV, Dl!SCRIPTION 

.............. _ ... __ .. ___ ..... __ 

00000 000923 ALL SEASONS TERMITE a 53013 12/27/2018 4100·051500•1272•551•510 65.00 211439 Building Maintenance • RepairOl54S ACCT# 188 
DISC, TOTAL ,00 CHEClt TOTAL 65.0,0 ACH PMT TOTAL .QO CPA PMT TOTAL .00 TOTM. 65.00 

00000 000010 BANX OP SOtrl'HSlDE VT\ 0198 1218 01 10/12/2018 4100•051500-1204·551·510 171.8( 211440 !.edging 01545 V .GIVENS 1\CCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 02 10/17/2018 4100-051500-1246-551-510 31.77 211440 Pood Supplies 01545 V.GIVENS 1\CCT 
00000 ODOIUO 0198 1218 03 10/19/2018 4l00·051500-1205·S51-S10 31.49 211440 Me;ols 01S4S V.GIVENS 1\CCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 04 10/25/2018 4100·051500-1272·551-510 '2.27 211440 Building Maintenance " Repair01545 V.GIVENS 1\CCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 OS 10/25/2018 4100•051500•1272·551·510 21.49 211440 l!uilding Maintenance & RepairOlS4S v .orvims 11,CCT 
00000 000010 oi,8 1219 06 10/25/2018 4100•051500•1272•551•510 n.21 211440 Building Maintenance • Repair01545 v ,orvms A.CCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 07 10/25/2018 4100·051500-1201-551-510 225.00 211440 Organization Menibership 01545 V.GIVENS ACCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 08 10/29/2018 4100•051500-1299·551·510 15,98 211440 Miscellaneous Others 01545 V, GIVENS 11,CCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 09 10/30/2018 4100•051500•1273-551-510 42.90 211440 Building SystelllS Main• Repai01545 V.GIVENS 11,CCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 10 11/09/2018 4100·051500-1246·551·510 55.20 211440 Pood Supplies 01545 V, GIVENS 1\CCT 
0000 0 000 0 l 0 0198 1218 11 ll/H/2018 4100•051500•1205-551-510 26.89 211440 Meals 01545 V.GIVENS ACCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 12 11/14/2018 4100•051500•1272 551 510 3.00 211440 Building Maintenance • RepairD1545 v .GIVENS 1\CCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 13 11/15/2018 4100•051500•1272•551•510 12.94 211440 Building Maintenance " Repair01545 V .GlVENS A.CCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 14 11/15/2018 4100•051500•1272•551 510 103.55 211440 Building Maintenance & RepairOl545 V .GrvimS A.CCT 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 831. 59 11,CH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA. PMT TOTAL .oo TOTAL 831.59 

00000 000 0 l O BANX OP SOtrl'HS IDB VA. 0198 1218 15 11/22/2018 4100•051500 1272 551 510 19.97 211441 Building Maintenance • Repair01545 v .GIVENS ACCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 16 11/22/2018 4100•051500•1246•551•510 26.80 211441 Pood Supplies 01545 V.GIVENS ACCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 17 11/26/2018 4lOO-oSl5oo-1299·551·5lO 41.98 211441 Miscellaneous Others 01545 V,GIVBNS ACCT 
0000 0 000010 0198 1218 18 11/29/2018 4100 051500•1244•551-510 28 .35 211441 uniform Services 01545 V.GIVENS 1\CCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 19 ll/29/2018 4100•051500-1272-551-510 21.59 211441 Building Maintenance • Repair01545 V. GIVBNS ACCT 
00000 000010 0198 1218 20 12/02/2018 4100-051500•1272·551·510 34.97 211441 Building Maintenance , llepair01545 v .GIVEIIS ACCT 
DODOO 000010 0198 1218 21 12/11/2018 4100·051500-1246•551•510 45, 00 211441 Pood Suppli"a 0154 5 V, GIVENS ACCT 
00000 000010 0678 1218 01 11/09/2018 4100-041100•1203·411·410 175.00 211441 Workshops and Cont.,rences 01545 # 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 02 11/11/2018 4100•021400-1203·241-210 225. 00 211441 workshops and Conferenc"s 01545 # 4 053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 03 11/11/2018 4100-021300-1203-231-210 475.00 211441 'Workshops and Conferences 01545 # 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 H 11/12/2018 4100•011100 1204•111 110 305.73 211441 Lodging 01545 # 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 05 11/14/2018 4100·021400•1201-242-210 45. 00 211441 Organization Membership 0154 5 # 4 053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 06 11/15/2018 4100•021400•1205·242·210 21.78 211441 .Meals 01545 # 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 07 11/15/2018 4100-021600•1204•262-210 116.48 211441 !.edging 01545 I 405]260082000678 

DISC. TOTA,L , 00 CHBCJt TOTAL 1,582.65 A.Cl! PMT TOTA,L • 00 CP1' PMT TOTM. .oo 'IUTA.L 1,582.65 

DODOO 000010 BANX OP S0trl'HSIDB VA 0678 1218 08 11/15/2018 4100-0lll00-1204-lll•llO 623.21 211442 !.edging 01545 I 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 08 ll/15/2018 4100-011100.12os-111-110 52.16 211442 .Meals 01545 # 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 08 11/15/2018 4100•011100-1299-111-110 48.53 211442 Kiscellan.,ous Others 01545 I 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 09 ll/15/2018 4100-011100-1204-lll-110 317 .48 211442 !.edging 01545 I 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 10 11/15/2018 4100·021100-1204-211-210 312.48 211442 !.edging 01545 I 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 10 11/15/2018 4100•021100•1205•211-210 10.00 211442 Heals 01545 I 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 ll 11/15/2018 4100-011100-1204-lll-110 611.46 211442 !.edging 01545 I 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 11 11/15/2018 4100-011100-1205-111·110 a.JS 211442 Keala 01545 I 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 12 11/15/2018 4100•021600•1264•262-210 60.00 211442 Mileage 01545 I 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 13 11/15/2018 4100·021600-1205-262·210 26.01 211442 Meal11 01545 # 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 15 11/16/2018 4100-021600-1205-262·210 14. 74 211442 Keals 01545 I 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 16 11/16/2018 4100•021400•1205•241-210 12.10 211442 Heals 01545 I 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 17 11/16/2018 4100·021100-1204·211·210 5.00 211442 Lodging 01545 # 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 18 11/16/2018 4100·021600-1244-262·210 47.50 211442 Uniforms Services 01545 I 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 18 11/16/2018 4100·021600-1247·262·210·601 105,50 211442 Janitorial Supplies•Convenien01545 I 4053260082000678 
00000 000010 0678 1218 19 11/16/2018 4100 021600 1274•262•210·601 155.25 211442 Grnds Maint • Repairs·Conv. S01545 # 4053260082000678 



1'Pl00 1/03/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. Vl!NOOR INVOICE 
NO. 110. Vl!NOOR HANE 110, 

...................... 

00000 000010 067B l21B 20 
00000 000010 0678 1218 21 

00000 000010 0�78 121B �:I: 
DISC, TOTAL .o, CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000010 BJ\NII: OP S0\T111St0E W. 0678 1219 23 
00000 000010 067B l21B 24 
00000 000010 0678 1218 25 
00000 000010 0678 1218 26 
00000 000010 06?8 1218 21 
00000 000010 0678 1118 28 
00000 000010 067B 1218 29 
00000 000010 0678 1218 30 
00000 000010 0678 1218 31 
00000 000010 0678 1218 32 
00000 OOOIUQ 0678 1218 l) 
00000 000010 0678 1218 33 
00000 000010 0678 1218 34 
00000 000010 0678 1218 35 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATE: 

11/18/2018 
11/18/2018 
11/18/2018 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIH!- 9:40:2S 

ACCOUIIT 
110 

AetPd - 2019/01 

4100-021400·120$-241·210 
4100·011>00 1104 231 21� 
4100°021400°1204•241·210 

l,49B,42 ACH PKT TOTAL • 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

11/22/2018 4100-021600-127•-262-210-601 
ll/22/20U· 4100-02160G-1274-262-210·601 
ll/28/2018 4100•021600•1203•262•210 
11/29/2018 4100-021400-1205-241-210 
11/30/2018 4100°021100·1241-211·210 
12/05/2018 4100 021600 1247•261 210 
12/05/2018 4100-021100•1202•211•210 
12/07/2018 4100•021600 1242 261•210 
12/09/2018 t100-021,oo-1242-2&1-:10 
12/09/2018 4100•021600-1247-261-ilD 
12/09/2018 4100·021600·1247-261·210 
12/09/2018 �100-011600•1242•261•110 
12/09/2018 4100·021600-1242·261·210 
12/10/2018 4100•021600-1247•261•210 

2,309.3l ACll PKT TOTAL ,00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

0�000 000909 BB•T 7UUOOU3 1218 12/03/2018 4100-051100•1299•512-510 
DISC. TOTAL .QQ CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001715 BLUB COMFORT DENTAL PC 
00000 001715 

OWENS ll2U• 
SILVER 12 0418 
WHITB 112818 00000 001715 

DISC, TOTAL .o� CHEClt TOTAL 

00000 001743 c•c ELECTRICAL SERVICE 
00000 001743 

37648 
37649 
37650 
37651 
376S2 

00000 001743 
00000 001743 
00000 001743 
00000 001743 

DISC. TOTAL .00 
37677 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001251 CABIN t'OIIO' 'I/IITSltllflJtV 
00000 001251 

57647 
57682 

00000 001251 
DISC, TOTAL .oo 

57736 
CHltCK TOTAL 

175.00 ACH PKT TOTAL • 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

ll/28/2018 
12/04/2018 
11/28/2018 

n�.oo ACH 

4100-051500·1293-$51•510 
4100·05J500·1293-551-5l0 
4100•051500-1293•551•510 

PKT TOTAL , 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

1i11:1:01e 4l00•01J60�·l276·162•2l�·&e1 
12/12/2018 4100•021600•ll76•262•210•601 
12/12/2018 4100-021600-1276-262-210-601 
12/12/2018 4100 021600•12U•262•210•601 
12/12/2018 4100-021600-1276-262-210·601 
12/12/2018 4100 021600 1276•262•210•601 

8,171.00 ACH PKT TOTAL ,00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

12/12/2018 4200·021600•1J2�-:61-i10 
12/14/2018 4100·021600-1227-261·210 
12/19/2018 4100·021600•1227·261·210 

774 SO ACH PKT TOTAL , 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

QltltQO 001664 CAPITAL TRISTATE: 
DISC, TOTAL ,00 

S0l5179669.001 
CHECK TOTAL 

12/19/2018 4100•021200•1272·221·210 
154.86 ACll PKT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMr TOTAL 

00000 001485 CENTRAL AGRIBUSIIIESS JR20l30 
DISC, TOTAL , 00 CHl!CK TOTAL 

00000 001630 CIIElll!Y BROTHERS 10 916928580 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 CHECK TOTAL 

12/12/2018 4100•051500•1246·551·510 
44.10 ACll PMr TOTAL , 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

12/27/2018 4100 051500 1246 551 510 
1,644.46 ACH PKT TOTAL , 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

Wirn! 2 

IIE."I' CHECK At:H ACH 
AAOUIO' NO, PKT PMT 0/ L ACCOUIIT DHSC. BATCH INV. OBSCRil'TIOII 

13,7S 211442 
45�.96 211442 
614 ,94 211442 

,00 TOTAL 

403.65 211443 
287.68 211443 
105.00 211443 

41,14 211443 
135, 94 211443 
144, 99 211.43 
559, 60 211443 

85,94 211443 
159, 60 211443 

95.9B 2UHl 
14 ,99 211443 
7,'9 212441 

66.93 211443 
199.89 211443 

,00 TOTAL 

175,00 211444 
.00 TOTAL 

125.00 211445 
245.00 211445 
245, 00 211445 

.00 TOTAL 

682.00 2U446 
682.00 211446 
682.00 211446 

3,027 .oo 211446 
251.00 211446 

2,847.00 211446 
.00 TOTAL 

314 .00 211447 
80.00 211447 

380.SO 211447 
.oo TOTAL 

154.86 2ll448 
.00 TOTAL 

44.10 211449 
,00 TOTAL 

1.644 ,46 211450 
.oo TOTAL 

Heals 
Lodsins 
Lodsins 

3 .498.42 

01545 # 4053260082000678 
01S4S # 4053260082000678 
01545 # 4053260082000678 

Grnda Maint • Repaira-conv, S01545 # 4053260082000678 
Grnds Maint • Repairs-conv. S01545 • 4053260082000678 
Workshops and Confe�ences 01545 # 40532600B2000678 
Meals 01545 # 405l2600B200067B 
Office Supplies 01545 # 40532600B2000678 
Janitorial Supplies 01545 # 405326008200067� 
Pub\ .• Subsc., Books, Ref. Ma01545 # 40532600B200067B 

Agricultural Supplies 
Agricultural supplies 
.tanitorlal Supplies 
Janitorial Supplies 
Agricultural Supplies 
Agricultural Suppliea 
Jani tori al Supp lie• 

2,309,32 

Hiscellaneou� Others 
175.00 

Inma�e Medical l!XpensH 
Inmate Medical l!Xpenses 
Inmate Medical Expenses 

615,00 

Hl4ctri.c 
Electric 
l!lectrk 
Blectric 
l!lectric 
Blectric 

8,171,00 

Medical Service� 
Medical Services 
Hedieal Services 

174 .�o 

01545 # 4053260082000678 
01545 # 405326008200067B 
01545 N 4053260082000678 
01545 # 405326008200067B 
01545 I 4053260082000678 
01545 # 405321008200017. 
01545 k 40532600•2000678 

0154 5 SUSSEX aHl!Ril"I" Dl!l'T 

Ol,4S OWENS, MORGAN 
;1!45 SILVBR, TRUSSAINE 
01545 WHITE, nlOMAS 

01545 SUSSEX COIJIITY 
01s4s suss� COUNTY 
OL545 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01545 SUSSEX CDIJIITY 
01545 SUSSEX CDl!Wrt 

01545 SUSSEX COUNTY 

01545 ACCTI 1707 
01545 ACCT# 1707 
01545 ACCTII 1707 

BuUdin9 Mawt,,:,.nance • Repair01545 ACCTk 276110 
1�4 .86 

!rood Supplies 
H.10 

l"ood Supplies 
1,644 46 

0154S SUSSEX SffB:RIPP 

01545 SUSSEX CO JAIL 



APlOO 1/03/2019 SUSSEX COtnrrY A/P CHECK REGISTER TIME• 9,40,25 ActPd - 2019/01 

P , 0 • Vl!NDOR 

110, 110. \IEIIDOR !IAMB 
INVOICE 

NO. 
INVOICE 

DATE 
A/P 

ACCRL 
ACCOUNT 

NO, 

00000 001314 CHOWAN BASIN SOIL� WATER PY18/l9 12/18/2018 4100-081]00-2110-823-810 
DISC, TOTAL ,00 CIIECIC TOTAL 7,415.00 ACII PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001722 COPBLAIID LTD•PREPWORK 146 12/06/2018 4100·021400-1225•242·210 
00 000 001722 
0 0000 001722 

DISC. TOTAL .oo

00000 00002' CRATER YOUTH CARE 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000871 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 
00000 000871 
001100 000871 

DISC, TOTAL • 0-0 

00000 001613 CUSTOM CLEAIIERS 
114)l100 001613 

DISC, TOTAL .oo 

00000 000902 DOC !'ARMER'S MARlt£T 
00000 000902 

DISC. TOTAL 

00000 001692 l'ERRELLGAS 
DISC, TOTAL 

00000 000152 GALLS. LLC 
DISC, TOTAL 

.00 

,00 

.oo 

lU 
10 

CHECK TOTAL 

19047 
CHECK TOTAL 

12/13/2018 4100·021400•1225•242•210 
12/21/2018 4100,021400·1225·242·210 

1,387.50 ACII PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

12/18/2018 4100 091800 • 2110· 863· 810 
4,028.42 AC11 PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1352055 111518 11/15/2018 4100-061100•1277•611•610 
1352472 121618 12/16/2018 4100, 021100 • 1277·211 · 210 
7302164 121318 12/13/2018 4100 061100•12,7•611-610 

CHECK TOTAL 113. 72 ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

10932 
10934 

CIIEClt TOTAL 

111IT64422 
HIIT64548 

Clll!C:IC TOTAL 

1104122127 
Clll!C:IC TOTAL 

011429344 
CHECK TOTAL 

12/11/2018 
12/11/2018 

4100• 051100• 1244 •512•510 
4100•051500-1244-551-510 

142.00 ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

12/10/2018 4100·051500·1246·551-510 
12/17/2018 4100-051500•1246•551•510 

44 7. 80 ACH PtlT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

12/18/2018 4100-021200-1279-221-210 
105. 80 ACH PtlT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

12/05/2018 4100-051500-1244-551-510 
56.00 ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PtlT TOTAL 

00000 001703 HEFTY WILEY� GORB P.C. 9639 12/25/2018 4100-022100-1223-281·220 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 6,250.00 ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PtlT TOTAL 

00000 001747 HERC REIITALS INC. 
00000 001747 
00000 001747 
00000 001747 

DISC, TOTAL .00 

30314502-003 12/20/2018 4100•021600 1274 262 210-601 
30314505 003 12/20/2018 4100•021600•1274•262-210-601 
30314513•003 12/20/2018 4100-021600·1274·262·210·601 
30433067-001 12/19/2018 4100 021600 1272-262·210·601 

CHECK TOTAL 2,709. ll ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001538 JIM WHELAN'S SBRV. CENTER 84575 12/12/2018 4100-051100·1265·512-510 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHBC:IC TOTAL 

00000 000113 JOHN TYLER C'Ol'9'I COLLEGE PY18/19 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHBCIC TOTAL 

00000 001550 KIIIEX IIETWORKINO SOUJl"ION 181219·0001 
00000 001550 181219•0001 
00000 001550 181219-0001 
00000 001550 181219-0001 
00000 001550 181219•0001 
00000 001550 181219·0001 

49.95 ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PtlT TOTAL 

11/27/2018 4100•081500•2110•831•810 
964 . 00 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PtlT TOTAL 

12/19/2018 
12/19/2018 
12/19/2018 
12/19/2018 
12/19/2018 
12/19/2018 

4100-021100·1234•211•210 
4100-021400·1234·241-210 
4100·021400-1234•242·210 
4100·041100-1234-411·410 
4100·031100·1234-311-310 
4100·023100•1234•291•230 

PAOB 

CHECK ACH ACH = 

AMOUNT NO • PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT Dl!SC . BATCH IIIV. D�CRIPTIOII 

7,415.00 21H51 
.oo TOTAL 

450.00 211452 
450.00 211452 
487 .50 211452 

.00 TOTAL 

4,028.42 211453 
.00 TOTAL 

30. 22 2114 54 
41.18 2114 54 
42.32 211454 

.oo TOTAL 

56.00 
86.00 

.00 

268.50 
179. 30 

.OD 

211455 
211455 

211456 
2lltS6 

105. BO 211457 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

.00 TOTAL 

56.00 211458 
.00 TOTAL 

6. 250. 00 211459 
.00 TOTAL 

sea. 95 211uo 
580, 95 211460 
5BO. 95 211460 
966.46 211460 

. 00 TOTAL 

49. 95 211461 
. 00 TOTAL 

964.00 211462 
. 00 TOTAL 

97 .24 211463 
97.22 211463 
97. 22 211463 
97, 22 211463 
97.22 211463 
97.22 211463 

Cllowan Basin Soil• Water Con01545 PYlB/19 ALLOCATlOII 
7,415.00 

Hanag�nt Consulting service01545 SUSSEX COtnrrY 
Management Consulting ServiceD1545 SUSSEX CDtnrrY 
Hanag�nt Consulting Service015tS SUSSEX COUNTY 

1,387.50 

Crater Youth Care Camoission 01545 DEC 201B USAOE PEE 
4,028.42 

Water Services 

water services 
Water Services 

113. 72 

uniform Services 

Uniform Services 

142. 00 

Food Supplies 
Food Supplies 

447 .80 

Propane Gas 
105.80 

Uniform Services 
56.00 

Legal Services 
6,250.00 

01545 
01S45 
01545 

114 211Bl352055 
11425301352472 
37281837302164 

01545 SUSSEX SHl!RIFI' 
01545 SUSSEX SHl!Ril'I' 

01545 SUSSEX CD JAIL 
01545 SUSSEX CD JAI� 

01545 ACCT# 112364120 

01545 ACCTI 5411395 

01 St S SUSSEX C:Otnn"Y 

Grnds Haint • Repairs·Conv. S01545 ACCTI 286B827 
Grnds Haint • Repairs•Conv. 601545 ACCTI 2868827 
Grnds Haint • Repairs-conv. so1545 ACCTI 2868827 
Bldg Haint • Repairs-Convenie01545 ACCTI 2868827 

2,709.31 

Vehicle Maintenance • Repairs01545 SUSSEX SHl!Rll'F DEPT 
49. 95 

John Tyler Camn.inicty College0154S PY18/19 COIITRIBUTlOII 
964. 00 

Telecarmunicationa 

Te lecormunicat ions 
Telecannunications 

Te lecormunicat ions 
Teleconnunicationa 

Telecarmunications 

01545 SUSSEX C:Otnn"Y 
01545 SUSSEX C:Otnn"Y 
01545 SUSSEX COtnrrY 
01545 SUSSEX C:Otnn"Y 
01545 SUSSEX CDtnrrY 
01545 SUSSEX COUNTY 



APlOO 1/03/2019 SUSSBX COUNTY AfP CHECK R£G1STEI! TlMB· 9·40·25 Act.Pd • nu/01 � & 

P,0, VENDOR INVOICB INVOICB A/P ACCOUIIT Nlrr CHECK ACH ACH 

NO, NO, VENDOR NAMB 110. DATB ACCRL NO. AMOUIIT HO. PM'I' PM'I' G/1.. ACCOUNT DBSC. IIATCH INV.DBSCR1PT10N 
__ ........... ... . r--�r-r••• • ••rw• • ...... _ ....................

00000 001550 181219-0001 12/19/2019 4100•021500•1234-253•210 97 ,22 211463 Telecoamunicatlons 01545 SUSSBX COUNTY 

00000 001550 181219•0001 12/19/2018 4100,0Sll00-1234-516-510 97 .22 211463 Telecamrunicatton:; 01545 SUSSBX COUNTY 

00000 001550 181219-0001 12/19/201B 4l0D•063100-1234·63l-630 ,7 .22- 211463 Teleccrmn.micatir:ms 01S45 su:;sn COUNTY 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 875 00 ACH PM'I' TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL -�� TOTAL 875,00 

00000 001046 MCI 4342465511 1218 12111no11 41DO 021100•1234•211-210 37 .14 211464 Telecr:mounications 01545 • OB692926192 

00000 001046 4342465511 1218 12/13/2018 4100-021400-1234-242-210 5,97 211464 Telecarmunications 01545 • 09692926192 

00000 D01046 4342465511 1218 U/U/201B 4100-021300-1234-231-210 30 28 211464 TelecQlll!DJ.nications 01545 • 08692926192 

00000 001046 4341465511 1218 12/13/2018 41DD·021400•l234•24l•210 6.37 211464 Telecoamunicatlc;:in,: 01545 • 08692926192 

00000 001046 4342465511 1218 12/13/201B 4100 021600•1234•261•210 5 09 211464 Telecam,unications 01545 • 08692926192 

00000 001046 4342465511 1218 12/13/2018 4100•021S00-1234-253-210 ?.H 211464 Teleccmnunicat ions 01545 • 086929261 Jl 

00000 001046 4342465511 1218 12/U/2018 4100•051100-1234-516-510 .34 211464 TelecQIIIIIUnications 0154S • 08692926192 

00000 001046 t3424655ll 1219 12/13/2018 4100-023100-1234-291-230 8,9S 211464 Telecoamunicati.mui 01545 • 08692926191 

00000 001046 4342465511 1219 12/13/2018 4100-041100-1234-411-410 12.14 211464 Teleccamunicat ions 01545 # 08692926192 

00000 001046 4H2U55ll 1218 12/13/2018 4100•031100•1234 311 310 12.46 211464 Telecoamunicat ions 01545 • 08692926192 

00000 001046 •3424655U 1218 12/13/2018 4100·063100-1234-631•630 15 .99 211464 Telecc:maunicat ions 01545 # 08692926192 

00000 001046 042'65511 1218 U/13/iOlB 4100•062100·1234-621-620 l9.83 211464 Teleccmmun1cations 01�45 • 0869292619� 

00000 001046 4342465Sll 1218 12/13/2018 4100-063100•1234•632•630 1,98 211464 Telecoamunications 01545 • 08692'261'2 

00000 001046 434246!,l,511 1218 12/13/2018 4100-061100·1234·611·610 .69 211464 Telecon11n.inS cat.ions 01545 • 08692926192 

00000 001046 434246SS11 1218 12/13/2018 4100•061100•1234•612•610 53,36 211464 te lecoamuni cations 01545 # O B6 92 926192 

00000 001046 4)42465511 1218 12/13/2018 4100-0B1300-2110•822°8lO 11,89 211464 VA Cooperative Extension 01545 • D 86 92 926 l92 

00000 001046 4142465511 1218 12/13/2018 4100-061100 1234 613 610 B.95 211464 telecoamunications 01545 • 086 92 926192 

00000 001046 4342465511 U18 12/13/2018 4100-051100•1234•512•510 103 ,22 311464 Teteccmnunications 01�4S • �80U:t6192 

00000 001046 4H24655U 1218 12/13/2018 4105-071100-1234-711-710 15,55 211464 Telecoanunicat:a.ons 01545 I 08692926192 

DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 440.18 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL .oo TOTAL 440, 1 8  

00000 00 l 73 9 MURPHY. JR. JERRY WAYNE JM 1227U- 12/27/2018 4100-VU�00-12 H-551-510 58,74 2\1'15 Gasoline/Mileage-Non Tratntn9H$4 5 RBIHBURS!HENT 

DISC-. TOTAL .OD CHECJC TOTAL 58.H ACH PM'I' TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 58.74 

00000 000056 OWEN PORO, INC 1356 12/17/2018 4100-051100•1265•512·510 561,09 21H66 Vehlcle Malntena.nce , Repairs0154� SUSSBX SHERIFF �EPT 

DISC, TOTI\L -�O CHECK TOTAL 567.09 ACII PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PM!' TOTAL ,00 TOTAL 567. 09 

00000 00}256 PAJ SBRVICBS SUC01COS 12/10/2018 4100•02&600•1247 262 210 601 240 ,00 211467 Janitorial Supplies-Conven len0l54 5 SUSSl:I: CONV.SlTRS 

DISC . TOTAL .oo CHBCK TOTAL 240.00 ACH PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PM'I' TOTAL ,00 TOTAL 240, 00 

OOIJW 001749 PGBC BNTBRPRISil!S, LLC BROAIIIIAND 201' l/02/2019 4100• 081800 2110 861 810 :zso�ooo.oo 211468 IDA Ol�4� APPROPRIATION 

DISC , TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 250, ODO .00 AO! PM'I' TOTAL • 00 CPA PM!' TOTAL .oo TOTAL 250.000,00 

00000 000164 PITNEY BOWBS. LLC 1010672�75 12/14/2018 4100-021100•1241-211-210 U3,04 211469 Office Supplies 01545 • 0016519256 

00000 000164 330't063678 9/ll/2018 4100-061100•1252-612-610 825 DD 21146' Equipment Lease/Rental 01545 • 0010253226 

00000 000164 3307063679 9/13/2018 4100·061100•1252 612 610 B25.00 2U469 Equipment Lease/Rental 01'!:,tS • 0010253226 

00000 000164 nD7D67W4 9/12/2018 4100·061100-1252-612•610 825,00 21146, Equipnent t.oi·u�/Rentd D1545 • 0010253226 

DISC. TOTAL .. CHBCIC TOTAL 2,588.04 ACH PMT TOTAL . OD CPA PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 2.588.04 

00000 001023 RICOH USA, INC. 31151733 12/14/2018 4100-051100-1252-512-510 17.JB 211470 Equipment Lease/Rental 01545 =• 4719771 

00000 001023 5055408467 12/19/2018 4100-051100-1252.512.510 54 52 21u,a Equipment Lea..&1!'.i'Rental 01545 ACCT# 4719771 

00000 001023 5055408467 12/19/2018 4100•051500 1252•551 $10 54 52 211470 Equipment Lease/Rental 01545 =• 4719771 

00000 001023 9026919906 12/15/2018 4100-051100·1252•512·510 194 .54 211470 Equipment Lease/Rental 01545 11.CCT# 4719771 

00000 001023 9026919906 12/15/201B 4100-051500·1252-551-510 194 S4 211470 Equipment Lease/Rental 01545 ACCT# 4719771 

DISC, TOTAL .00 Clll!CIC TOTAL 585.30 ACH PMT TOTAL ,00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 585.30 



M'UO 1/03/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. NO. Vl!IIDCIR NAHi! 

HHO 0014 BB RRS FOODSl!RVICE 
DISC, TOTAL , 00 

IIIVOICE 
NO, 

2043474 
CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000932 SIIK'S CLUB DIRECT 0873 
00000 000832 8412· 
00000 000832 8412· 
00000 000832 8412· 
00000 000932 8412• 

DISC. TOTAL , 00 CHBCK TOTAL 

00000 000968 SIX'nl JUDICAL CIRCUIT JANU1'RY 2019 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000901 SIX'nl JUDICIAL CIRCUIT CT JANUARY 2019 
DISC. TOTAL ,00 CHBCK TOTAL 

00000 000139 STOlfY CREEK HEALTII CKNTl!R 154324 
00000 000139 15025 
00000 000139 154336 

DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

DODOO 001733 SIJHHIT DESIGN • ENGINEERI 20796 

DODOO 0017JJ 
DISC. TOTAL 

00000 0009'3 TIHHONS GROUP 

.oo

DISC, TOTAL , 00 

00000 001176 TOWN GUN SHOP, INC. 
DISC. TOTAL ,0!} 

00000 000317 TOWN OP WAKEPIBLD 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 

20845 
CHECK TOTAL 

215603 
CHECK TOTAL 

100BS 
CHECK TOTAL 

1943 011519 
CHBCK TOTAL 

00000 000296 TREl'.SURER OP VIRGINIA 113018 
DISC:. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

00000 999999 TREASURER OP VIRGINIA WC 121718 

00000 999999 WC 122018 

00000 999999 WC 122818 

DISC, TOTAL , 00 CHBC:K TOTAL 

00000 000080 TRI CITY OPPICB PRODUCTS 0129938-001 
00000 000080 0130424·001 
00000 000080 0130443 001 

DISC, TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0-0000 001723 UNITED A111!RICAN SECURITY 1116575 
00000 001723 1116576 
00000 001723 lll6S77 

O(JOOO 0�1723 11l6S78 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATB 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIHE 9 ,4 0 ;25 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ActPd • 201,101 

12/21/2018 410'0 0�1500 1246•551•510 
2,432.67 ACH PHT TOTAL ,® CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/03/2018 4100·021200·1247•221·210 

11/20/2018 4100-021600-1265-261·210 
11/20/2018 4100-021600·1242•261•210 
11/20/2018 4100-021600·1241·261·210 
11/20/2018 4100·021600-1247•261•210 

861. 3 7 ACH PHT TOTAL , 011 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/26/2018 410-0 061100•1241•611·610 
231 . 04 ACH PHT TOTAL . ® CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/26/2018 4100•061100 1241 611-610 
231,04 ACH ppq TOTAL ,OIi CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/20/2018 4l00·0Sl500-1293·S51-510 
12/20/2018 4100-os1soo-12,J-551 510 
12/24/2018 4100•051500•1293•551-510 

ll7.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/14/2018 
12/14/2018 

4100•021300•9004-231-210 
4 l00-02l300-9003·231·210 

2.'42.00 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/11/2018 4306-091400-0201· 
870.00 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/13/2018 4100•051500•1244•551•510 

80,00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/15/2019 4100-021200-1276-221-210 
15. 34 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/18/2018 4100•095000-9330-
23,359.47 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/17/2018 
12/20/2018 
12/28/2018 

4100-021100-1299-211-210 
4100·021100-1299-211·210 
4100•021100•1299-211-210 

2,420.95 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/19/2018 4100•021100 1241•211 21D 
12/17/2018 4100-031100•1241·311·310 
12/19/2018 4100-041100-124l-4ll·41D 

414. 71 ACH PHT TOTAL . DD CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/17/2018 
12/17/2018 
12/17/2018 
12/17/2018 

4100•021600·1229•262-210-601 
41DD•D216DD•l229 262•210•601 
4100-021600•1229•262•210·601 

4l00·D2l6DO•l229•262 210 6�1 

�-· � 

NBT CHECK ACH ACH 
AMOUNT NO, P"1' PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV.DESCRIPTION 

2.432.67 211471 N 

.oo TOTAL 

3S0.79 211472 
23. f6 211472 

210.70 211472 
24 .84 211472 

251.08 211472 
.00 TOTAL 

231.04 21H73 
.oo TOTAL 

231 .04 211474 
.00 TOTAL 

55.00 211475 
61.00 211475 
n.oo 211475 

.00 TOTAL 

l, 000.00 211476 
1,742,00 211476 

.00 TOTAL 

870.00 211477 

.00 TOTAL 

80.00 211478 
.00 TOTAL 

15.34 211479 
.00 TOTAL 

23,359.47 211480 
.00 TOTAL 

1,383 40 211481 
691. 70 211481 
345.85 211481 

.oo TOTAL 

lB 20 211482 
19.50 211482 

3'7. �1 211482 
.oo TOTAL 

777.75 211483 
777,75 211483 
777. "15 211483 
7n,75 211483 

Food Supplies 
2.432.67 

01545 =• 118626 

Janitorial Supplies 01545 N 0402194646154 

Vehicle Maintenance • RepairsD1545 I D402194646154 
Agricultural Supplies 01545 N 0402194646154 
Otcice Supplies D15-45 I 0402194646154 
Janitorial Supplies 01545 # 0402194646154 

861.37 

Office supplies 
231.04 

Office Supplies 
231.04 

Inmate Medical Expenses 
Inmate Medical Expenses 
Inmate Medical Expenses 

177.00 

UNOS·CDBG Housing Grt 
Pocahontas-CDBG Housing Grt 

2,742�00 

Site Dev"1opnent 
870,00 

Uniform Services 
80.00 

Eletric 
15.34 

01545 OFFICE EXPENSES 

01545 OFFICE EXPENSES 

01545 CHBEK, JEREMIAH D 
01545 NEWBY, RALEIGH L 
01545 TURNER. LORENZO 

01545 PROJI l8·7911.V60 
01545 PROJ# l8•014l ,V7l 

01545 PROJ# 41729 

01545 AC:CT# 1318 

01545 ACCT# 01943.00 

DHCD Loan-Woodf'llel Dev Reimb 01545 LOAN# ll•CED-20 

:2) # 359�47 

Miscellaneous Others 
Miscellaneous Others 
Miscellaneous Others 

2,420.95 

Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 

414. 71 

01545 GLORIA FALTZ 
0154 5 GLORIA PALTZ 
0154 5 GLORIA FALTZ 

01545 ACCTN SAO•O 
D1545 AC:CTI SCR D 
D1545 ACCT# STO•O 

Professional Svcs-Convenience01545 ACCT# susoo1 
Professional svcs-convenience01545 ACCTI SUS001 
Professional Svcs-ConvenienceOl545 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Professional svca-convenience01545 ACCT# SUSOOl 



APlOO 1/03/2019 SUSSi;Dt COUNT'{ A/P CHECK RE:G%STER TIME 9:40:25 ActPd • 2019/01 

p.o. Vl!IIOOR INVOICE INVOIC!. A/P ACCOUITT' 

NO. NO. VENDOR HAMB NO, DATE ACCRL NO. 
........... ------- ----·--- ............ ....... 

00000 0017i3 lll6S79 12/n/2018 4100·021600·1229-262-210·601 

00000 00172 3 l1l6S80 12/17/2018 4100•021600·1229·262•210•601 

00000 001723 lll6S8l 12/17/2018 4100·021600·1229·262-210-601 

00000 001723 1116582 12/17/2018 4100•021600•1::9•262•210•601 

DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 6,222.00 ACM PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

00000 000418 lf.A.L.E.c.o. FYU/19 DUES 12/28/2018 4100•031100•1201•311•310 

DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHl!CK TOTAL 80.00 ACH PKT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000769 Vl!RtzON 02 325 G4 072 12 lB 12/07/2018 4100·063100-1234·631·630 

00000 000769 023250U34 1218 12/07/4018 4100-063100-1234•631·630 

00000 000769 4 34 246 2427 12 lB 12/19/2018 4100•06ll00·l2l4·6l3•61D 

WcQ-00 000769 4342463724 1218 12/07/2019 4100,063100-12]4-631-630 

00000 000769 4342465362 1218 12/07/2018 4100•051100•1234 512•510 

00000 000769 4342465436 1218 12/16/2018 4100-051100 -1234-512·510 

00000 000769 4 34 24 65511 1118 11/28/2018 4100•021100·1234·211·210 

00000 000769 042465511 Ul8 11/28/2018 4100•02l400-12l4•241•210 

00000 000769 CJ 4 2 4 65511 1118 11/28/,018 4l00·021400· L2l4 •242 ·2U 

00000 000769 4342465511 1118 11/28/2018 4100•02l600•1234·261·210 

00000 000769 4342465511 1118 11/28/2018 4100•021500•1234 253 2LD 

00000 000769 4342465511 1118 11/28/2018 4100-023100,1234-291-230 

00000 000769 4342465511 lll8 11/28/2018 4100•04ll00·l2l4·41l·410 

0 00 00 0 00769 4342465''11 1118 ll/28/2Dl8 41�0·031100-1234-311•310 

00000 000769 4342465Sll 1118 11/28/2018 4100 063100•1234·631·630 

00000 000769 4342465511 ULB 11/28/2018 4100·062100·1234•621·620 

00000 000769 4]42465511 1118 11/28/2018 4100-063100•1234 632•6JO 

00000 000769 (JU465511 1118 11/28/2018 410�·071100-1234•711-710 

00000 00 076 9 4342468256 1218 12/07/2018 4l00•05ll00·1234·S12·Sl0 

00000 0007 69 4345358364 1218 12/07/2018 4100-021200•12]4•221·210 

00000 00 0 76 9 U46340705 12 LS 12/07/2018 4l00•0S1S00•1234•�51·510 

00000 000769 434634 l094 1218 12/07/2018 4100•06\100•1234 61] 610 

00000 000769 80.5205137 1118 11/28/2018 4100-061100-1234-613·610 

00000 00076' 8048341302 1118 ll/2S/2018 4100•021300-1234 231,210 

00000 000169 8048341309 1118 11/25/2018 4100-081300-2110•822•810 

OISC. TOTAL ,00 CHECK TOTAL 4,203.40 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000039 VERIZON WIRl!Ll!SS 9820204724 12/12/2018 4100 051100•12]4·516·510 

00000 000039 9820204724 12/12/2018 4100•051500•1234•551•510 

00000 000039 9820204724 12/12/lOJe 4100-051100-12}4-512-510 

DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHl!Clt TOTAL 1.411,88 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 999999 VVAN 01386 12/18/,018 4100-063100•1203•0i 630 

DJSC. TOTAL .00 CHl!CK TOTAL JO�.OD ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001336 WALLACE W. BRITTLI!, JR. 8455244 12/17/2018 uoo.on1oa .1223 -611-610 

DISC, TOTAL .DO CHl!CK TOTAL 140.00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 999999 WARRl!N, SHAWN SW 121918 12/1'/2018 4100•051100 1244•512·510 

DISC. TOTAL .DO Olltelt TOTAL 58.97 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001408 Wl'I141!R PUBLIC SAPl!:I'Y GRP. l90SS74. 001 12/14/2018 4100•051�00 1244 551•510 

DISC, TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 140.00 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

PAGE 

NET CHECK 
AMOUITT' NO. 
. .. . ...... .. ... ---

777.75 2ll483 
777. 75 2U483 
777.75 2ll483 
777.75 211483 

,00 

,o.oo 21H94 

.00 

275.00 211485 

275.01) 211485 
110.U 211485 
64, 05 211485 

802 .14 211485 

64, 05 211485 
219.06 21148S 

48 .68 211485 
Tl. 02 211485 
24 .34 211495 
2t.34 21148S 
73.02 211485 
97.36 211485 
97.36 211485 

121. 70 211485 
146, 04 211485 

24.34 211485 
657, 18 211485 

64.05 211495 

7.l ,04 211495 
84,69 211485 
84.69 211485 
76,8J 211485 

502.50 211485 
121,74 211485 

.. 00 

460.13 211486 
140 .37 211486 
811,38 211486 

,DD 

100.00 211487 
, 00 

U0.00 211488 
.00 

58.97 211489 
.oo 

140. 00 211490 
.oo

ACH ACM 
PHT PHT 0/L ACCOUITT' DE.SC, BATCH IIIV. DESCRIPTION 
-·· ....... ....................... , . •�rrr rr,-----•••••••�&&•• 

Professional Svcs-Convenience01545 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Professional Svcs-convenience0154S ACCTI SUS001 
Professional Svcs-convenience01545 ACCT# SUS001 
Profe•sional svcs•Convenience01S4S ACCT# SUS001 

TOTAL 6,222.00 

Orgillli�ation Membership 01545 PY18/19 DUES 

TOTAL 80 00 

Telec01m1Unications 01545 N 000695890340 

Te lecOlffllUnicat lens 01545 I 000749973011 

Telecoumunications 01545 N 0009913,ill9 

TelecOlffllUnications 01545 I 000966301725 
Teleccmm.anications 01545 N 000130840093 

Telec01m1Unicar.ions 01545 I 000130999200 

Telecamrunications 01545 I 000973062717 
TeleccmmJnicatlona 01545 I 000973062717 
TelecC11111Unicatlons 01545 I 000973062717 
Telecamrunicattons 0154 5 I 000973062717 
Telec01111DJnications 0154 s I 00097306271' 

TelecOlffllUnicaeions OlS45 • 0009no62Tn 
Telecam:unications OlS45 # 000973062717 

Telecamiunications 01545 I 000973062717 

Telecamnunications 01545 I 000973062717 

Telecomnuntcations 01545 # 00097]062717 
Telecarmunicat ions 01545 # 000973062717 

Telecoaanunicar.ions 01545 I 000973062717 
Telecomnuni cations: 01545 # 000777014348 

Telecamn,nications 01�45 # 000130843684 
Teleconmunicaticns 01545 I 000763493682 

Teleccmmmications 01545 N 0007702S40l6 

TelecOlffllllnications 01545 I 000050404195 

Telecomm.inications 01545 I 000777088064 
VA Cooperative Extension 01545 I 000635121520 

TOTAL 4,203,40 

Teleccamunications 01545 f 520620824-00001 

TelecOlffllllnications 01545 # 520620824-0000l 
Teleceamunleat.iona 01545 # 520620824•00001 

TOTAL 1,411,88 

Workshops and Con ference:s 01545 HORRIS, ANTOINETTE 

TOTAL 100.00 

Legal $�rv!,;ea • Court Appe. 01545 LYNOSAY DINKIN$ 
TOTAL 140 ,00 

uni form Services 01545 REIMBURSEMENT 
TOTAL S8 .97 

Uniform Services 01545 ACCT# SUSCOU 
TOTAL 140.00 



.�100 1/03/201, SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VBNDOR 
HO, HO. VBNDOR IIAHI! 

INVOICE 
HO. 

00000 000879 WOW.CK l'Ullt.lSHIHG CO, 177725 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 C!IEClt TOTAL 

00000 001590 WOODLEY� l't.YNN, PW.C 182 
DISC, TOTAL • 00 CHEClt TOTAL 

00000 001296 WORK ZONE, W.C J,20 
CHECK TOTAL DISC, TOTAL .oo 

00000 001644 XEROX l'INAIICIAL SERVICES 73202-A0119 
00000 001644 73202-80119 
00000 001644 73202-80119 

DISC. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 

. 00 CHECK TOTAL 

. 00 CHECK TOTAL 

11./P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATE 

11/21/2018 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIN!:- ,,.o,�s 

ACCOUNT 

HO, 

Ac�Pd - 2019/01 

4100·011100-1235-111-llO 
n,.4o AC!I PHI' TOTAL , DO CPA Plfl' TOTAL 

12/21/2018 4100•022100·1223·2Bl-220 
5,573. B4 ACH PMl' TOTAL .00 CPA PHI' TOTAL 

12/20/2018 4100-021600-1244-262-210 
99.99 ACH PMl' TOTAL . 00 CPA Plfl' TOTAL 

12/19'/2018 4100•021100•1252-211•210 
12/19/2018 4100·02l400•l2S2-24l-210 
12/U/2018 4100•021400 1252-242 210 

590 .18 ACII PMl' TOTAL • 00 CPA PMl' TOTAL 

351,465.00 ACH PMl' TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

351,465.00 ACH PMl' TOTAL • 00 CPA PMl' TOTAL 

�·A.Git ? 

NET CHBCK ACH ACH 
AMOUNT NO, PMl' PMl' G/L ACCOUNT DESC, 

119.40 21101 Advertising 
.00 TOTAL 119.40 

5,573.84 211492 Legal Services 

.00 TOTAL S,S7.l�84 

99.99 211493 Unifor:IIIS Services 
,OD TOTAL 99.99 

295.o, 21104 Equipment Lease/Rental 
147 .55 211494 Equipment Lease/Rental 
147. 54 2114'4 Equipment Lease/Rental 

,DO TOTAL s,o lB 

.DO TOTAL 351,465.00 

.oo TOTAL 351,465,00 

I HERl!BY APPROVE nus REGISTER POR PAYMENT Wini EXCEPTIONS LISTED 8ELOII OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUl1BNTED. 
TIIB TOTAL 351,465 .00- EOUALS THE WEEKLY UXl 

J·8·l&J 
OATI 

:1���
1

BATCH INV, DESCRIPTION 

01545 ACCT# H0048 

01545 SUSSEX COUNTY 

01545 SUSSEX EHVIR INSP 

01545 # 0200073202001 
01545. 0200073202001 
01545 # 020007)202001 



,.,,l .. 1/08/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY A/ P CHl!CJC REGISTER TIHl!-14 ,00 Ll4 AetPd - 2019/01 

P.O. VE:lmOR 

NO. 110. VE:lmOR WJ,11! 

INVOICE 

NO 

INVOICE 

DAT!! 

A/P 

ACCRL 

ACCOUNI' 

NO. 

00000 999999 DEBORAH Nl,IMOIU.Y-BLOIIE 00000178218lllJJU 11/13/2018 4100• 061100 • 12 ll • 611 • 61 D 

DISC, TOTAL .DD CHECK TOTAL 60.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 999999 l'IUUll(LIN WEST CHAPPELL OOOOOJ539lBllllJU 11/13/2018 U00·061100°12ll·611·610 

DISC, TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 60,00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 999999 INDIA Tl!RR£ PILLARD 

DISC, TOTAL • 00 

00000 999999 JONAn!AN L, BUTTS 

DISC. TOTAL , 00 

00000178318111JJU 11/13/2018 4100 • 061100 • 1213 ·611·610 

CHl!CK TOTAL 60 00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

OOOOOH7118lllJJU 11/13/2018 4100-061100-1213 ·611-610 

CHECK TOTAL 60, 00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

oooco 999999 JOSEPH Bl!Al.E BllllNJn'T on.QD.013871BlllJJU llJll/2018 4100·061100·1213·611·610 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 60.00 I\CH Plfl' TOTAL .00 CPI\ PHT TOTAL 

.00 CHECK TOTAL 300.00 IICH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

,DD CHECK TOTAL J00,00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPI\ PHT "IUTAL 

I K�EBY IIPPROVE THIS REGISTER POR PI\YIIBNT KITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELON OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUHEm'EO. 

1111! TOTAL 300, 00• EQUALS THI! MEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTI\LS 1'S I\DJUSTBO, 

UJj 
DAT!! 

f--lC-(t 

tAGI! 

NET 

AMOUNT 

60.00 

.00 

60.00 

.DO 

60 00 

.DO 

60.00 

.00 

60.00 

00 

.OD 

.OD 

CHECK ACH ACH 

NO. PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT OBSC. 

211495 Witness Pees 

TOTAL 60 00 

211496 Witness Pees 

TOTAL 60 00 

211497 Wi t.ness Pees 

TOTAL 60 00 

21108 Ni tness Fees 

TOTAL 60 00 

211499 Witness Fees 

TOTAL 60 00 

TOTAL JOO.DO 

TOTAL 300 00 

BATCH INV .DESCRIPTION 

01547 JUROR PAYMNT 

015'7 JUROR PAYIINT 

015'7 JUROR PAYIINT 

01547 JUROR PAYM!n" 

0154 7 JUROR PI\YIINT 



APlOO 1/10/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. NO, Vl!NDOR IIAHB 

INVOICE 
NO, 

00000 001746 AMERICAN HOUSING SPECIAL 18-101 
00000 001746 18•102 

00000 001746 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

18 103 
CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001277 AMERICAN TIRE DISTRIBUTOR Sll6471912 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000010 BANK 01' SOtmlSIDB VA 00Bl 1218 01 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 OOD010 
00000 000010 

00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 

00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 001!010 

DISC, TOTAL .00 

0099 l21B 01 
0099 l21B 02 
0099 1218 03 
0099 1218 04 

0107 1218 01 
0164 1218 01 
0206 1218 01 
0206 1218 02 
0206 1218 03 

0206 1218 04 

0206 1218 OS 
0206 1218 06 
0206 1218 07 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000010 BAll1t OP SOUTHSIDE VA 0206 1218 08 

00000 000010 0206 1218 09 
00000 000010 0206 1218 10 
00000 000010 0206 1218 11 
00000 000010 0206 1218 12 

DISC, TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001507 BARKSDALE OILS INC. SUSSCTY 1218 
00000 001507 SUSSCTY 1218 
00000 001507 SUSSCTY 1218 
00000 001507 SUSSCTY 1218 

00000 001507 SUSSCTY 1218 
00000 001507 SUSSCTY 1218 

00000 001507 SUSSCTY 1218 

00000 001507 SUSSCTY 1218 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000915 BIACKWATE:R REGIONAL 51 
DISC, TOTAL ,00 CHl!CK TOTAL 

00000 000183 BRITT'S SERVICE CENTER 
00000 000183 

640208 
640209 
640390 00000 000183 

00000 000183 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

6403'6 

CHBCK TOTAL 

00000 001251 CABIN POINT VETERINARY 57801 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHBCK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATB 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIME•l5·12 ,D6 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ActPd • 2Dl9/Dl 

12/03/2018 4100 021300 9003 231 210 
l2/03/2Dl8 4100•021300•9003-231-210 
12/03/2018 4100 021300 9003-231-210 

2,430.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

11/16/2018 4100-051100-1265-512-510 
871. 68 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

ll/07/2018 4l00,0S1100-l245·Sl2·5l0 
10/14/2018 4100-051100-1265-512-510 
10/21/2016 4l00•05llOO•l26S•Sl2•SlO 
11/16/2018 4100•051100•1264•512•510 
11/16/2018 4100•051100-1264·512·510 
ll/20/2018 4100-0SlS00-1241-SSl·SlO 

12/04/2018 4l00-0Sll00-l24l·Sl2-S10 
lO/lS/2018 4l00·0Sll00·l24l•Sl2•Sl0 
10/26/2018 4l00-0Sll00-l20S-Sl2-Sl0 
10/28/2018 4l00·0Sll00·l20S·Sl2•Sl0 

10/28/2018 4l00-0Sll00-l20S-Sl2-Slo 
10/28/2018 4100·0Sll00·120S·Sl2-Sl0 
10/29/2018 4100•051100•1204-512•510 
10/31/2018 4100-0Sl100-l24l·Sl2-Sl0 

746.59 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

11/08/2018 4l00-0S1500-l247-5Sl-Sl0 
11/09/2018 4100·05ll00·12Sl·Sl2-Sl0 

11/27/2018 4100-051100-1241-512-510 

ll/29/2018 4100-051100·1241·512·510 
12/09/2018 4100-051100-1241-512-510 

434 .80 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/31/2018 4100·021600-1264-261·210 
12/ll/2018 4100-021200-1264•221•210 
12/31/2018 4100•021400•1264•242-210 
12/31/2018 4100-021600-1264-262-210 
12/31/2018 4100-021300-1264-231-210 
12/31/2018 4100•021400•1264•241•210 
12/31/2018 4l00-0S1100-l264·Sl2·Sl0 

12/31/2018 4105•071100•1264•711-710 
7,155.90 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/01/2019 4100-0Bl400-2ll0·826·Bl0 

38,746.25 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

11/14/2018 4100-051100·1265·512·510 
ll/14/2018 4100•051100•1265•512•510 
12/13/2018 4100-051100-1265-512-510 
12/27/2018 4100-051100·1265-512-510 

353.Sl ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

12/26/2018 4100-021600-1227-261-210 

87.00 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

PM& l 

CHECK ACH ACH NET 

AMOUNT NO. PKT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DBSC, BATCH IllV, DESCRIPTION 

750 00 211500 Poca hontae•CDBG Housing Grt 01546 CDBG•l7•10 
870 00 211500 Poeahontas-coea Housing Grt 01546 CDBG-17•10 
810 00 211500 Pocahont ae-CDBG Housing Grt 01546 CDBIJ•l7•10 

.00 TOTAL 2,430.00 

871.68 211S01 Ve,hicle, Mainte,nance, " RepairsOl546 ACCT# 190415 
.00 TOTAL 871.68 

125.97 211502 Law Enforcement Supplies 01546 D.MCKENZIE ACCT. 
5.00 211502 Ve,hicle Maintenance " Rep aira01546 SHl!Ril'l'S Ol'l"ICI! 
5 DD Hl5D2 Vehicle Maintenance " Repairs01546 SHl!Ril'l'S Ol'l'ICB 

15.66 211502 Hileage/Gaa 01546 SHl!Rll'l'S Ol'l"ICB 
15.66 211502 Mileage/Gas 01546 SHl!RIFFS Ol'FICB 
JO 00 211502 OfUce Supplies 01546 JAIL ACCT. 
lo.so 211502 Office supplies 01546 J,OGBURN ACCT 
23,73 211502 Office Supplies 01546 J.HARRISON ACCT. 
22.92 211502 Heals 01546 J,HARRISON ACCT, 
18,60 211502 Heals 01546 J.HARRISON ACCT, 

9.72 211502 Heals 01546 J,HARRISDN ACCT. 
5 78 211502 Ml!ala 01546 J.HARRISON ACCT. 

377 .28 211502 Lodging 01546 J.HARRISON ACCT. 
80.77 211502 Office supplies 01546 J HARRISON ACCT. 

.00 TOTAL 746,59 

65.80 211503 Janitorial Supplies 01546 J.HARRISON ACCT, 
168 48 211503 Computer " Print er Purchase 01546 J .HARRISON ACCT. 

99 .. 7S 211S03 Office Supplies 01546 J.HARRISON ACCT. 
46.98 211503 Office Supplies 01546 J HARRISON ACCT. 
S3.79 2llS03 Office Supplies 01546 J.HARRISON ACCT, 

.00 TOTAL 434 .80 

150.99 211504 Mileage 01546 SUSSl!X COUNTY 
436.04 211504 Mileage 0 l 54 6 SUSSl!X COUNTY 

64.91 211504 Hilea.ge 0154 6 SUSSEX COUNTY 
1,545.20 211504 Mileage 0154 6 SUSSEX COUNTY 

45.16 211504 Gasoline/Mileage-Non Tra1n1ng01S46 SUSSEX COUNTY 
45.16 211504 Mileage, 0154 6 SUSSEX COUNTY 

4,598 91 211504 Mileage/Gas 0154 6 SUSSl!X COUNTY 
269.53 211S04 Gasoline 0154 6 SUSSEX COUNTY 

.,o TOTAL 7,155.90 

38,746.25 211505 Blackwater /Regional Library 01546 SUSSEX COUNTY 
.00 TOTAL 38,746.25 

60.00 211506 Vehicle Maintenance " Repairs01546 SUSSEX SHl!RIFP 
16.00 211506 Vehicle Maintenance " RepairsOlS46 SUSSEX SHl!Ril'F 

217,Sl 211506 Vehicle Maintenance '° RepairsOlS46 SUSSElC SHBRIFF 
60.00 211506 Vehicle Maintenance " Repairs01546 SUSSEX SHBRIFP 

.00 TOTAL 353.51 

87.00 211507 Medical Services 01546 ACCT# 1707 
.00 TOTAL 87.00 



APlOO l/10/2019 SUSSEX COU!r1"Y 

P • 0 • VEIIDOR 
NO, NO, VENDOR NAHi! 

INVOICE 
NO. 

00000 000728 CARQUEST OP WAKEFIELD 5484-128313 
DISC, TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 0014 85 CEIITRAL AGRIBUSINl!SS 
00000 0014 as 

JR20217 
JR20284 
JR20343 00000 0014 85 

DISC. TOTAL .oo

00000 999999 CHEEKS, HIC\IABL 
DISC, TOTAL .00 

OISCK TOTAL 

HC 1�18 
OIBCK TOTAL 

00000 001440 COFIELD'S LOCKSIUTII, LLC 2055 
00000 001440 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

2060 
CHECK TOTAL 

A/P Cl!£CK REGISTER 

IIIVOICI! 
DATB 

12/06/2018 

A/f 
ACCRL 

TIHE-15.12. O& 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

Ac�Pd - 2019/01 

4100-021600-1274-262·210-601 
11.12 AOI PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/20/2016 
1/04/2019 
1/04/2019 

4100•051500•1246•551•510 
4100 • 051500 • 124 6 •551-510 
4100-051S00-124 6-551-510 

235,20 ACH PKr TOTAL .OO CPA PKr TOTAL 

1/02/2019 4100,051500,1215,SS1•510 
3.60 AOI PKr TOTAL .00 CPA PKr TOTAL 

ll/J4/20l8 4100•021200•1272-221-210 
1/02/2019 4100-021200-1272•221•210 

3,451.99 AOI PKr TOTAL .00 CPA PK1' TOTAL 

00000 999999 COMMONWBALTII OP VIRGIIIIA AA NOTARY 0119 1/07/2019 4100-063100-1241-632-630 
DISC, TOTAL .00 OIECK TOTAL 

00000 001449 CONIIBRGENT TECHNOLOGIES 21787 
00000 001449 

DISC. TOTAL .00 
21797 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001722 COPELAND LTD-PREPIIORIC 150 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

00000 0003H CRATER PLANNlNG DISTRICT 18•100-10 2 
DISC, TOTAL .00 OIECK TOTAL 

45.00 ACH PK1' TOTAL • 00 CPA PK1' TOTAL 

12/31/2018 4100-051100-1224-516-510 
1/02/2019 4100-051100•1224•516·510 

446.50 ACH PKr TOTAL .00 CPA PKr TOTAL 

12/27/2018 4100-021400-1225-242-210 
225.00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PKr TOTAL 

1/03/2019 4100·081800-2110•860-810 
·�895�00 ACH PM1' TOTAL , 00 CPA PKr 'l'OTAL 

00000 0008'1 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 1352055 121318 12/13/2018 4100-061100•1277-611-610 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000983 Dl!W. l'll,IKfflN(; L.P. 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000902 DOC PARMER' S HARICET 

00000 000902 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

CHECK TOTAL 3 0 .19 ACH PKr TOTAL , 00 CPA PKr TOTAL 

102 90518 3 59 
OIECK TOTAL 

HKT64706 
HKT64845 

OIECK TOTAL 

1/04/2019 4100·021700-1255•271•210 
3,888.31 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/26/2018 
1/02/2019 

4100 051500 1246 551 510 
4100-051500-1246-551-510 

567.75 ACH PKr TOTAL . 00 CPA PKr TOTAL 

00000 000084 DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER 0482572328 1218 12/28/2018 4100-021600-1276-263-210 
00000 000084 0561293952 1218 12/31/2018 4100•021200-1276-221-210 
00000 000084 1088433121 0119 1/02/2019 4100•021200•1276•221•210 
00000 000084 3500335009 0119 J/02/2019 4100•021200•1276-221-210 
00000 000084 3776508966 0119 1/03/2019 4100·021200•1276-221·210 
00000 000084 5080737736 1218 12/28/2018 4100 021200-1276-221 210 
00000 000084 5690307508 1218 12/31/2018 4l00•02l500•l279•2Sl-210 
00000 000084 6860160149 0119 1/02/2019 4100-021200•1276•221•210 

00000 000084 7190905005 0119 1/02/2019 4100·021600·1276·263·210 
00000 000084 7378703693 1218 12/31/2018 4100-021600-1276-266-210 
00000 000084 7860242267 0119 1/02/2019 4100-021200·1276•221 210 
00000 000084 8855852839 0119 1/03/2019 4100•021200•1276 221•210 
00000 000084 944 7�014 92 1218 12/26/2018 4100-021200-1276-221-21� 

PAGE 

NET 
AMOUNT 

11.12 
.00 

58, 80 
73 .50 

102.90 
.00 

3.60 
.00 

3.223.74 
228.25 

.00 

45.00 
.o, 

a,_50 
359.00 

.00 

225.00 
.00 

4,895.00 
.00 

30.19 
.00 

3,888,Jl 
.00 

251.80 
315.95 

.00 

2,955.91 
6.59 

U2,JI 

1,839.01 
6.59 

101, 90 
175.07 
874 ,47 

482.61 

150 .15 
384. 96 
436 ,42 

6.77 

2 

CHECK ACH ACH 
NO. PHT PKr G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATOI INV, DESCRIPTION 

211508 Grnds Halnt & Repaira-conv. S01546 ACCTI 2836 
TOTAL 11.12 

211509 Food Supplies 01546 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
211509 Food Supplies 01546 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
211509 Food Supplies 01546 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

TOTAL 235.20 

211510 Inmate Pay 01546 INHATB PAY 
TOTAL 3.60 

211511 auilding Maintenance & �epair01546 SUSSEX COUNTY CR111SB 
211511 auilding Maintenance & Repalr01546 SUSSEX COl!lr1"Y 

TOTAL 3,451.99 

211512 oc Cice Supplies 01546 VICTIM WI111ESS 
TOTAL 45.00 

211Sll Information sys�em Services 01546 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
211513 Information system Services 01546 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

TOTAL 446.50 

211514 Management consulting service01St& SUSSl!X COUNTY 
'l'OTAL 225,00 

211515 Crater Planning Datdct Corrm01546 FY18/19 2ND HALF 
TOTAL 4,895.00 

211516 water servicea 01546 N 114�11.1352055 
TOTAL 30.19 

2us1, Ma.tntenance Servtce Contract 01S46 ACCT# 14SJS79 

TOTAL 3,888.31 

211518 Food Supplies 01546 SUSSEX CO JAIL 
211518 Food Supplies 01546 SUSSEX CO JAIL 

TOTAL 567.75 

i11519 Eletrtc 01546 M 0482572328 
211519 Eletric 01546 a 0561293952 
Ul519 IUetrJc 01546 N J0.1433121 
211519 Eletric 01546 a 3500335009 
2ll519 Eletric Ol546 a 3776508966 
2U519 Bletrlc 01546 a 5oao137136 
211519 �opane Gas & Electric 01546 N 5690307508 
2U5L9 lrletrlc 01546 N 6860160149 
211519 Bletric 01546 I 7190905005 
211519 Bletric 01�46 � 7378703693 
211519 Eletrlc 01546 I 7860242267 
211519 Bletric 01546 N 8855852839 
211519 Bletric 01546 N 9447701492 



At'IOO l/l0/20l9 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHBCIC RBGISTBR TIHB l5,l2 ,07 ActPd • 20l9/0l 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. NO. 

00000 000084 
DISC:. TOTAL 

VENDOR NAHi! 

.00 

INVOICE 
NO. 

INVOICE 
DATB 

A/P 
ACCRL 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

9560347503 0119 l/02/2019 4100·021200·1276•221·210 
CIIBCI<: TOTAL l O. 076 . 95 ACII PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

DODOO 000084 DOMINION VIRGINIA POWEil 9630317502 0119 l/02/2019 4100•021200•1276-221-210 
DODOO 000084 
00000 000084 
DODOO 000084 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000545 BBB CONSULTING, INC 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

9650330005 0119 1/02/2019 4100-021200-1276-221-210 
9660330003 1218 l2/3l/2018 4100•021200•1276-221-210 
9670342501 0119 l/02/2019 4100·021200•1276•221•210 

Cll!C:K TOTAL 2, 3 90. 94 ACII PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

14382 

CIIBCII: TOTAL 

12/21/2018 4l00·02l60D·l225·266·2l0 

5,645.76 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001654 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC: 5324612 ll/27/2018 4100 021600·1249·262·210 
DISC TOTAL • OD CHl!CIC TOTAL 265.46 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001692 FERRELLGAS 
DISC. TOTAL ,00 

00000 001532 FLY, AUSTIN a, 
DISC, TOTAL .00 

1104181471 
CHl!CIC TOTAL 

Aaf' 010219 
CHECK TOTAL 

12/20/2018 4100•021200•1279-221·210 
1,020.67 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/02/2019 4100•051500-1244•551·510 
75. 00 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001599 HILL l'U\Ntlf'ACTUl!ING C:O. 7294-798 12/24/2018 4100-021600-1247·261-210 
DISC. TOTAL DO 

00000 001688 HOLLYWOOD SIGNS 
00000 001688 

DISC. TOTAL .oo 

00000 000049 JARRATI' HARDWARB 
00000 000049 

DISC, TOTAL .oo 

00000 000951 JOHNSON, JAN&Tl'B 

DISC, TOTAL , 00 

CHECK TOTAL 

10087 
10122 

CHECIC TOTAL 

B2940l7 
B29502B 

CHECIC TOTAL 

JJ 010219 
CHECK TOTAL 

377 .38 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

ll/20/2018 4100•021600 l229-262 210 601 
12/17/2018 4100 021600•1229·262·210•601 

8,395.00 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/03/2018 
12/22/2018 

4100•051500·l272•55l•Sl0 
4l00-0Sl500-l272-55l-5l0 

255.28 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/02/2019 4100 05llOO•l264•5l2•5lO 
5. DO ACII PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 00l21J LBl!TB TIRE .I. AUTO CEm'ER l50l355 12/13/2018 
12/26/2018 

4100•021500•1265•252•210 
4100-021500-1265-252·210 00000 00l2l3 700872 

DISC, TOTAL .oo 

00000 00lll5 Lil"BSTAR AHBULANCB 
00000 OOlllS 

DISC, TOTAL 

00000 00l433 LOWE'S 
00000 001433 
00000 001433 
00000 00l433 
00000 0014JJ 
00000 001433 
00000 001433 
00000 001433 

DISC. TOTAL 

.00 

.00 

CHECK TOTAL 1, 935.94 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

D1P201Bl2SC: l/02/2019 4100•021500-2110-252-210-524 
D1P201Bl2W 1/02/2019 4100·021500-2110·252·210 524 

CHECIC TOTAL 77,352.00 ACH PHT 'l'OTAL • 00 CPA PHT 'l'OTAL 

909643 
909643 
911254 
911254 
920736 
920736 
920921 
920921 

CHSC,,: TOTAL 

ll/28/2018 4100•023100-1257-291-230 
11/28/2018 4100-021200·1272•221·210 
12/12/2018 4100•021200•1274•221•210 
12/12/2018 4100·061100-1277-611·610 
12/05/2018 4100-021200·1272•221•210 
12/05/2018 4100-021200·1274·221-210 
12/08/2018 4100•021600·1253·262·210·601 
12/08/2018 4100-021600·1274•262·210•601 

1,823,72 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

Plllla J 

CIIEC:IC ACH ACH NET 
AMOUNT NO. PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DBSC, BATCH INV, DESCRIPTION 

2,544 ,12 211519 
.00 TOTAL 

l.206 63 211520 
882 73 211520 
187.17 211520 
114.41 211520 

.00 'l'OTAL 

S,645�76 211521 
00 TOTAL 

265 46 211522 
.00 TOTAL 

l,020 67 211523 
.00 TOTAL 

75 ,00 211524 
.oo TOTAL 

377 .38 211525 

.00 TOTAL 

304.00 211526 
8,091.00 211526 

.DD 'l'OTAL 

13.97 211527 
241.31 211527 

.00 'l'OTAL 

5.00 211528 
.00 'l'OTAL 

504 .20 211529 
1,431.74 211529 

.00 'l'OTAL 

23,784.00 211530 
53,568.00 211530 

.00 TOTAL 

189.05 211531 
110.84 211531 

59.60 211531 
113 .09 211531 
417.18 211531 

52.25 211531 
734.33 211531 
147.38 211531 

.Do 'l'OTAL 

Eletric 
10,076.95 

Eletric 
Eletrlc 

Bletric 
Eletric 

2,390.94 

��r��rr---•-rrr---r• 

0154 6 I 9560347503 

01546 I 9630317S02 
01546 I 9650330005 
01546 I 9660330003 
01546 I 9670342501 

Hanagement C:ons. /EBB Consul. 01546 PROJECT 16· 107 
5,645.76 

OSHA Supplies 
265 .46 

Propane Gas 

1,020.67 

Uniform Services 
75.00 

Janitorial Supplies 
377 .38 

01546 AC:CTI 256065 

01546 AC:CTI 112364120 

01546 RBIMBURSEHENT 

01546 ACCTI 4174510 

Professional svcs•Convenience01546 SUSSEX COUNTY 
Professional Svcs-Convenience01546 SUSSEX COUNTY 

8,395.00 

Building Maintenance .c. RepairD1546 ACCTU 159 
Building Maintenance .I. RepairOl546 ACCTU 159 

255.28 

Mileage/Gas 
5.00 

01546 R!IHBURSD1!!IT 

Vehicle Maintenance .c. Repair&Ol546 ACCTI 6912582 
Vehicle Maintenance , Repaira01546 ACCTU 6912582 

1,935.94 

Emergency Med. SVC · Pd EMT. 01546 DECEKBE!t 2018 
Emergency Med. SVC • Pd EMT. 01546 DECEHBE!t 2018 

77,352.00 

f'Urniture 01546 I 99000502080 
Building Maintenance , Repair01S46 • 99000502080 
Grounds Maintenance .c. Repaira01S46 I 99000502080 

Water Services 01546 I 99000502080 
Building Maintenance .c. Repair01546 I 99000502080 
Grounds Maintenance , RepairaOl546 I 99000502oao 
Equipment Lease/Purchase 01546 I 99000502080 
Grnds Maint .c. Repaira-conv. SD1546, 99000502080 

1,823.72 



AelOO 1/10/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO, NO, VENDOR HAMB 

00000 001735 HOBLBY, AMANDA C 
00000 001735 
00000 001735 

DISC, TOTAL .oo 

INVOICE 
NO. 

AH 010719 01 
AH 010719 01 
AH 010719 02 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001463 HOSBLEY ARCHITECTS P.C.
00000 001463 

551344•010 
551344 • 011 
SS1344•012 00000 001463 

DISC, TOTAL 

00000 000051 HSAG LLC 
DISC. TOTAL 

,00 

.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

Cll2965 
CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001739 MURPHY, JR, JBRltY WAYNB .»I 01021' 01 
00000 001739 JM 010219 02 

DISC, TOTAL .oo 

00000 0001S9 ORKIN PEST CONTROL 
DISC, TOTAL . 00 

CHECK TOTAL 

178919105 
C!UlCK TOTAL 

00000 001187 OWEN PRINTING COMPANY 29234 
00000 001187 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000164 PITNEY-BOIIBS, LLC 
DISC, TOTAL ,00 

29234 
CHECK TOTAL 

1010681726 
CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATE 

1/07/2019 
1/07/2019 
1/07/2019 

A/P 

ACCRL 

TIHE 15,U;U 

ACCOUNT 
110. 

ActPd 2019/01 

4l00•051500•1264•SS1•Sl0 
4l00•0SlSOO•l264•SSl•Sl0 
4100·051500-1205·551·510 

204.83 ACH PMI' TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

10/31/2018 
11/30/2018 
12/31/2018 

4100•021100•1228 211 210 
4100·021100-1228·211·210 
4100•021100·1228·211·210 

20,798,40 ACH PMI' TOTAL ,00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/01/2019 4100•021500•1252•25]•210 
496. 67 ACH PMI' TOTAL • 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/02/2019 
1/02/2019 

4l00•051500•l264•S5l•Sl0 
4100-051500•1205-551-SJO 

123.40 ACH PMI' TOTAL . 0 0 CPA PMI' TOTAL 

12/27/2018 4100-021200-1272-221-210 
34 6 . 67 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMI' TOTAL 

12/20/2018 4100-021400·1233•241·210 
12/20/2018 4100-021400·12]1•241•210 

201.04 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/17/2018 4100•061100•1241•612•610 
441. 96 ACII PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL

00000 000061 PRINCB GEORGB BLECTRIC 
00000 000 0 61 
00000 000061 
00000 000061 

DISC. TOTAL 

1413003200 1218 12/27/2018 
1423010000 1218 12/27/2018 
1667000200 1218 12/27/2018 
2006028100 0119 l/OJ/2019 

4100°021600°1276°263-210 
4100-021600 1276 263 210 
4100-021200-1276-221-210 
4100•02l200·1276•221·210 

,00 CHECK TOTAL 873, 66 ACil PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001438 RICHHONO TIHES DISPATCH 10000873569 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001488 RRS POODSl!RVICE 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

2044978 
CIIBCK TOTAL 

00000 000832 SAH'S CLUB DIRECT 422S 
00000 010832 S007 
00000 000832 S400 

00000 000832 8755 
00000 000832 8756 

DISC. TOTAL , 0 0 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000074 STAPLES CREDIT PLAM 
00000 000074 
00000 000074 
00000 000074 
00000 000074 

22080129H 
2208300921 
2209009071 
2210346121 
2214024741 

12/23/2018 4100-011100-1235-111-110 
144 .40 ACH PMI' TOTAL • 00 CPA PK!' TOTAL 

1/04/2019 4100-0S1SOO•l246•551-5JO 
1,125.11 ACff PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

11/20/2018 
12/01/2018 
12/18/2016 
12/13/2018 
12/13/2018 

4100-0SlS00-1277-551-510 
4100 051500 1272 551 510 

4l00-0Sl500•1246-551-5l0 
4100•0S1500•l272•SS1•Sl0 
4100-051500·1277-551-510 

270,18 ACII PM!' TOTAL • 00 CPA PK!' TOTAL 

12/07/2018 
12/08/2018 
12/10/2018 
12/12/2018 
12/19/2018 

4100• 021100• 1241·211·210 
4100 021100·1241·211•210 
4100•021100•1241•211•210 
4100-0214 00-1241-241-210 
4100 041100•1241 411•410 

rN-� • 

NET CHECK ACH AC!! 
AMOUNT NO. PK!' PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV, DBSCRIPTION 

�--P-----••••-••• 

S8,74 211S32 Gasoline/Hileage•Non Training01S46 REIHBURSEHENT 
97 .90 211S32 Gasoline/Hileage•Non Training01546 REIMBURSEMENT 
48.19 211532 Hirals 01546 RBIHBIJRSEHENT 

.00 TOTAL Ht.83 

15,598.80 211533 Contractual Services 0154� SUSSEX COUNTY 
3,899,70 211533 Contractual Services 01S46 SUSSEX COUNTY 
1,299.90 211S33 contractual service• 01546 SU�S2X COUlrl"l 

.00 TOTAL 20,798.40 

496, 67 211534 Equipment Le•se/Rental 01546 SUSS2X COUlrl"l 
.00 TOTAL 06.67 

97.90 211535 Gasoline/Mileage •Non Trainingo 154 6 REIMBURSEMENT 
25.50 211535 Heals 01546 REIHBIJll.SEMENT 

.00 TOTAL 123.40 

346 ,67 211516 Building Maintenance • Repair01546 ACCT# 103294S 
.oo TOTAL 346.67 

162,50 211537 Printil19 01546 SUSSEX COUNTY 
38 .S4 2115n Postage 01S46 SUSSEX COUl'TY 

.oo TOTAL 201.04 

441, 96 2115J8 Office SuppliH 11546 # Ol10?S3?)6 
.00 TOTAL 441. 96 

51.63 211539 Bletric 01S46 # 1413003200 
78,61 211S39 Eletric 01546 # 1423010000 

124.12 211539 Eletrlc 01546 • 1667000200 
619, JO 211519 rie�ric 01546 # 2006028100 

.00 TOTAL 813.6, 

144 .40 211540 Advertising 11S46 ACCT# 32,2535 
,00 TOTAL 144,40 

1,125, 11 2115H N Food Supplies 01S46 ACCT# 118626 
.00 TOTAL 1,125.11 

71,20 211542 water services 01546. 0402188473177 
87. 84 211S42 Building Maintenance • Repair01546 I 0402188473177 
8, 96 211542 Food supplies 01546 # 0402188473177 

54,90 211S42 Building Haintenan�c • Repair01S46 # 0402188473177 
47.28 211542 Water Services 01546 # 0402188473177 

.00 TOTAL 270,18 

16.99 21154] office Supplies 0154 6 I 603S517812579820 
441.82 211543 Office Supplies 01St6 I 603S517812578820 

5,H 2U50 orUce supplies 0154 6 I 6035517812578820 
679.99 211543 Office Supplies 01546 # 603551781257882C 
389.44 211543 Of tice Supplies 015(6. 6035517812578820 



AP200 1/10/2019 SUSSEX COtnn"{ 

P • 0 • VE!IOOR 
NO. NO. VE!IOOR HANB 

lNVOICl! 
NO. 

A/P CHBClt REGISTER 

lNVOICB 
DATIi 

11/29/2018 
12/02/2018 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIMB•lS,12,07 

ACCOUNT 
NO, 

ActPd • 2019/01 

4100·023100-1241·291•230 
4100-063100·1241·632·630 

00 000 0000 74 
00000 000074 

PISC. TOTAL ,00 

33146 
33681 

CHBCK TOTAL 1,764.60 ACH PMT TOTAL ,00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001543 STITH, MILLARD MS JANUARY 01 1/04/2019 4100 021100 1225·211·210 
PISC. TOTAL ,00 CHBCK TOTAL 3,433.51 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000139 STONY CREEK HEALTH CBNTER 154549 
00000 000139 154 550 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000067 STONY CREEK PHARMACY SCP 120118 
DISC, TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000162 SUFFOLK ENERGIES INC 37600275 
00000 000162 492407 

1/02/2019 4100•051500•1293·551·510 
1/02/2019 4100•051500•1293•551·510 

112 , 0 0 ACH PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

12/01/2018 4100•051500·1293•551•510 
5ll. Bl ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

12/21/2018 4100•021200•1278·221·210 
12/31/2018 4100-051100•1264·512·510 

DISC. TOTAL • 00 CHl!CIC TOTAL 765. Bl ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

00000 001733 SlllfllT PESIGN • ENGINltBRI 199H 8/31/2018 
10/26/2018 
11/20/2018 

4100•021300•9003·231·210 
4100•021300-9003•231•210 
4100•021400•1229·241·210 

00000 001733 
00000 001733 

DISC, TOTAL .,o 

00000 000081 'lllACKBR IIAJIIlWAAII 
00000 000081 

DISC, TOTAL .00 

00000 001519 THIRTYSEVEN4. LLC 
00000 001519 
00000 001519 
00000 001519 
00000 001519 
00000 001519 
00000 001519 
00000 001519 
00000 001519 
00000 001519 
00000 001519 
00000 001519 
00000 001519 

PISC. TOTAL 

00000 000485 THOMSON WEST 
00000 000'85 

.00 

PISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000963 TIMMONS GROUP 
PISC, TOTAL • oo 

20335 
20587 

CHKCIC TOTAL 3,985.00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

12/05/2018 
12/12/2018 

4100·021610•1272•262·210·601 
4100-021200-1272-221·210 

63630 
63722 

CHKClt TOTAL 121.87 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

SES 1072019·SCV 1/07/2019 4100•021100·1258·211·210 
SBS•l072019•SCV 1/07/2019 4100•021400•1258•241•210 
SES•l072019-SCV 1/07/2019 4100-021400-1258-242-210 
SES•l072019 SCV 1/07/2019 4100 021500 1258 253 210 
SBS·1072019•SCV 1/07/2019 4100•063100•1258•632•630 
SBS•l072019·SCV 1/07/2019 4100•021600•1258·261·210 

SB5•l0720U•SCV 1/07/2019 4100•021600•1258·262·210 

SBS·10720l9·SCV 1/07/2019 4100·041100-1258-411·410 
SBS• 10720l9•SCV 1/07/2019 4100•0lll00•125B•lll•ll0 
SBS·l072019·SC'I 1/07/2019 4100-023100-1258-291-230 
SBS•l0720l9•SCV 1/07/2019 4100 062100 1258 621 620 
SBS-1072019-SC'I 1/07/2019 4100-021300-1258-231-210 
SBS·l072019·SCV l/07/2019 4l00,063lOO•l258·631·630 

CHl!CK TOTAL 518.00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

839098347 
839270237 

CHECK TOTAL 

215248 
Clll!CK TOTAL 

10/04/2018 4201·021800·6012· 
ll/04/2018 4201 021800 6012-

138.40 ACH PKT TOTAL .00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

12/11/2018 430S·09l400,0l0l· 
111,0CO.OO ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001176 TOWN GUN SHOP, INC. 25425 11/16/2018 4100•051100•1245·512·510 
PISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 590 00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

l'AGII 1J 

CHBCK ACH ACH = 

AMOWI' NO. PKT PMT G/L ACCOWI' DESC. BATCH INV .DESCRIPTION 

39 !J7 211543 
190. Bl 211543 

.�o TOTAL 

J.4]].51 211544 
,00 TOTAL 

56.00 211545 
56.00 211545 

.00 TOTAL 

513, Bl 211546 
.OD TOTAL 

584.87 211547 
180. ,4 211547 

.o� TOTAL 

2,305.00 211548 

l, 270.00 nlS48 
410 .. 00 211548 

.00 TOTAL 

1. 99 211549 
119.88 211549 

.00 TOTAL 

103,60 211550 
25,90 211550 
38.85 211550 
12.95 211550 
12.95 2ll5SO 
25,90 211550 
25.90 211550 
51.80 211550 
38 .. 85 211550 
25.90 2115SO 
51 80 211550 
51.80 211SSO 
51.80 211550 

.00 TOTAL 

37,08 211551 
101.32 211551 

.oo TOTAL 

5,000.00 211552 
.00 TOTAL 

590.00 211553 
.00 TOTAL 

Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 

1,""164 60 

01546 # 6035517812578820 
01546 # 6035517812578820 

Management Consulting ServiceD1546 JANUARY 1ST HALF 

3,4ll.5l 

Inmate Medical Expenses 

Inmate Medical ExpeneeB 
112 .00 

Inmate Medical l!xpenses 
513 .Bl 

Dl54t; WHITE, 1110MAS 
01546 HARDIN, CHARLES P 

01546 IIOV!!HBl!!l 2018 

Oil 01546 ACCTN 66740484 
Mileage/Gas 0154 6 ACCTN 6 6 M OJ 52 

765.81 

Pocahontas•CPBG Mousing Grt OlS46 PROJN 18•7910,CPP 
Pocahontas-coeo Hcusin9 Grt 01546 PROJN 18-7910.CPP 
Other Professional Services 01546 PROJN 18 Ol4l.V77 

J,985,00 

Bldg Maint � Repairs•ConvenieOl546 ACCTN 341500 
Building Maintenance � Repair01546 ACCT# 341SOO 

121.87 

Computer Software/Application01546 SUSSEX COtnn"{ 
Computer Software/Application01546 SUSSEX CQtnn"{ 
Computer Software/Application01546 SUSSEX COtnn"{ 
Canputer Software/Application01546 SUSSEX CQtnn"{ 
Computer Software/Application01546 SUSSEX COUNTY 
Canputer Software/Application01546 SUSSEX COtnn"{ 
Computer Software/Application01546 SUSSEX COUNTY 
Computer Software/ApplicationOl546 SUSSEX CQtnn"{ 
Computer Software/ApplicationDl546 SUSSEX COUNTY 
Computer Software/Applicationol546 SUSSEX COtnn"{ 
CcmputerSoftvare/Applications01546 SUSSEX COtnn"{ 
Computer Software/Application01546 SUSSEX COUNTY 
Computer Software/ApplicationOl546 SUSSEX COtnn"{ 

518,00 

Books and Subscriptions / Sup0154 6 ACCTN 10007173 71 
Books and Subscriptions/ Sup01546 ACCTN 1000717371 

138 .40 

Professional Service • Land 001546 PROJ# 37334 
5,000.00 

Law Enforcement Supplies 
590.00 

01546 ACCT# 1318 



APJOO i/101.1019 SUSSEX COUNTY p./p CHECK Jl£G1STER TIHE-15, 12, 07 ActPd - 2019/01 

P.O. \IENDOR INVOICE INVOICE A/P ACCOU?n' 
NO, NO, VEIIOOR NAHi! NO. DATE ACCRL ,10. 

----------- ........ ·---- ...... _ ..... 

DOIJ-0,D oonne TOWN OP WAVERLY 123118 l2/Jl/201B 4100·021200•1277•221•210 
DISC. TOTAL .,o CIIECK TOTAi. 64 .oc ACH PKT TOTAL .00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

OOODO ooooeo TRI CIT'{ OPPICB PRODUCTS OU0494•00J U/31/2018 U00-021300-1241-23 l-210 
00000 000080 0130515 001 l/04 /2019 4100-051500•1241•551-510 
00000 OOOOBO 0130�a-001 1/04/2019 4100•051100·1241-512-510 
o·oooo OOOOBO OUOSSO•OOl l/OB/201' 4100-051100•1241•512-510 
00000 OOOOBO 0130550-001 1/09/2019 4100-051500•1241-551•510 

DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 313.43 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 999999 Ttl!U«!R, LORENZO LT 1219 1/02/2019 4100-051500-1215•551·510 
bISC. TOTAL .00 CIIECK TOTAL �3.60 ACH PKT TOTAL . 00 Cf'A PKT TOTAL 

00000 000087 VAN CLBl!I' Al1l'O PARTS INC 3493 ll/2B/20lB 4100-051100-1265,$12-510 
00000 000087 3551 U/05/2018 4100·021200-1265·221·210 
00000 00008' 3556 !2/06/2018 4100·051500-1265-551-510 
00000 000087 3559 12/06/2019 4100·051100-1265-$12•510 
00000 OOOOB7 3578 12/08/:Z-018 4100•051100-1265•512•510 
00000 000087 3600 12/12/2018 4100-0Sll00-1265-512-510 
00000 000087 3617 12/13/2019 4100•051100•1265•512•510 
00000 000087 3620 12/14/2018 ,100-os1500-1265-551·510 
00000 000087 3622 12/14/2018 4100•051500•1265-551-510 
00000 000087 3649 12/17/2019 4100-051100•1265•512•510 
00000 000087 36B9 12/20/2018 4100-051100-1265-512-510 
00000 OOOOB7 3725 12/26/2018 4100•05llOO•l265•512•5LO 
00000 OOOOB7 3749 12/28/2019 4100°051100°1265•515•510 
00000 000087 569189 12/04/2018 4100•051100-1265-512-510 

DISC. TOTAL .OD CHBCK TOTAL 3.741.Sl ACII PKT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000067 VAN CLBl!P AUTO PARTS INC 569431 12/10/2018 4100 051100 126� 512 ,10 
00000 000087 561433 12/10/2018 4100-051100·1265-512·510 

DISC. TOTAL ·" Clll!CK TOTAL 17.07 ACII PKT TOTAL • 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

00000 000769 VERIZOII 434146:167 t:i-1' 12/22/2018 U00-01l60�-U34 ··261•210 
00000 000769 4342462294 1218 12/22/2019 4100-061100·1234-612-610 
00000 000769 434i462347 UlB ll/2B/201B 410!> 041100 U34 411 410 
00000 000769 4342462347 121B l2/2B/20lB 4100-041100-1234 -411-410 
00000 000769 4342462912 1218 12/22/2018 4100·061100-1234·612•610 
00000 000769 4342465511 1218 12/28/2018 4100-021100-1234-211·210 
00000 000769 4)42465511 l21B 12/2B/201B 4100 021400 1234 241 210 
00000 000769 4342465511 1218 12/2B/20lB 4100-021400·1234-242-210 
00000 000769 4342465511 l21B 12/2B/2018 4100 021600 U34 261 110 
00000 000769 4342461SU l:tU l2/2B/20lB 4100•021500 •1234 • 253-210 
00000 000769 4342US5ll 1218 12/28/2019 4100·023100-1234•291•230 
00000 000769 4H24S��ll 12U 12/28/201B UGO 041100 1234 411 410 
00000 000769 4342465511 1219 12/28/2018 4100•031100•1234-311·310 
00000 000769 4342465511 1218 12/28/2019 4100·063100·1234-631-630 
00000 000769 4342465511 1219 12/2B/201B 4100·062100-1234·621·620 
00000 000769 4342465511 1218 12/28/2018 4100 • 063100 -1234 • 632 • 63 0 
00000 000769 4342465511 1218 l2/2B/201B 4105-071100-1234 • 711-710 
00000 000769 4342466604 1218 12/22/2018 4100•061100-1234-612-610 

P.Wit ' 

NET CHECK 
AHOU?n' NO, 
... ...... ___ -----

u. �o 2U�ll,4 

.oo

32 .!1.0 2115,5!1, 
21,11 2U5SS 
is .1:1. �11555 

114. 75 211SSS 
114. 75 211555 

.oo

93.60 2115�6 
.00 

386.23 211�57 
971. OS 211557 
528 .22 211557 
J36.i5 2115�7 
n.H n1s11 

152 .54 21155'1' 
363.Sl ?11557 

64 .38 211557 
90.36 21155't 
21 99 21a5, 
49 00 2115$7 

705 Ol 1115�7 
226 98 211557 

24.00 211557 
.00 

13.08 211H8 
3.,9 211558 

.DO 

12B.10 211559 
252.24 211559 

69.14 211559 
0 14 2ll5S9 
44 .69 211559 

211.09 2U559 
48.24 211559 
72.)6 UlSS9 
2C.l2 211559 
24 .12 211559 
72 36 211559 
96.49 211559 
96.49 211559 

120.61 211559 
lU.73 211559 

24 12 211SS9 
651.28 211559 

64.0S 211559 

AC11 ACH 
PHT PKT G/L Act'CUNT Dl!SC, BATCH INV .Dl!SCRIPTIOII 
- -- -- - ----- - - -- - - - - - --- ----- --T---�---T--rTr�.,. 

Water Services QH4 6 ACCTI 1814 04 OOH 
TOTAL 64 , CK! 

Office Supplies 01546 ACCT# SAO•O 
orrice Supplies 01546 ACCT# SCSD•O 
Office Supplies 01546 ACCT# SCSD•O 
Office Supplies 01546 ACCT# SCSD·O 
Office Supplies 01546 ACCT# SCSD•O 

TOTAL 313 ,43 

Inmat• Pay 01546 INHATB PAY 
TOTAL 93,60 

Vehicle Haintenance , Repalu01546 ACCT# 27431 
Vehicle Hanitenance , Repalrs01546 ACCT# 27430 
Vehicle Maintenance , Repalrs01546 ACCT# 27431 
Vehicle Haintenance , Repair•Ol546 ACCT 27431 
Vehicle Hain�enance • Repaira01546 ACCT# 27431 
Vehicle Haintenance , RepairsOl546 ACCTI 2�431 
Vehicle Maintenance • Repairs01546 ACCT# 27Ul 
Vehicle Haintenance , Repairs01546 ACCTI 27431 
Vehicle Haintenance • Repair801S46 ACCTI 27431 
Vehicle Maintenance 5 RepairsOlS46 ACCT# 27431 
Vehicle Haintenanee • Repair1J0154' ACCTI 27431 
Vehicle Maintenance • Repaira01546 ACCT# 27431 
Vehicle Haintenance • RepaiuOl546 ACCTI 274Jl 
Vehicle Maintenance • Repairsol546 ACCT# 27431 

TOTAL 3. 741,�3 

Vehicle Maintenance� Repairso1•,1 ACCT# 27431 
Vehicl,e Hainto,nance 1, RepairaDl546 ACCTI 2M31 

TOTAL 1', D7 

Te lecomnu.nicat ions 01546 # Oelt.0837858428 
Te leccamunicat ions 01546 N 000641808907 
TeJecomnu.nications 01546 # 000979866056 
Telecomnunications 01546 # 000979866056 
Teleccmnunicat ions 01546 # 000777016136 
Telecomnuntcatt(Q>$ 01546 # 000973062717 
Telec:armunications 01546 # 00�973062717 
Te1ecomnun1cations 01546 # 000973062717 
Te lecannunicat ions 01546 # 00�973062717 
Te lecCC111Unicat ions 01546 # 000973062717 
Teleccnmunicat:lons 01546 # 0009,3062717 
Telecannunicat ions 01546 # 000973062717 
Telec011111Unications 01546 # 000973062717 
TelecCU111Unications 01546 # 000973062717 
Telec:amn.1nicat ions 01546 # 000973062717 
Telecomnunications 01546 # 000973062717 
Telecarmunications 01546 # 000973062717 
Telee011111Unications 01546 # 000608006077 



M'lO& l/10/20U SUSSEX i:oum-t A/P CHBCK REGISTBR TIMB 15;12;07 ActPd • 2019/01 PIIOII 't 

P,0, VBNDOR INI/OICB INVOICE A/P == = CHECK 
NO, NO, VBNDOR N»IB NO, DATB ACCl!J. NO. AHOU!ff NO, 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ------- ...... ··---

00000 000769 434246B326 121B 12/22/201B 4100-063100·1234 -632-630 29,35 211559 
00000 000769 434246B326 1218 12/22/2018 4100•061100·1234-612-610 29.35 211559 
00000 000769 434246B326 121B 12/22/201B 4100·061100·1234-611-610 71,26 211559 
00000 000769 4342468326 1218 12/22/2018 4100·021400-1234-242·210 71,26 211559 
00000 000769 434246B326 1218 12/22/2018 4100• 021100 • 1234-211·210 89,35 211559 
00000 000769 4342468326 1218 12/22/2018 4100•021400-1234•241•210 71,26 211559 
00000 000769 4342468326 121B 12/22/2018 4100· 021100-1234 • 211· 210 71,25 211559 
00000 000769 4342468326 1218 12/22/2018 4100 023100•1234-291 230 71.26 211559 
00000 000769 4342468326 1218 12/22/2018 4100•063100·1234-631-630 71.26 211559 
00000 000769 4342468326 1218 12/22/2019 4100·023100-1234-291-230 71.26 211559 
00000 000769 4 34 24 68326 1218 12/22/2018 4100-031100-1234-311-310 22.71 211559 
00000 000769 434 24 68326 1218 12/22/2018 4105•071100-1234-711-710 29.36 211559 
00000 000769 4342468327 1218 12/22/2018 4100-021500·1234-253-210 63 .21 211559 
DODOO 000769 4342468327 1218 12/22/2018 4100-051100·1234-516-510 79 OJ 211559 
00000 000769 4342468327 1218 12/22/2018 4100•051100·1234-516-510 66.03 211559 
00000 000769 434 24 68327 1218 12/22/2018 4100-051100·1234-516-510 66 ,03 211559 
00000 000769 43424 68327 1218 12/22/2018 4100-021100·1234-211-210 63.13 211559 
DODOO 000769 4 34 24 68327 1218 12/22/2018 4100•051100•1234•516·510 63,13 211559 
00000 000769 4342468327 1218 12/22/2018 4100•041100•1234•411•410 63.13 211559 
0 000 0 0011769 4 34 24 68327 1218 12/22/2018 4100-061100-1234-611·610 77.10 211559 
DODOO 000769 434 24 68327 1218 12/22/2018 4100·061100·1234-611·610 13 38 211559 
DODOO 000769 4 34 24 68327 1218 12/22/2018 4100-061100-1234•612•610 13,78 211559 
00000 000769 43424 68327 1218 12/22/2018 4100-061100-1234-612-610 72.35 211559 
00000 000769 43424 68327 1218 12/22/2018 4100·061100-1234-611·610 77 ,10 211559 
00000 000769 4342468327 1218 12/22/2018 4100·061100•1234•611•610 13.38 211559 
00000 000769 4342468327 1218 12/22/2018 4100-021100-1234·211·210 63.ll 211559 
00000 000769 43424 68327 1218 12/22/2018 4100•021100·1234·211·210 63.13 211559 
DODOO 000769 43'24 68327 1218 12/22/2018 4100·061100-1234-612·610 72,35 211559 
00000 000769 4342468327 1218 12/22/2018 4100•061100•1234·612-610 13.78 2115S9 
00000 000769 9045205137 1219 12/29/2019 4100•061100•1234•613·610 76.83 211559 
00000 000769 804 8341302 1218 12/25/2018 4100•021300-1234•231•210 506.33 211559 
00000 000769 8048341309 1218 12/25/2018 4100-081300·2110-822-810 123.63 211559 

DISC, TOTAi. ,00 CHBClt TOTAi. 4,568.26 ACH PMT TOTAi. . 00 CPA PMT TOTAi. ... 

00000 000873 HASTE MANAGEMENT OP 3330351·2424-2 12/19/2018 4100-021600-1229-266-210 4,144.05 211560 
DISC. TOTAi. .00 CHBClt TOTM. 4,144.05 A.CH PMT TOTM. . 00 CPA PMT TOTAi. .00 

00000 DD140B WI'lllBR PUBJ.lC SAn:I"Y GRP. 1903419 12/26/2019 4100•051100•1244·512·510 141.25 211561 
00000 001408 1903419 12/26/2018 4100·051500-1244-551·510 141.25 211561 

DISC. TOTAi. ,00 CHBCK TOTAL 292. 50 A.CH PMT TOTM. • 00 CPA PMT TOTAi. .00 

00000 001590 WOODLEY � Ft.YNN, Pt.t.C 183 10/31/2018 4l00-022100-l223·2Bl·220 7,046.61 211562 
DISC, TOTAi. ,00 CHBCK TOTM. 7. 046. 61 ACK PKr TOTAi. . 00 CPA PMT TOTAi. .oo 

00000 000093 XEROX CORPORATION 095446210 12/20/2019 4100-061100-1252·612·610 225.15 211563 
DISC. TOTAi. .00 CHBCK TOTM. 225.15 A.CH PMT TO'TM. . 00 CPA PMT TOTAi. .00 

00000 001644 XEROX FINANCIAi. SERVICES 1442137 12/15/2018 4100-021300-1252·231·210 154.17 211�,4 
DISC, TOTAi. .oo CHEClt TOTAi. 154, 17 A.CH PMT TOTJU. • 00 CPA PMT TOTAi. .00 

.00 CHECK TOTAi. 236,86'.18 A.CH PHT TOTJU. • 00 CPA PKr TOTAi. .00 

,00 CHBCJC TOTAi. H6,864.18 A.CH PMT TOTA.!. • 00 CPA PKr TOTAi. .00 

I HEREBY APPROVE TIIIS REGISTBR POR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS J.ISTBD BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED, 
THE TOTAi. 236, 864, 18 EQUAI.S THB WBBKJ.Y J.OG SHBET TOTAI.S A.S ADJUSTED. 

ACK ACH 
PKr PKr G/J. ACCOU!ff DBSC. 
-·- --· -·--·-·---··-·--... 

Te lecarmunic,a.t ions 
Te lecam,unicationa 
Te lecarmunicat ion11 

Te lecam,unicat ions 
Te lecamiunicat ions 

Telecam,unications 
Telecarmunication11 

Telecorr1111,1nica.t ions 
Telecoamunicationa 

Telecarrm.inicationa 

TelecC11111Unica.tions 
Telecarmunicationa 
Teleccmnunications 

Telecam,unications 
Teleconmunicatlons 

Telecarmunications 
Telecamrunications 

Telecarmunications 
T<!!l<!!camnmic:ations 
Telecamrunications 

Telec=nications 
Telec=nicationa 
Telecoamunlcations 

Telec=nications 
Telecamrunications 

T<!!leccmnunications 
Teleccamunications 

Telec=nications 
Telecccmunicationo 

Telecamn.mlcations 

Telecarmunlcatlona 
VA Cooperatl ve Extension 

TOTAi. 4,568.26 

BATCH INV.DESCl!IP'l'ION 
----- -------�-----�-·····

01546 I 000130B40277 
01546 M DDD13DB4D277 
01546 M 000130840277 
01546 M 000130840277 
01546 N 000130840277 
01546 I 0DD13DB4D277 
01546 I 000130840277 
01546 N 0001JOB40277 
01546 N 000130840277 
01546 I 000130840277 
01546 # 000130840277 
01546. 000130840277 
01546. 000130811997 
01546 # 000130811997 
01546 # 000l30B1l997 
01546 # 000130811997 
01546 # 000130811997 
01546 # 000130811997 
01546 # 000130811997 
01546 # 000130811997 
01546 000130B11997 
01546 000130811997 
01546 000130811997 
01546 000l30B11997 
01546 000130811'97 
01546 000130811997 
01546 000130811997 
01546 000130911997 
01546 000130811997 
01546 000050404195 

01546 000777088064 
01546 000635121520 

0th. Profess. Ser./Waste Hana01546 # 103305252006 
TOTAi. 4,144.05 

uni!orm services 01546 ACcn susi:ou 
uniform Services 01546 ACCT# susi:ou 

TOTAi. 282,SO 

Legal Services 01546 SUSSEX COtJNTY 
TOTAi. 7,046.61 

Equipment I.ease/Rental 01546 ACCT# 721126803 
TOTAi. 225.15 

Equipment Lease/Rental 01546 # 020007447B00l 
TOTAL 154 .17 

TOTAi. 236,864.18 

TOTAL 236,864.18 

Over 





APlOD 1/16/2019 SUSSEX COUllTY 

t>.O. -

l«I, NO, 
.......... 

--

IKVDil;E 

MO, 

00000 000014 ATLANTIC ELECTION 12� 
129 

,1 
DODOO OOOOH 
DODOO OOOOH 

DISC, TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

DODOO 000300 BATTERY B11RN OP VA INC H0123 
DISC. TOTAL .OD CHBCK TOTAL 

00000 000383 BBNJ .FRAIIICLIN PRINTING CO 39686 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 CHBCIC TOTAL 

00000 001584 BIRSCH INOIJSTRIBS, INC. 849602 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 CHBCIC TOTAL 

00000 DOU 72 BRACT, ICEVIH 
DISC. TOTAL ,00 

00000 OOU7t BURGBSS, BRENDA 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 

la! 010719 
CHECK TOTAL 

BB 010719 
CHBCK TOTAL 

00000 001485 CENTRAL AGRIBUSINESS JR20484 

DISC, TOTAL .00 

00000 001630 CHENEY BROTIIERS 
DISC. TOTAL .oo 

CHECK TOTAL 

10-917001645 
CHl!CIC TOTAL 

00000 001722 COPELAND LTD-PRBPWORK 155 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000622 COUllTY OP GREENSVILLE 2384 

DISC. TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

DODOO 000020 COWLING BR0111BRS 
00000 000020 
DODOO 000020 

DISC. TOTAL .oo 

10.922 
110803 
111159 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000845 CROWN CASTLB GT COMPANY 26885113 
DISC. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHBCK REGISTER 

1111/0ICE 
DATB 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIHB•l5,25,55 

ACCOl.lm' 
NO. 

tcf>r 
ActPd • 2019/01 

11/H/2018 4100• 023100-1229-291-230 
11/14/2018 4100-02Jl00-1233-291-230 

8/08/2018 4100-023100·1241-291-230 
8,453.07 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/10/2019 4100•051100•1245•512-510 
105 .DO ACH PHT TOTAL .·UO CPA PHT TOTAL 

5/29/2018 4100•023100•1241•291•230 
$0. 52 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

11/29/2018 4100-021200•1247•221•210 
799 54 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/08/2019 4100•021400-1217•241•210 
75. 00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/08/2019 4100-021400-1217•241·210 
75.00 ACH PHT TOTAL . DO CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/10/2019 4100 051500 1246•551·510 
73. SO ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/11/2019 4100-051500•1246·551-510 
2, 276. 65 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/10/2019 4100•021400•1225•242·210 
450.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/02/2019 4100-061100•1214•611•610 

2,472.80 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

10/25/2018 4100·021200-1274·221·210 
12/05/2018 4100-021600-1272•261•210 
12/11/2018 4100·021200·1247-221-210 

123. 04 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/01/2019 4100·021500·1252-253-210 
l, 224 , 64 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000871 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 6091788 121318 12/13/2018 4100-062100·1277·621·620 

DISC. TOTAL .DO CHBCK TOTAL H, 19 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000193 DEPAAT OP MOTOR VEHICLES 2 D 18 36 2736 l/09/2019 4100-041100-1299-412•410 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000868 DISH NBTWORIC 
DISC, TOTAL .00 

00000 000902 DOC Pl\RHl!R' 5 HAJUtBT 
OISC. TOTAL .00 

80372704 0119 
CHECK TOTAL 

HKT64997 
CHECK TOTAL 

450.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/04/2019 410D·02l500·l234·2SJ·2l0 
SO.OJ ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/07/2019 4100-0S1SOO·l246·55l-5l0 
2 3 2 . 95 ACII PHT TOTAL , DD CPA PHT TOTAL 

�- 1 

CHECK ACH ACH NET 
AHOl.lm' NO, PHT PKr G/L ACCOl.lm' DBSC, l!l,O.T!;H INV ,DB50UPT10!I 

6,614.98 211576 Other Professional services 0154 8 SUSSEX BLBCT BOAAD 

1,160.75 211576 Printin'1 0154 8 SUSSEX BLECT BOAAD 

677,H 211576 Office Supplies D 154 8 SUSSEX BLBCT BOAAD 

.(tO TOTAL 8,453.07 

105.00 211577 Law Enforcement Supplies 01548 ACCT# S13 

,00 TOTAL 105.00 

50.52 211578 Office supplies 01548 SUSSEX CO BLECT BD 

.OD TOTAL 50.52 

799.S4 211579 Janitorial Supplies 01St8 ACCT# 67620 

.00 TOTAL 7,,, S4 

75. DD 211580 Camussion/Board Compensation015t8 PLIINHING COHHISSION 
,DD TOTAL 75.00 

75.00 211581 Connission/Board Compensation015t8 PIJINNING COHMISSION 

.00 TOTAL 75.00 

73.50 211582 Food Supplies 01548 SUSSElC SNIDI.IFP 

.oo TOTAL 73.50 

2,276 65 2ll583 Food supplies 0154 8 # 60030700 

.00 TOTAL 2,276.65 

450.00 211584 Hana'3'ement Consultin'1 Service0154B SUSSEX COUllTY 
.00 TOTAL 450, 00 

2,472.80 211585 Ccmp Court Administrator 01548 =• 65 

.00 TOTAL 2,472.90 

78.53 2ll586 arounds Haintenanee � RepairsOlSU 1\CCTI SC0006 
14 .61 211586 Building Haintenance � Repair01548 ACCTI scooo6 
29.90 211586 Janitorial Supplies 01548 ACCT# SC0006 

.oo TOTAL 123 .04 

1.224.U 211587 l!'qUipoent Luse/Rental 015'8 ACCTI 106663 

.oo TOTAL 1,2:z,.,, 

39,19 211588 Waiter Services 01548 # 11421076091788 

.01) TOTAL 39.19 

450,00 211589 Hise. 0th. •DHV Stops 01548 I 546001642019 
_oo TOTAL 450.00 

SO.OJ 211590 Te leccmnu.nicat ions 01548 I 8255707080372704 
.CD TOTAL 50.03 

232.95 211591 Food Supplies 01548 SUSSEX CO JAIL 

.l)D TOTAL 232,95 



APlOO l/l6/20l9 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. NO. VENDOR NAHB 

. .......... 

00000 000084 DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER 
00000 000084 
00000 000064 
00000 000084 
00000 00008' 
00000 000084 
00000 000064 
00000 000084 

INVOICE 
NO. 

0963l66265 0119 
2406362505 0119 
292158'914 l2l8 
'723819456 0119 
61J8l25478 0119 
724869996' 0119 
9073933633 l2l8 
929306000l 0119 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
01+.TE 

A/P 
ACCRI'.. 

TIHE• 15 ·25155 

ACCOUNT 
NO, 

llctPd • 2019/01 

l/04/2019 4100•021200•1276•221·210 
1/02/2019 4l00·051500·1276·SS1°SlO 

12/31/2018 4100•051500•1276·551·510 
1/04/2019 4100·021200·1276-221 210 
1/04/2019 4100•021600•1276-266-210 
1/04/2019 4100-021200-1215.221-2io 

12/31/2018 4100•051500·1276•551-510 
1/04/2019 4100·021200·1276·221•210 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 2,900.34 ACII PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000097 DREW, BRENDA H 
00000 000097 

BIID 123118 01 12/31/2018 4100•02l300•l205·2ll·210 
BHD 123118 02 12/31/2018 U00•02UOO•l264•2H•210 

DISC. TOTAL ,00 CHECK TOTAL 231.H ACH Fl1T TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000123 Br.tlOND, J, 1'..1+.PAYETl'B J1'..E 010719 
DISC. TOTAL ,00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001725 Br.t1UNDS NASTB REMOVAL INC 74071 
00000 001725 74072 
00000 001725 
00000 001725 
00000 001725 

DISC. TOTAL 

00000 001692 Fl!RRl!t.t.GAS 
00000 001692 

DISC, TOTAL 

00000 000152 GALl'..S. W.C 
DISC. TOTAL 

00000 001540 G1+.RY, Jl!Fl'l!RY 

.oo 

,00 

.00 

DISC, TOTAL . 00 

00000 001063 GAY, CLYPB 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

74073 
74074 
74075 

CHECK TOTAL 

1104492791 
1104492799 

CHECK TOTAL 

011586229 
CHl!CK TOTAL 

JG 010719 
CHECK TOTAL 

CG 010919 
CHECK TOTM, 

00000 001605 GLOBAL SIGNAL ACQUISTIONS 26941455 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000276 GRBENSVI[.LI! COUNTY NATER 1175 122618 
DISC., TOTAL . 00 CHEC� TOTAL 

00000 001637 HALSY FORD SOIJTH 44424753 
DISC, TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOT1+.1'.. 

00000 001750 I-COIi SYSTD(S, INC. INV00019699 
DISC, TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOT1+.1'.. 

00000 001475 IRVING, FRANK FI 010719 
DISC , TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

1/08/2019 4100-021400-1217-241-210 
100.00 AC!! PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/02/2019 
1/02/2019 
1/02/2019 
1/02/2019 
1/02/2019 

4100-021600-1247-262-210·601 
4100•021600•1247-262·210·601 
4100-021600-1247-262·210·601 
4100•021600•1247•262•2lO•COl 
4100-021600-1247·262·210•601 

425.00 AC!! PMl' TOT1+.1'.. , 00 CPA Pf,f!' TOTAi'.. 

l/09/2019 4100 021200 1279 221•210 
1/09/2019 4100•051500•1279-551-510 

528.28 1+.CH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA Pf,f!' TOT1+.1'.. 

12/26/2018 4100·051500·1244·551·510 
55. 21 ACH PMI' TOTAi'.. , 00 CPA Pf,f!' TOT1+.1'.. 

1/08/2019 4100·021400·1217•241·�10 
75. oa ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA Pf,f!' TOT1+.1'.. 

1/09/2019 4100·021300·1217·231•210 
50.00 ACII PMT TOT1+.1'.. .01) CPA PMl' TOTAi'.. 

2/01/2019 4100·021500·1252·253·210 
424.�6 ACII Fl1T TOT1+.1'.. .00 CPA pi,rr TOTAL 

12/26/2018 4100·021200·1277·221-210 
14 3 . 8 7 ACH PHT TOTAi'.. . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/09/2019 4100-051100-1265-512-510 
149.00 ACII PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOT1+.1'.. 

12/04/2018 4100-051500•1272·551·510 
9,760.25 ACH PMT TOTAL ,00 CPA PMT TOT1+.1'.. 

1/08/2019 4100-021400-1217-241-210 
75 .. 00 Ac:JI PMl' TOTAL . 00 CPA PMl' TOTAL 

P-'GI- 2 

NET CHECK ACH ACH 
AMOUNT NO. PMI' PMl' G/ L 1+.CCOUNT OSSC. BATCH INV, tlESCRIPTION 

--� .............. ----- --... --------... -... -.............. 

185.23 211592 Eletric 01548 # 096316628$ 
J,788.19 211592 Electric 01548 # 2406362505 

6.67 211592 l!lectric 01548 # 2921584914 
91.09 211592 Eletric 01548 # 4723819456 

104. 91 211592 Eletric 01548 # 6138125478 
589,05 211592 l!letric 01548 # 7248699964 

17.63 211592 Electric 01548 # 90?3933633 
117 ,57 211592 Eletric 01548 # 92!130-6�01 

.00 TOT1+.1'.. 2,900.34 

146.00 211593 Meals 0154 8 Rl!IHBURSEHENT 
85.44 211593 Gasoline/Mileage-Non Training01548 RBIHBURSEHENT 

.oo TOT1+.1'.. 231.44 

100. oo 211594 Conmi ssion/Board Canpensat iono 1548 Pl'..ANNING CQloOolISSION 
.oo TOTAL 100.00 

85 .00 211595 Janitorial S11pplies·Convenien0l548 SUSSEX COUNTY 
BS.DO 211595 Janitorial Supplies·Convenien01548 SUSSEX COUNTY 
85.00 2U595 Janitorial Supplies-convenienOl548 SUSSEX COUNTY 
BS.OD 211595 Janitorial Supplies-Convenien01548 SUSSEX COUNTY 
BS 00 211595 Janitorial Supplies-convenien01548 SUSSEX COUNTY 

.00 TOTAL 425.00 

80.18 211596 Propane Gas 01546 ACCT# 112364120 
448.10 211596 Propane Gas 01548 ACCT# 112364120 

.oo TOTAL 528.28 

55.21 211597 unifon, Services 01548 1+.CCT# 5417395 
.00 TOTAL 55 .21 

75 00 211598 Coomission/Board canpensation01548 Pl'..ANNING COMMISSION 
00 TOTAi'.. 75.00 

50.00 211599 C<Xmlission/Board Canpensation01548 HOUSING OVl!RSlGHT BO 
.00 TOTAi'.. 50.00 

424 36 211600 l!quipment Lease/Rental 01548 1+.CCT# 393860 
.00 TOTAL 424 .36 

143 87 211601 Water servict!s 01548 ACCT# 1175 
00 TOTAL 143,81 

149.00 211602 Vehicle Maintenance • �epairs0154B SUSSEX SHERIFF 
.00 TOTAi'.. 149. 00 

9,760.25 211603 Building Maintenance • RepairOlS48 ACCT# sussoo•

.00 TOT1+.1'.. 9,760.25 

75 00 211604 Carmi••ion/Board Canpensation01548 Pl'..ANNING COHMlSSION 
.00 TOT1+.1'.. 75.00 



11.1'100 1/16/2019 suss� COUNTY 

P .0. VENDOR 
110. 110. VENDOR IIAHll 

INVOICB 
110. 

00000 001538 JIH WIIEU.11' S SERV. CENTER 84952 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001477 KING, ROGER 
DISC. TOTAL .ee 

RII: 010719 
CHECK TOTAL 

00000 0006 96 LOCAL GOVEIUIHEIIT ATIOIUIEY 313 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000129 LOGAN SYSTllHS, INC 51926 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 CHBCJ: TOTAL 

611000 00�309 M1,SSENBURG. TERRY ni 010719 
DISC. TOTIU. • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001600 HAYES, ANDREW W, AM 010719 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 CHEClt. TOTAL 

00000 001655 PETA 
DISC. TOTAL .oo 

17nD64 
CHBCI( TOTAL 

A/P CHECI( REGISTER 

INVOICB 
DATE 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIHB-15.25 55 

ACCOUNT 
110. 

AcePd - 2019/01 

1/10/2019 4100-051100-1265-512-510 
t9. 95 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/08/J019 4100,021400,1217-241-210 
75.00 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA Ptfr TOTAL 

9/05/2018 4100-022100-1201-281-220 
325.00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/15/2019 4100•062100·1236-621-620 
665 .17 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA Ptfr TOTAL 

1/08/2019 41.0 021400•1217•241•210 
75. 00 ACH PKr TOTAL • 00 CPA PKr TOTAL 

1/08/2019 4100•021400-1217•241·210 
75. 00 ACK Ptfr TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

l/10/2019 4100•021600•1227•261•210 
30.00 ACH Ptfr TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000165 POsn!ASTER 
00000 000165 

JAIL 010919 1/09/2019 4100-051500-1231-551-510 
SHERIF'!' 010919 1/09/2019 4100• 051100-1231•512•510 

DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL l, 504. 20 ACH Ptfr TOTAL • 00 CPA PKr TOTAL 

00000 000620 RAMSBY, LYNDIA P 
00000 000620 
00000 000620 

DISC. TOTAL .oo

00000 001023 RICOH USA, IIIC. 
00000 001023 

DISC. TOTAL .oo 

LPR 010919 01 
LPR 010919 02 
LPR 010919 03 

CHECK TOTAL 

5055498930 
5055499930 

CHl!CK TOTAL 

00000 000176 ROBIIISOII PARMER, COX RF'C 010319 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

�0000 000063 RUTHl!IIPORD SUPPJ.Y 
DISC. TOTAL .oo

00000 000832 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 999999 SNYDER, HICHABJ. 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

1076479 
CHECK TOTAL 

72Bl 
CHECK TOTAL 

7621392 
CHl!CK TOTAL 

00000 000289 SOUTHERN POLICE BQUIPHEm" 197674 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000292 STANDBY SYSTllHS, IIIC 12182414 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

1109/2019 
1/09/2019 
l/09/2019 

4100-063100-1204-631-630 
4100 063100 1205 631 630 
4100•063100•1264•631•630 

409.48 ACH PKr TOTAL • 00 CPA PKr TOTAL 

1101/2019 4100 •041100-1255-4 ll-410 
l/0112019 4100 • 031100-1255· 311 • 310 

326.46 ACH PKr TOTAL ,00 CPA PKr TOTAL 

1/03/2019 4100•011100-1225·111·110 
3,000 00 ACII PKr TOTAL • 00 CPA Ptfr TOTAL 

1/11/2019 4100•021200-1247•221•210 
906. 84 ACII PKr TOTAL • 00 CPA PKr TOTAL 

12/08/2018 4100•021200•1265-221-210 
116.72 ACH PKr TOTAL . 00 CPA PKr TOTAL 

1/14/2019 4100 • 061100-1213-611-610 
116.68 ACH PKr TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/08/2019 4100· 051500•1244 •551•510 
263. 79 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PKr TOTAL 

12/ll/2018 4100•021500•125(•253•210 
2,717.ll ACH PKr TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

PA!:a ] 

NET CHECK ACH ACH 
AMOUIIT NO, PHT PHT G/J. ACCOUIIT OESC. IIATCH IIIV. Dl!SCIIIPTIOII 

49.9S 211605 Vehicle Maintenance • Repalrs0154B suss� SHl!IIIF'F' DEPT 
.00 TOTAL 49.95 

7S.OO 211606 Ccmni&&ion/Board Canpen&atlon01548 PL.ANNING COMMISSION 
.oo TOTAL �5.00 

325.00 2U6D7 organizaeion He!llbershlp 01549 suss� COUNTY 
.oo TOTAL 325.00 

665.17 21160B HicrQfilming, Scanning Servi01548 suss� CIRCUIT COURT 
.oo TOTAL 665.17 

75.00 211609 CDlffllission/Board Canpensation01548 Pl.ANNING COM1ISSIOII 
.00 TOTAL 7S.OO 

75.00 211610 COlll!dssion/Board Coa,pensat:ion01548 Pt.AlllfING C0/9tISSIOII 
.oo TOTAL 75.00 

30.00 211611 Medical Services 01548 SUSSEX ANHJ. COIITROJ. 
.00 TOTAL JO.OD 

1,000.00 211612 Postage 0154 8 POSTAGE 
504 .20 211612 Postage 01548 POSTAGE 

.oo TOTAL 1,504.20 

203.36 211613 J.odging 01548 RBIHBURSEHENT 
123 50 211613 Heals 01548 REIHBURSEHENT 

82.62 211613 Gasoline/Hil .. age-llon Tralnin!;!Ol548 REIMBURSEMENT 
.00 TOTAL 409.48 

163.23 211614 Maintenance Service Contract Ol54B ACCT# 17775354 
163.23 211614 Maintenance Service Contract 0154 a ACCT• 17775354 

.00 TOTAJ. 326 .46 

3,000.00 211615 Hanage,...ne Consulting s .. rvic .. OlS49 SUSSEX COUNTY 
.00 TOTAL l,000�00 

906. B4 211616 Janitorial Supplies 01548 ACCT# 119601 
.oo TOTAL 906.84 

116.72 211617 Vehicle Hanitenance • Repairs01548 # 0402194646154 
.00 TOTAL 116.72 

116.68 211618 Witness Pees 01548 COMMONWEALTH WITNllSS 
.00 TOTAL 116.69 

263.79 211619 Unifor:111 Servlc .. s OlS49 ACCT# SUSSD 
.00 TOTAL 263.79 

2,717.33 211620 Equip,2nt Maintenance 01548 ACCTI 669 
,00 TOTAL 2,717,33 



APlOD l/16/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P,O, VENDOR INVOICE 
NO. NO. VENDOR NAME NO. 

... --.. ------... 

00000 000139 STONY CREEK HEALTH CEm'BR 154590 
00000 000139 154753 

DISC, TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000162 SUFFOLK ENERGIES INC 37601272 
DISC, TOTAL , 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00��0 000316 TONN OF STONY CREEK 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATE 

A/P 
ACC!U. 

TIME-1s,2s,ss 

ACCOUNT 
110. 

ActPd • 2019/01 

1/07/2019 4100,051500·1293,551-510 
1/10/2019 4100·051500·1293·551·510 

178. 00 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/02/2019 4100 021200 1278 221 210 
288.43 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA Pi'fl' TOTAL 

1/08/2019 4100,041100·1296-412·410 

DISC, TOTAL ,00 
1WN SC 1218 

CHECK TOTAL 1,445,15 ACH Pi'fl' TOTAL , 00 CPA Pi'fl' TOTAL 

00000 000317 TOWN OP WAJtEPIELP TWN WKPLP 1218 1/08/2019 4100·041100·1296·412·410 
DISC, TOTAL , 00 CHECK TOTAL 6, 364 , 67 ACH Pi'fl' TOTAL , 0 0 CPA Pi'fl' 'l'OTAL 

00000 000318 TOWN OP WAVERLY TWN WVRLY 1218 1/08/2019 4100 041100 1296 412 410 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 10,281.44 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

00000 999 9 9 9 TREASURER OP VIRGINIA WC 011119 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000080 TRI CITY OFFICE PRODUCTS Ol3047l•001 

00000 000080 0130561·001 
DISC, TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001723 UNITED AMERICAN SECURITY 1116631 
00000 001723 1116632 
00000 001723 1116633 
00000 001723 1116634 
00000 001723 1116635 

00000 001723 1116636 

00000 00172 3 1116637 

00000 001723 1116638 
00000 001723 1116685 
00000 001723 1116686 
00000 001723 1116687 
00000 001723 1116688 
00000 001723 1116689 
00000 001723 1116690 

1/11/2019 4100-021100-1299·211·210 
345. 85 ACH PKT TOTAL . 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/26/2018 
1/09/2019 

4100·062100•1241·621·620 
4100·062100·1241•621•620 

241. 02 ACH Pm' TOTAL . 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/24/2018 
12/24/2018 
12/24/2018 
12/24/2018 
12/24/2018 
12/24/2018 
12/24/2018 
12/24/2018 
12/31/2018 
12/31/2018 
12/31/2018 
12/31/2018 
12/31/2018 
12/31/2018 

4100•021600•1229 262 210 601 
4100-021600·1229-262-210-601 
4100·021600·1229·262·210·601 
4100•021600•1229•262•210•601 
4100•021600•1229 262•210•601 
4100-021600-1229-262·210-601 
4100•021600-1229•262•210•601 
4100-021600-1229-262·210-601 
4100·021600·1229·262-210·601 
4100•021600•1229•262•210•601 
4100-021600-1229-262-210·601 
4100 021600•1229•262•210•601 
4100•021600•1229•262•210•601 
4100·021600-1229-262·210-601 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 12,998.63 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001723 UNITED AMERICAN SECURITY 1116691 
00000 001723 1116692 

12/31/2018 
12/31/2018 

4100•021600•1229•262•210•601 
4100-021600-1229-262·210-601 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 1.683.00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000087 VAIi CLl!EP AUTO PARTS INC 3671 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 0007 6 9 VERI ZOii 0232504072 0119 
00000 000769 023250'134 0119 
00000 000769 0237854482 0119 

00000 000769 0237854482 0119 

00000 00076' 0237854482·1218 

12/12/2018 4100·021300·1265·231·210 
17,89 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/07/2019 4100 063100 1234 631 630 
1/07/2019 4100•063100•1234·631·630 
l/01/2019 4100,061100·1234-613-610 
1/01/2019 4100 061100 1234 613•610 

12/01/2018 4100-061100-1234· 613 -610 

PAGB 

NET CHECIC ACH ACH 
AMOUNT NO. PMT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV. DESCRIPTION 

117 .oo 211621 
u.oo 211621 

.00 TOTAL 

288.43 211622 
.00 TOTAL 

1,445.15 211623 

.oo TOTAL 

6,364.67 211624 
.oo TOTAL 

10.281,44 211625 
.00 TOTAL 

345.85 211626 
,00 TOTAL 

90 .93 211627 
150.09 211627 

,00 TOTAL 

994.50 111628 
994.50 211628 
99( .so Jll628 
99(.50 211628 
994.50 211628 
99t.S0 211628 
99(,50 211628 
994. so 211628 
au.so 211628 
au.so 211628 
en.so 211628 
au.so 211628 
835. u 211628 
en.so 211628 

.00 TOTAL 

841.50 211629 
841.50 211629 

.00 TOTAL 

17,89 211630 
.00 TOTAL 

280,00 :11631 
280.00 211631 
171,52 2U631 

l,25 211631 
.01 211631 

Inmate Medical Expenses 
Inmate Medical E:xpen•es 

178, 00 

Oil 

288,43 

Refund to Towns 
l,HS,15 

Refund to Tovns 

6,36(,67 

Refund to Towns 

10,281.44 

Miscellaneous Others 
345.85 

Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 

241.02 

01548 WHITE, DARIIBLL 
01548 HARDEii, Jl!FP 

01548 ACCT# 6174 04 84 

01548 VEH. LIC. REG. SHARE 

01548 Vl!II, LIC, REG, SHARE 

01548 VEH,LIC,REG,SHARE 

OlS48 GLORIA FALTZ 

01S48 ACCT# SXCC•O 
01548 ACCTN SXCC•O 

Professional Svcs Convenience0154B ACCT# SUSD01 

Professional Svcs-Convenience01548 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Profes•ional Svcs·ConvenienceOl548 ACCTN SUSOOl 
Professional Svcs•Convenience015(8 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Professional Svcs•Ccnvenience0154B ACCTN SUSDD1 

Professional svcs,Convenience01548 ACCTN susoo1 
Professional svcs�convenience0154B ACCTN SUSDDl 

Professional svcs-ConvenienceOl548 ACCTN susoo1 
Professional Svcs•Convenience0154B ACCTi SUS001 

Professional Svcs•ConvenienceOlSU ACCTN SUS001 
Professional Svcs-Convenienee01548 ACCTM SUSDOl 

Professional svcs•Convenience01548 ACCTN SUS001 

Professional Svcs•Convenlence015U l'-CCTN SUS001 
Protessional Svcs·ConvenienceOJ548 ACCTN SUSOOl 

12,998 .63 

Professional svcs•Convenience01548 ACCTN suso-01 

Professional Svcs ,Convenience01548 ACCTN SUSOOl 
1,683 00 

Vehicle Haintenance " RepaiuDJ548 ACCT# 274�0 
17 .89 

Teleca:munications 01548 # 000695890340 
Telecc:mnunlcationa 01548 N 000749973011 
Teleecmr.unications 01548 N 000l56873625 
Teleca:ma.inlcations 01548 # 000156866892 
T"'1ecamuinicacions 01548 # 0001568668�2 



Al>loo 1/16/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. Vl!NDOR 

NO. NO. 

00000 000769 

00000 000769 

00000 000769 

00000 000769 

DODOO 000769 

00000 000769 

00000 000769 

00000 000769 

00000 000769 

Vl!NDOR NAMB 
-
·
-----

·
-----

INVOICE 

NO, 
---·----

434246n06 0119 

4342462453 0119 

4342463724 0119 

4342464016 0119 

4342465362 0119 

4 34 2 4 68256 0119 

4345358364 0119 

4345356364 l01B 

4346340705 0119 

A/ P CHl!CIC RBGISTl!ll TIMB•l5·25·56 Ac:tPd • 2019/0l 

INVOICI! A/P ACCOUNT 

DAT!! ACCRL NO. 
....... - ..... _ . ·- - . ... 

l/01/2019 4100•051100-1234 516 510 

1/05/2019 4100•061100•1234•613•610 

1/07/2019 4100 063100 1234 631•630 

1/01/2019 4100·051100-1234•516·510 

1/07/2019 4100·051100·1234·512-510 

1/07/2019 4100·051100·1234•512 510 

1/07/2019 4100•021200•1234•221•210 

10/07/2018 4100·021200·1234-221-210 

1/07/2019 4100·051500·1234 551 510 

DISC:. "IUTAL .DO CHECK "IUTAL 2,305.30 ACH PtlT "IUTAL , 00 CPA PtlT "IUTAL 

00000 000769 VERIZON 434 630094 0119 1/07/2019 4100·061100·1234·613 610 

DISC:, TOTAL .(Kl CHECK "IUTAL 89.68 ACH PtlT TOTAL • 00 CPA Pl1T TOTAL 

00000 000757 VERIZON BUSINESS 06642995 1/10/2019 4100-021100-1234-211-210 

00000 000757 06642995 1/10/2019 4100·021400•1234·241·210 

00000 000757 06642995 1/10/2019 4100·021400-1234·242·210 

DODOO 000757 06642995 l/10/2019 4lOD•04llDD•l234·4ll·410 

DODOO 000757 06642995 1/10/2019 4100 •D3llDO•l234 •3ll•3lO 

DODOO D00757 06642995 1/10/2019 4100-023100·1234·291·230 

DODOO 000757 0664299S 1/10/2019 4100·021500-1234·253·210 

DODOO 000757 0664299S l/10/2019 4100•051100·1234•516·510 

DODOO 000757 06642995 1/10/2019 4100· 063100·1234 • 631 • 630 

DISC. TOTAL ,00 CHEClt TOTAL 351.0l ACH Pl1T TOTAL . 00 C:PA Pl1T TOTAL 

00000 000039 VERIZON WI�ELl!SS 9822050136 l/10/2019 4100 011100 1234·111•110 

DODOO 000039 9822050136 l/10/2019 4100-021100·1234·211·210 

00000 000039 9822050136 1/10/2019 4100 021200 1234·221·210 

ooeoo 000019 9822050136 1/10/2019 4100•021300•1234•231•210 

00000 000039 ,822ir.;ou6 1/10/2019 ,100-021400·1234·241·210 

eoooo 000039 9B22050l36 1/10/2019 4100·021400•1234·242·210 

00000 000039 9822050136 1/10/2019 4100•021500•1234•253•210 

00000 000039 98220S0l36 1/10/2019 4100·021600·1234·261·210 

00000 000039 9822050136 1/10/2019 4100·021600·1234·262·210 

00000 000039 9822050136 1/10/2019 4100·023100·1234·291·230 

00000 000039 9822050136 l/10/2019 4100•061100·1234•613·610 

DISC. TOTAL cOO CHEC:I!: TOTAL 2,105.56 ACH Pl1T TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001209 VIRGINIA COOPERATIVI! EXT BILL SALRY 19/2 1/07/2019 4100-081300·2110·822·810 

DISC:. TOTAL .oo CHECI!: TOTAL 7,755.90 ACH PHT TOTAL .DD CPA PHT TOTAL 

DODOO 000873 WAST!! MANAGEHENI' DF 3332877·2424·4 1/03/2019 4100·021600·1229·262·210·601 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHEClt TOTAL 164. 69 ACII PHT TOTAL , DD C:PA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000322 WILLIJ\>IS, GARV M,, CLl!RI!: GMW 010919 l/09/2019 4100·062100•1292·621·620 

DISC:, TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 88.U ACII PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001572 WIMMER, WILLI! 1064 12/17/2018 4100-021500•1265•251·210 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 6,997.50 ACH PHT TOTAL • OD CPA PHT TOTAL 

DODOO 001408 WITMER PUBLIC: SAFl!TY GRP. 1903509 1/07/2019 4l00,051500·1244•5Sl·S10 

rNa � 

Nl!T CIIECI!: 
AMOUNT NO. 
...... ..... 

2i8 95 211631 

103 53 211631 

69.H 211631 

64 ,04 211631 

739.17 211631 

69.04 211631 

72.0J 211631 

67 .04 211631 

89.68 211631 
,OD 

89.68 211632 

.oo 

39.01 211633 

39.00 211633 

39.00 211633 
39.00 211633 

39 00 211633 

39.00 211633 

39.00 211633 

39,00 211633 

39,00 211633 

,00 

250,74 211634 

741,24 211634 

84 ,15 211634 

127,97 211634 
115 ,47 211634 

40.01 211634 

90.26 211634 

330, 79 211634 

234.67 211634 

40.0l 211634 
SD .25 211634 

.OD 

7.755.90 211635 

,DD 

164, 69 211636 

.00 

BB ,44 211637 

.00 

6.997.50 211638 

.00 

273 20 211639 

AC'II AC'II 

PtlT PHT G/L ACCOtlllT DESC: BATCH INII .DESc:JtIPTION 
. .. · -·· 

"IUTAL 

"IUTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

. ... .. . . . .... ...

Teleca:munication:, 01548 # 000130839'39 

Teleecmmunications 01548 # 000732325316 

Telecoamunleationa 01548 # 000966301725 

Teleccmmunieationa 01548 # 000790535026 

Telec:oaaunic:ations 01548 I 000130840093 

Teleccmm.micatlons 01548 I 000777014348 

Teleecmmunieations 01548 # 000130843684 

Telec:c•••1.micaticns 01548 # 000l)0843684 

Telecomnunications 01549 # 0007634 93682 

2,305 30 

Teleccamunications 01548 • 000770254 016 

89.68 

Telec:cnmunic:ations 01548 I Yi694B22 

Telecamiunicationa 01548 # Y26'4822 

Telec:cnmunic:ations 01548 # Y269U22 

Telecomnunicaeions 01548 I Y269U22 

Teleearmunications 01548 I Y269'822 

Telec:"""""nic:aticns 015'8 # Y269U22 

Teleccmcunica.tion&: 01548 I Y269t822 

Teleccmm:mications OlSU I Y269t822 

Telecomnunieations 01548 I Y269U22 

351,01 

Telecarmunications 01548 I 8D525039t·00001 

Te lec:ClffllUnic:aeicns 01548 I 805250394•00001 

Telecomnunicationa 01548 I 805250394•00001 

Tclccarmunications 01548 I 805250394·00001 

Telec:oaaunic:at icns 01548 I 805250394•00001 

Telecoamunications 01548 I 805250394·00001 
Te lecam1Unicat ions 01548 I 80S250394•0000l 

Teleeonmunieationa 01548 I 805250394·00001 

Telecarmunications 01548 I 805250394 00001 

Te lec:ccm,unic:at icns 01548 I 80S250394·0000l 

Telecomnunicationa 01548 I BOS250394·0000l 

2,105.56 

VA C:coperative Extensicn 01548 FY 2019 2ND QIIJ\ltTD 

7,755.90 

Professional Sves-Ccnvenienc:e01548 N 203115233003 

164. 69 

Bank/CC, Other Fees 0 l 548 BANK FEES 

88 .44 

Vehicle Maintenance , Rpairs 01548 SUSSEX COUNTY 

6,997. so 

uniform Services 01548 ACCTN SUSCOU 

Flip over



APlOO 1/16/2019 SUSSEX COUIITV 

P , 0 . IIENDOR 

NO, llO. 

DODOO DOUDS 

DISC. TOTAL 

\IENDOR NAME 

.00 

00000 000093 XEROX CORPORATION 
DODOO 000093 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

INVOIC� 
iJO. 

1,0,600 
CHECK TOTAL 

o,5446208 
095446209 

CHECK TOTAL 

DODOO 001644 ltl!ltOlt l'INANCIA!. Sl!II.VICES 1391353 
DISC. TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

DODOO 000312 YOUNO, ROBERT JR 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000039 VERIZON WIRELESS 
DISC, TOTAL .00 

.00 

.GO 

RY 010719 
CHECK TOTAL 

,820135276 
CHECK TOTAL 

CHECK TOTAL 

CHECK TOTAL 

A/ P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATE 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIME-15:25,56 

ACCOUNT 
110. 

ActPd • 201,/0l 

1/04/2019 4100-051500-1244-SSl·SlO 
315,20 ACH Pm' TOTAL • 00 CPA Pm' TOTAL 

12/20/lDlB 
12/20/2018 

4100 062100 1252 621 620 
4l00·063100°12S2°631°630 

274.36 ACH Pm' TOTAL . 00 CPA Pm' TOTAL 

11/14/2018 4l00·0213DO•l2S2•2ll•2l0 
12 9 . 17 ACH Pm' TOTAL . 00 CPA Pm' TOTAL 

1/08/2019 4100-021400-1217-241-210 
75.00 ACH I'm' TOTAL . 00 CPA Pm' TOTAL 

12/10/2018 4125 031700 5841• 
110 .36 ACH I'm' TOTAL .00 CPA Pm' TOTAL 

97.131.� 

97.131.55 

ACH Pm' TOTAL 

ACH Pm' TOTAL 

• 00 CPA Pm' TOTAL 

• 00 CPA Pm' TOTAL 

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT HITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY llOCUMENTED. 
THE TOTAL ,,. n1.ss- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUS:TEI). 

I· J (,.fq 
DATE 

, . , ... J t

�\t'\

i'ACII ' 

CHECK ACH ACH NET 
AMOUNT NO. I'm' Pin" G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH IIN, DESCRIPTIOH 

42,00 211639 
.oo 

�05.66 211640 
6-6.70 211640 

,00 

)29 .11 211641 
,00 

75.00 211642 
.00 

UO.H 211643 
,00 

,DO, 

,H 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

uniform Serv lee• 
315.21 

Equipment �ase/11:entd 
Equipment �ase/Renta1 

274 .36 

Equipment �ase/Rental 
12, .17 

01548 ACCTN SUSCOU 

01548 ACCTN 099018525 
01548 ACCTN 706994555 

Ol548 I 02000744780�1 

Ccnnission/Board Compensation01548 PLANNIHG COHHISSIOH 
75,00 

Drug l'orf. FUnd / COCII. Att:,. H�O I 905440571-00001 
110. 36 

97,131.55 

97,131 55 



APlOO 1/24/2019 SUSSEX COU!rl"i 

P.O. VENDOR INVOICB 
tro. NO. NO. VENDOR NAME 

00000 001701 ADAMS,MELISSA•RAY B. MA 012219 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 CH� TOTAL 

DODOO 00l0S ADVANCE Atrro PARTS 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

2860822738667 
CHBCK TOTAL 

DODOO 001584 BIRSCH IlltlUSTRIES, INC. 850447 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000931 COIJNTY OP PRINCE GEORGE (!TR 2 2019 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATB 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIMB-12,32,02 

ACCOU!n 
NO, 

ActPd • 2019/01 

1/22/2019 4100-063100·1203·631·630 
150.00 ACII PKT TOTAL • 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

8/15/2018 4105-071100-1265-711-710 
15,37 ACH PKT TOTAL , 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

1/17/2019 4100-021200-1247-221-210 
164 .46 ACII PKT TOTAL . 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

1/18/2019 4100·061100-1214·611·610 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 1,267.72 ACH PKT TOTAL .DO CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000871 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 12841556 011619 
00000 0008 71 12841556 121618 
00000 0008 71 7302164 011019 

DISC. TOTAL .DD CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001337 CU!1•S!tAlf INC. 73775 
DISC. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001613 CUSTOM CLEANERS 10937 
00000 001613 10938 
00000 001613 10939 

DISC, TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001752 DEBRB • COMPANY 

1/16/2019 
12/16/2018 

1/10/2019 
112 .67 ACH 

l/14 /2019 
546. DD ACH 

12/20/2018 
12/20/2018 
12/20/2018 

234. DD ACH 

4100-063100·1277·631·630 
4100•063100•1277•631•630 
4100·061100·1277-611-610 

PKT TOTAL . DO CPA PKT TOTAL 

4100-021200·1244·221·210 
PHT TOTAL . DD CPA PKT TOTAL 

4100-051100-1244·512-510 
4100·051500·1244-551-510 
4100•051500•1244•551•510 

PKT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/10/2019 4302•094400•8212• 
DISC. TOTAL .OD 

ll6U72U 
CHECK TOTAL 40,605.78 ACH PKT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

DODOO 000902 DOC FARMER'S MARKET 

DISC. TOTAL . OD 

00000 001651 OOCUMl!m' SYSTEMS 
DODOO ODl&Sl 
00000 0016Sl 

DISC. TOTAL 

00000 001692 FERRELLGAS 
00000 001692 

DISC. TOTAL 

.00 

.00 

HJCT065141 
CHECK TOTAL 

97288 
97288 
97289 

CHECK TOTAL 

1104650699 
1104660055 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001081 GREENE'S SERVICE CEIITER, 54874 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001253 JAHES RIVER EQUIPMl!m' B00518 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CIIBCK TOTAL 

00000 000583 JONES l!LBCTRIC COITTRAc.,'OR 27851 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001550 KINEX Nl!:niORKINa SOUirION 190119•0001 
00000 001550 190119·0001 

1/14/2019 4100-051500-1246-551-510 
263.35 ACH PKT TOTAL . 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

1/09/2019 
1/09/2019 
1/09/2019 

4100-021400·1252·241·210 
4100-021400•1252•242-210 
4100·021100·1252·211·210 

636,H ACII PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/17/2019 4100·021200·1279-221-210 
1/17/2019 4100•021200•1279•221•210 

8 53 , 92 ACH PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

11/26/2018 4100-051100-1265-512-510 
50.00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/17/2019 4100-021200·1253·221·210 
63 5. 00 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/17/2019 4100•021200•1273•221•210 
315. 00 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/19/2019 
1/19/2019 

4100·021100-1234•211•210 
4100-021400·1234·241·210 

PAGB 

CHl!CK ACH ACH Nlrr 
AMOUNT NO. PKT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV. DESCRIPTION 

150. DO 211644 
.DO TOTAL 

15 .37 211645 
.OD 

164 .46 211646 

TOTAL 

. 00 TOTAL 

1,267.72 211647 
. 00 TOTAL 

24. 05 211648 
35.18 21160 
53,44 211648 

. 00 TOTAL 

546.00 211649 
.00 TOTAL 

24. 00 211650 
186. 00 211650 

24. 00 211650 
.00 TOTAL 

40,605.78 211651 
.00 TOTAL 

263.35 
.00 

97.56 
97.56 

441. 22 
.oo 

211652 

211653 
211653 
211653 

728 .07 211654 
125.85 211654 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

.00 TOTAL 

50.00 211655 
.00 TOTAL 

635. 00 211656 
.00 TOTAL 

HS.DO 211657 
.00 TOTAL 

97. 2 4 211658 
97.22 211658 

Workshops and Conferences 

150.00 
0154 9 REIMBURSEMENT 

Vehicle maintenance • Repairs01549 ACCT# 2860027805 
15.37 

Janitorial Supplies 
164. 4 6 

Comp Court Administrator 
1.267. 72 

Water Services 

water services 
Water Services 

112. 67 

uniform Services 

546,00 

uniform Services 
uniform Services 

uniform Servi c:es 
234 .oo

0154 9 ACCT# 6 762 0 

0154 9 COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

01549 # 114253012841556 
01549 # 114253012841556 
01549 I 37281837302164 

0154 9 SUSSEX CO!lNTY 

OlS49 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
01549 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
01549 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

Renov/Repair Bldg/Phone Sys. 01549 ACCT# 2113017 
40,605.78 

Food supplies 
263.35 

Equipment Lease/Rental 
Equipment Lease/Rental 
Equipment Lease/Rental 

636 .34 

Propane Gas 

Propane Gas 
853. 92 

01549 SUSSEX CO JAIL 

01549 SUSSEX COIJNTY 
01549 SUSSEX COIJNTY 
01549 SUSSEX COUIITY 

01549 ACCT# 112364120 
01549 ACCT# 112364120 

Vehicle Maintenance • Repairs01549 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
so.oo 

Equipment Lease/Purchase 
635.00 

0154 9 ACCT# SUSSB002 

auilding Syste111S Hain � Repai01549 SUSSEX CO!lNTY 
31S.OO 

Telec:01111Unications 
Telecon;cunications 

01549 SUSSEX COUIITY 
01549 SUSSEX COIJNTY 



APlDO 1/24/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER TIME 12 ,32 ,02 ActPd 2019/01 

P.O. VENDOR INVOICE INVOICE A/P ACCO!Mr 

110. 110. VENDOR IIAHE 110 DATE ACCRL NO. 
---·------- ......... ... ...... -" ... � ....... ,ti .. 

00000 001550 190119 -0001 1/19/2019 4100•021400•1234•242•210 
00000 001S50 190119•0001 1/19/201' 4100•041100•1234•411•410 
00000 001550 190119·0001 1/19/2019 4100·031100·1234·311·310 
00000 001550 190119·0001 1/19/2019 4100·023100·1234·291·230 
00000 001550 190119•0001 1/19/201' 4100•021500•1234-253-210 
00000 001550 190119·0001 1/19/2019 4100-051100-1234-516-510 
00000 001550 190119 0001 1/19/2019 4100 063100 1234 631 630 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHf:CI( TOTAL 875.00 II.CH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPI'. PHT TOTl'.L 

00000 000551 MCBRIDE, STEPHEN E SDI 011619 1/16/2019 4100-021400-1225·241·210 
00000 000551 SDI 011719 1/17/2019 4100·021400·1225•241•210 

DISC. TOTl'.L .OD CHECK TOTAL JOO.OD II.CH PHT TOTl'.L • 00 CPI'. PHT TOTl'.L 

00000 001046 MCI 4342462428 1218 12/17/2018 4100-061100-1234-613-610 
00000 001046 4342462453 1218 12/17/2018 4100 061100 1234 613 610 
00000 001046 4H2465511 0119 1/13/2019 4100•021100•1234-211•210 
00000 001046 4342465511 0119 1/13/2019 4100·021300·1234·231·210 
00000 001046 4342465511 011' 1/13/2019 4100·021400-1234•241·210 

00000 001046 4342465511 0119 1/13/2019 4100-021400·1234·242·210 
00000 001046 4342465511 OU9 1/13/2019 4100·021600•12]4•261·210 
00000 001046 4342465511 0119 1/13/2019 4100·021500-1234-25]·210 
00000 001046 4342465511 0119 1/lJ/2019 4100-023100-1234-291-230 
00000 001046 4342465511 0119 l/lJ/2019 4100-041100-1234-411-4 lO 
00000 001046 4342465511 0119 1/13/2019 4100•0Jll00•1234•3ll-3&0 
00000 001046 4342465511 0119 1/13/2019 4100 • 063100 ·1234 ·631-630 
00000 001046 4342465!!,ll 0119 1/13/2019 4100-062100-1234-621-620 
00000 001046 4342465!111 0119 1/1Jnou U00-063100 • 1234 •632-630 
00000 001046 4342465511 0119 1/13/2019 4100-061100 • 12)4 • 612-610 

00000 001046 434246SSll 0119 l/lJ/2019 4100-081300 ·2110-822-810 
00000 001046 4342465511 OU9 1/13/2019 4100 • 061100 • 1234 • 613• 610 
00000 001046 4342465Sll 0119 1/13/2019 4100-051100-1234 -516-510 
00000 001046 4342465511 0119 1/13/2019 4100-051100· 1234 -512-510 
00000 001046 434246SS11 0119 1/13/2019 4100-061100-1234 -611·610 
00000 001046 4342465511 0119 1/13/2019 4105 071100-1234-711-710 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 481.46 ACH PHT TOTl'.L • 00 CPA PHT TOTl'.L 

00000 000566 Hf:REDITH, JAMES JH 01161' l/16/2019 U00-051100-1205-511 •510 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 24. 35 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001677 Pl!Tl!RSBURG HEl'.LTH DEPT. 010819 l/08/2019 4100-021600-1227 -261-210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 661. 76 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000059 PROGRESS INDEX 300873218 8/26/2018 4100·021300·9003·231·210 
00000 000059 300898441 10/04/2018 4100 021100 • 1235 211 210 
00000 000059 300904JJ9 10/21/2018 4100-021300-9004-231-210 
00000 000059 300920631 11/18/2018 4100•021300·9003-231-210 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 725.54 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPI'. P1'IT TOTAL 

00000 001023 RICOH USA. INC. 31283728 1/11/2019 UDO• 051100 •1252 • 512 • 510 
00000 001023 9026996819 1/12/2019 4100-051100-1252-512-510 
00000 001023 9026996819 1/12/2019 4100•051500·1252•551•510 

DISC:. TOTAL .DD CHECK TOTl'.L 476 26 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

PAGE 2 

NET CHECI( 
AHOIMr NO. 

97 ,22 211,,a 

97 .22 211658 
97.22 211658 
97 ,22 211658 
97,22 211658 
97,22 211658 
97 .22 211658 

.oo 

180.00 211659 
120,00 211659 

,DO 

33 ,08 211660 
33 ,OB 211660 
l7 ,49 211660 
29.)5 211660 

7,76 211660 

6.22 211661) 
J. 75 211660 
3.11 211660 
9 .4] 211660 

12.59 211660 
12 .49 211660 
16.71 2U66o 
31.09 211660 

3.11 211660 
55 19 211660 

18 .22 211660 
9,33 211660 
1.13 211!60 

74 08 211660 
1 01 211660 

89.H 211660 
00

24. 35 211661 
.00 

661. 76 211662 
.00

145.73 211663 
264 25 211663 
124 .04 211663 
191.52 211663 

.00 

87, 18 211664 
194 54 211664 
194 .54 211664 

.00 

ACH ACH 
PHT PHT G/L ACCO\lltl' OESC. 
. .. ....... - ----·--------··· 

Teleccmuunications 

Teleccamunications 
Telecamrunications 

Telecormrunications 

Tel ecr:xmruni cations 

TelecOCm111nicaticns 
Teleccmm.tnications 

TOTAL 875.00 

BATCH IIIV. OESCRIPTIOII 

01549 SUSSEX COUNTY 
0154 9 SUSSEX COUNTY 
0154 9 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01549 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01549 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01549 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01549 SUSSEX COUNTY 

Management Consulting Service01549 SUSSEX PLIINNING DEPT 
Management consulting Service01549 SUSSEX PLIINNING DEPT 

TOTl'.L 300.00 

TeleeOCm111nieacions 01549 ACCTN 2DG40965 
Telecoamunications 01549 .r.ccn iDGto966 
Tell!ccmm.micationa 01549 I 08692926192 
TeleeOCm111nieation, 01549 # 08692926192 
Telecomm.anications 01549 # 08692926192 

TeleeOCmlllnications 01549 # 08692926192 
Teleccmmunlcatlon,1 01549 # 08692926192 

Teleca:munications 01549 t 0869l926192 
Teleccmnunleations 01549 # 08692926&92 
Telecamrunications 01549 # 08692926192 
Teleccmm.mlcatlons 01549 # 08692926192 

TeleeOCmlllnleatlons 01549 I 08692926192 
Telecamrunicaticns 01,49 # 08692926192 
TelecOl!ffllnicatlons 01549 N 08692926192 
Telecamrunications 015H # 08692926192 

VA Cooperative Extension 01549 N 08692926192 
Teleconmunications 01549 # 08692926192 
TelecOl!ffllnicatlons 01549 I 08692926192 
Telecamnmicaticns 01549 I 08692926192 
TelecOl!ffllnicaelons 01549 # 08692926192 
Telecamrunications 01549 # 08692926192 

TOTl'.L 487,46 

Heals 01549 Rl!lHBUIUiEMEITT' 
TOTAL 24 ,JS 

Me<1ieal Services 0154 9 SUSSEX COUNTY 
TOTAL 661.76 

Poellhontas-coBG Housing Grt 01549 ACCT# 24532 
Advertising 01549 1'.CCT# 24532 
ll!IOS-CDBG Housing Grt 01549 ACCT# 24532 
Pocahontas•CDBG Housing Grt 01549 ACCT# 24532 

TOTl'.L 725,54 

Equipment Lease/Rental 01549 ACCT• 4719771 
Equipmenc Lease/Rental 01549 ACCTN 4 719771 
Equipment Lease/Rental 01!1-49 ACCTN 1719771 

TOTAL 476,26 



APlDD 1/24/2019 SUSSEX COutn"Y 

P.O. VENOOR 
NO. IIO. VENDOR IIAHB 

INVOICE 
NO. 

00000 001751 SAUNDKl!S, CATHI.££N H. QIS 110718 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CIIBCIC 'IUI"AL 

00000 000029 SOURCl!4 
DISC. 'IUI"AL .00 

363086 
Clll!Clt 'IUI"AL 

A/P CHl!C:K Rl!OISTBR 

INVOICE 
DATB 

A/P 
AC:CRL 

TIHE·l2,32,02 

ACCOUNT 
tlO. 

ActPd • 2019/01 

11/07/2018 4100·021400·1225-241-210 
210.00 ACH PHT 'IUI"AL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/31/2018 4100•021100·1233·211·210 
561.05 ACII PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001543 STITH, HI1.1J\RO HS JANIIARV 02 112412019 noo-021100-122s-211-210 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CIIEClt 'IUI"AL 3,833.50 ACII PHT 'IUI"AL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000139 STONY CRBBlt HEALTH Cl!NTl!R 155002 

DISC. 'IUI"AL . 00 CHl!CK TOTAL 

00000 001733 SUHHIT Dl!SIGN • l!NGINl!l!Rl 20336 
00000 001733 2062' 
00000 001733 21189 
00000 001733 21190 

DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 ODD J17 TOWN OP WAICEPIELD 194 3 021519 
DISC. TOTAL .DD CHEClt TOTAL 

00000 999999 TRl!ASURBR OP VIRGINIA WC 012219 
DISC. TOTAL . 0 0 C!IHCK TOTAL 

00000 000080 TRI CIT'i OFl'IC! PRODUCTS 0130426•001 
00000 000080 0130581-001 

DISC:. TOTAL .OD C!ll!Clt 'IUI"AL 

00000 001723 \JNITHD AMERICAN Sl!CURIT'i 1116747 
00000 001723 1116748 

00000 001723 1116749 
00000 001723 1116750 

00000 001723 1116751 

00000 001723 1116752 

00000 001723 1116753 
00000 001'23 1116754 

00000 001723 1116804 

0 DD DO 001723 1116805 

00000 001723 1116806 
DODOO 001723 1116807 

DODOO 001723 1116808 
00000 001723 1116809 

DISC. 'IUI"AL .00 C!IECK 'IUI"AL 

00000 001723 \JNITHD AMERICAN SECIIRIT'i 1116810 
00000 001723 1116811 

DISC. 'IUI"AL . 0 0 C!IHCK TOTAL 

1/15/2019 4100•051500•1293•551•510 
56.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

10/26/2018 4100·021300·9004·231-210 
ll/21/2018 4100•021300-9004-231-210 

1/22/2019 4100·021300·9003-231-210 
1/17/2019 4100-021300-9004-231·210 

4,670.00 Ac:11 PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT 'IUI"AL 

2/15/2019 4100•021200•1276-221-210 
1S .OB ACII PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT 'IUI"AL 

1/22/2019 4100·021100•1299•211•210 

HS.BS ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/17/2018 4100·063100-1241·631·630 
1/10/2019 4100•063100·1241-631-630 

207. 78 ACH PHT 'IUI"AL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/07/2019 
1/07/2019 
1/07/2019 
1/07/2019 
1/07/2019 
1/07/2019 
1/07/2019 
1/07/2019 
1/14/2019 
1/14/2019 
1/14/2019 
1/14/2019 

4100-021600-1229•262•210•601 
4100·021600·1229-262-210-601 
4100•021600-1229·262·210·601 
4100-021600-1229•262•210•601 
4100·021600-1229-262-210·601 
4100-021600-1229-262•210•601 
4100-021600-1229·262·210·601 
4100•021600•1229•262•210·601 
4100·021600·1229·262-210-601 
4100•021600-1229·262·210-601 
4100·021600-1229-262-210·601 
4100 · 021600-1229 · 262-210 • 601 

1/14/2019 4100·021600-1229·262-210•601 
1/14/2019 4100·021600·1229·262·210·601 

14,535.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/14/2019 
1/14/2019 

4100•021600·1229-262-210·601 
4100•021600•1229•262-210·601 

1,989.00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000301 VA EHPLOYHENT COHHISSIO!I ()TR ENtJ 123118 1/11/2019 4100-099900-1128-
DISC. TOTAL 00 CHBCK TOTAL l, 3 04 . 2 0 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMr TOTAL 

PAGI! 

tlBT CHECK ACH AC'H 
11140\JNT NO. PHT PMr G/L ACCOUNT Dl!SC. BATCH INV. DBSCRIPTIO!I 

210. 00 211665 Management Consulting Servlce01549 SUSSEX PLANNING Dl!PT 
.00 TOTAL 210.00 

561.05 211666 Printing Ol5t9 ACCT# 10195 
.00 TOTAL 561.05 

3,833.50 211667 Management Consulting Service01549 JANUARY 2ND HALF 
.00 TOTAL 3,833.50 

56.00 211668 Inmate Hedlcal Expenses 01549 JOHNSON, HlLTON P 

.00 TOTAL 56.00 

1.400.00 211669 \JNOS·CDBG Housing Grt 01549 PROJ# 18·7911. V60 
1.000.00 211669 UNOS·CDBG Housing Grt 01549 PROJ# 1B•79ll.V60 

1,270.00 211669 Pocahontas-CDSG Housing Grt 01549 PROJ# 18·7910.CPP 
1,000.00 211669 \JNOS•CDBG Housing Grt 01549 PROJ# l8-79ll.V60 

.00 TOTAL 4,6'70.00 

15.08 211670 Eletrie 01549 ACCT# 01943. 00 
.00 TOTAL 15.08 

345. BS 211671 Miscellaneous Others 0154 9 GLORIA FALTZ 

.00 TOTAL 345.85 

140.59 211672 Office Supplies 01549 ACCT# SXCWAT-0 
67.19 211672 Office Supplies 01549 ACCT# SXCWAT•O 

.oo TOTAL 207.78 

1,071.00 211673 Professional Svcs·Convenience01549 ACCT# SUS001 
1.071.00 211673 Professional Svcs•Convenience01549 ACCT# SUSOOl 

1,071.00 211673 Professional svcs-convenience01549 ACCT# susoo1 
1,071.00 211673 Professional SVcs-Convenienee01S49 ACCT# SUSOOl 

1,071.00 211673 Professional svcs-convenience015t9 ACCT# susoo1 
1,071.00 211673 Professional Svcs·Convenience01549 ACCT# SUS001 
1,071.00 211673 Professional Svcs•C:onvenienceOl549 ACCT# SUSOOl 
1,071.00 211673 ProfeBBicnal Svca-Convenlence01549 ACCT# SUSOOl 

994 .so 211673 ProfeBBicnal Svca-convenience01549 ACCT# SUSOOl 
994.50 211673 Professional Svcs-Ccnvenience01549 ACCT# susool 

994.50 211673 Professional Svcs-Convenience01549 ACcrl SUSOOl 

994.50 211673 Professional Svcs•Ccnvenience01549 ACCT# SUSOOl 
994.50 211673 Professional Svcs-Convenience01549 ACCTI SUSOOl 

994 .so 211673 Professional Svca•Convenience01549 ACCfl SUSOOl 

.00 TOTAL lt,S.lS.00 

994 .so 211674 Professional Svcs-Convenience01549 ACCT# SUSOOl 
,, •. 50 211674 Prcfeasional Sves-Convenlence01549 ACCT# SUS001 

.00 TOTAL 1,989.00 

1,304.20 211675 worker's Comp· Self Ins unemOl549 ACCT# lB9020t 
.00 TOTAL 1,304�20 

flip over 



APlOO 1/24/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VEIIDOR 

HO. NO. VEIIDOR NAME 

IIIVOICI! 
HO 

A/P CHECK Rl!GISTER 

IHVOICI! 
DATit 

A/P 
A.CCRL 

TIMI!• 12, l2 · 02 

ACCOUNT 
?IO. 

.t.c:tl'd · l0Uf01 

00000 000769 VERIZON 
DISC, TOTAL 

0237854482 0817 !/01/2027 4100·061100·1234·613·510 
, OD CHECK TOTAL 168 .9B A.CH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA. PKI' TOVJ. 

00�00 00003 9 VERIZOH WIRl!Ll!SS 
ODOOO 000039 
OODOO 000039 

DISC. TOTAL .DD 

,n:nuo&1 
982214!061 
9B2214lc.t2 

CHl!CK TOTAL 

00000 001408 WI1l1l!R PUBLIC SAFETY GRP. 1900086 
00000 001408 
00000 001408 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

1909195 
1909195 

CHl!CK TOTAL 

00000 000879 IIOMII.CK PUBLISHING CO. 179201 
00000 000879 lBOSOJ 
00000 000879 180528 

DISC TOTAL .oo CHl!CK TOTAL 

00000 001296 WORK ZOii!!, 1.M: 3967 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

00000 0016H XEROX FIHT<HCIAL Sl!RVICl!S 73202-1'0219 
00000 001644 73202·B0219 
00000 001644 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000039 VERIZON WIRl!Ll!SS 
DISC, TOTAL , 00 

.00 

.oo 

73202 • B0219 
CHl!CK TOTAL 

9822071511 
CHECK TOTAL 

CHECK TOTAL 

CHECK TOTAL 

1/12/2019 4100·051100·1234 516 510 
1/12/2019 4100-051500-1234-551·510 
1/12/2019 4100·051100·1134•512 510 

1,412.57 ACH PKI' TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/12/2019 4100•0Sll00•1244•5l2•510 
1�/20/2018 4100-051100-1244•512•510 
12/20/2018 4100 051500-1244•551•510 

497 .es ACH PMT TOTAL .oo CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/05/2018 4100-011100•1235-111-110 
12/19/2018 4100•021400 1235 241 210 
12/26/2018 4100-021400-1235-241-210 

262. 30 A.Cit PK1' TOTAL . 00 CPA. PHT TOTAL 

1/10/2019 4100·021200•1244 221 210 
119 . 90 ACH PKT TOTAL . 00 CPA. PHT TOTAL 

1/19/1019 4100•021100·1252 211 210 
1/19/2019 4100-021400-1252·241•210 
1/19/2019 4100-021400-1252•242·210 

590,18 A.CH PKT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/10/2019 4125-031700-5841· 
110.50 

80,289,72 

80,289.72 

A.CH PKT TOTAL 

A.CH PKT TOTAL 

A.CH PKT TOTAL 

00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

• 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

. 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

I lll!Rl!BY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PA.YMEll'l' WITH EXCEPTIOHS LISTED Bl!LOW OR Pltl!VIOUSLY DOCUMEll'l'l!D. 
l1Qr TQTM, 80,289. 72 l!QUALS THE Wl!l!KLY LOG SHI!� TOTALS AS ADJUSTED. 

( .6JLf ·f� 
DAT!! 

v�-\,
DAT!! 

hJ':\�lS 
DAT!! 

FMll • 

CHECK ACH ACH NET 
.l>.HOIIHT NO, PKT P!fl" G/L A.CCOIIHT Dl!SC, IIATCH JtlV .DISOlP'T"lOr! 

lU,98 211676 
.oo TOTAL 

460, 15 21167? 
140.51 211671 
811, 91 211677 

. 00 TOTAL 

113 .a� 211678 
192.00 211678 
192.00 211678 

.oo TOTAL 

87.60 211679 
43 .30 211679 

lJl.40 2U679 
.oo TOTAL 

119, 90 21H811 
,00 TOTAL 

�95,09 211681 
147 ,54 ;!ll68l 
147 .55 211681 

,00 TOTAL 

110,50 211682 
,1111 TOTAL 

,OIi TOTAL 

.!Ill TOTAL 

TelecOUl1l\1nlcations 
168. 98 

Tell!conrnunlculons 
Teleeocmunlcatlonsa 
Telec011111Unlcatlons 

1.u2,57 

Uniform Servicesi 
uniform Services 
uni form Services 

497 .85 

Advertising 
Advert.laing 
Mvertising 

262. 30 

uni fonn Servicev 
U9.90 

l!quipml!nt Lea81t/Rental 

!!qul,pment Lease/Rental 

l!quipment Lease/Rental 

590, 18 

.... .. . .... ... ..... 

01�,, • 000156873625 

01549 # 520620824 00001 
01549 N 520620824•00001 
01549 � 520620824•00001 

01549 A.CCT# SUSCOU 
01549 ACCT# SUSCOU 
01549 A.CCTI SUSCOU 

01549 T<CCT# W0048 
01549 A.CCT# W0097 
01549 ACCU W0097 

01549 SUSSEX BLDG, GROUHP 

01549 N 0200073202001 
01549 N 0200073202001 
01549 N 0200013202001 

Drug rorf, Flln� I Ceca. Attr. 01S•� s 905440571·00001 
110.50 

80,289.72 

80,289.72 



 
 
 
 
 
 

PAYROLL 
DEDUCTION 

CHECKS 



APJQ.OP l/lS/2019 A/P CIIECK REGISTER 

P1'.\'R0I.L DEDUC"l'I0tl CHECl\S 

P/0 VEND. \IEIIOOR INVOICE IIIVOICE 

NO NO, NAME NO, D1'.TE 

00000 000.?4 5 1'.FIAC DC04 0190116190100 1/16/2019 

00000 0002'5 DC040190116190100 1/16/2019 

00000 000245 DC0U1'0ll61'Dl00 l/16/2019 

00000 000245 OC04ll9011619Dl00 1/16/2019 

00000 001397 LEGAL SHIEI.D OC097l 90116 l 9 01 DD 1/16/2019 

00000 001397 OC:097190116190100 1/16/2019 

1011
1

.10 001576 MlCHAEI. P, CO'ITER, TRUSTEE DC109190ll6l9010D 1/16/2019 

00000 001021 MINNESOTA Lif'E INS CO OC2DD19Dll6l90100 1/16/2019 

00000 001021 DC20Dl9Dl16l90l00 1/16/2019 

oono, 001443 N C, CHII.D SUPPORT OC:101190116190100 1/16/2019 

00000 0008"12 NATIONWIDE RETIREMEm' DCO 9019011619 010 0 1/16/2019 

00000 000872 DCD 9019011619 D l DD 1/16/2019 

00-000 001560 Sl.lZM'NE I! NADE, TRUSTEE DC107190ll61901DO 1/16/2019 

00000 000779 TREASURER OP SUSSEX CO, ocoo 119011619010 0 1/16/2019 

00000 0007?9 OCOOll90116l9DlDD 1/16/2019 

00000 000779 DC0021901l619010 0 l/U/2019 

00000 000779 DCOOU 9011619 010 0 1/16/2019 

00000 000779 DC006190116190100 1/16/2019 

00000 000779 DC006190116190100 1/16/2019 

00000 000779 DC012190116190100 1/16/:iOU 

00000 000779 Dc:067190116190100 1/16/2019 

OOD-110 000247 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA DC080190116190100 1/16/2019 

00000 000831 VACORP DC035190116190100 1/16/2019 

00000 000831 OC03S190116190100 l/16/2019 

00000 001027 VA!.lC RETIRDIENT DC091190ll6190l00 1/16/2019 

00000 001027 DC091190116190100 1/16/2019 

CH 
- lai !Ye/' 

TIME- 8 43 04 PAGE 1 

AC:COIJIIT NET CHECK 

NO. AMOUNT NO. 

100-000200-0100- l,029,7? 211565 

105•000200•0100- 162 32 211565 

100-000200-0100- 726.JJ 211565 

105 000200-0100- 182,98 2H565 

CHECJ. TOT1'L 2 J 101.40 

100-000200-0100- 21.46 211566 

105 000200 0100 14 .95 211566 

CHECK TOT1'L 36 41 

100-000200-0100- 200,00 211567 

CHEClC TOTl.1. 200 00 

100-000200-0100- 332 92 211568 

105-000200-0100- 63. 74 211568 

CHEClC TOT1'L 3'6 66 

100 000200 0100 133,50 211569 

CHECK TOTAL llJ. 50 

100 • 000200-0100- 2,302,08 211570 

105 • 000200 • 0100· 100.00 211570 

CHECK TOTAL 2,402,08 

100· 000200· 0100· 700,00 211571 

CHEClC TOTAL 700.00 

100-000200-0100· 33,210.00 211572 

105· 000200 • 0100· 7,790.00 211S72 

100- 000200- 0100· ,,s5t.oo 211572 

100-000200-0100- 927 so 211572 

100-000200-0100· 1,906.50 211572 

105 000200-0100. 1,2n.oo 21157;! 

100-000200 ·0100· 927 .. 50 211572 

100-000200·0100· 282 59 211572 

Cl!EClC TOTAL 50,866 09 

10,-000200-0100- 2,520 83 211573 

CHECK TOTAL 2.520 83 

100-000200-0100- 67 91 21157' 

105·000200·0100- 83 10 211574 

Cl!ECK TOTAL 151.01 

100•000200•0100• 11S, 00 211575 

1os-000200.0100- 75 00 211575 

CHECK TOTAL 190,00 

cu.ss TOTl,l. 59, 69', 98 

FINAL TOTAL 59,697 98-

• 

/ 

CESCRIPTION 
----------·-

IJ\TCII 

00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 

DODOO 

DODOO 

00000 

00000 

DODOO 

00000 

00000 

DODOO 

11.0000 

DODOO 

00000 

00000 

00000 

DODOO 

00000 

DODOO 

00000 

ll{)IHIO 

00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 

1/11H� 

,/,,Ii� UL<,\J\ 'cf-



APlOOP l/Jl/2019 A/ P O!l!CI: REGISTER TIHE·lO 19 23 

PAYROLL DEDUCTION Clll!Cl'Jl 

P/0 VEND VENDOR lll\lOICB lllVOlCB ACCOlnrl" 

NO. NO. NA.MB 1,"0. llATB tlO 

00000 000245 A!'l.AC PC04 0190131190100 1/)1/2019 100 000200-0100-

00000 00024S DC040l90llll90100 l/ll/201' lOS• 000200·0100• 

00000 000245 DC041l90131190l00 l/ll/2019 100· 000200-0100 

00000 000245 PC04 ll 901lll9010 0 l/ll/2019 105·000200·0100• 

00000 001)97 LEGAL SHIELD PC097190llll90100 l/ll/2019 100•000200-0100• 

00000 011397 0C097190llll90100 1/31/2019 105 •000200-0100• 

01000 001576 MJCHABL P. CO'ITER,TRUSTEB OC109190llll90100 l/ll/2019 100· 000200· 0100· 

00000 001021 Mill?l!lSOTA LJl"ll INS CO DC200l90llll90100 1/31/2019 lDO 000200·0100· 

00000 001021 DC200l90llll90l00 1/31/2019 105•000200•0100• 

00000 OOlHl N.C. CHILD SUPPORT OC101190131190lOO 1/ll/2019 100· 000200• 0100· 

00000 000872 NATIOH',IJDB RETIRl!MEITT' DC090l90llll90100 l/ll/2019 100· 000200·0100• 

00000 000872 OC090190llll90100 l/ll/2019 105· 000200-0100 • 

00000 001S60 SUZA.IINl! I! WADB, TRUSTEE DC107l90llll90100 1/31/2019 1110 000200·0100· 

00000 000779 TREASURBlt OP SUSSEX CO. 0C001190llll90100 1/31/2019 100· 000200 ·0100· 

00000 000179 llCOOll 90lll 190100 1/31/2019 105• 000200· 0100• 

DODOO 000779 DC00219Dllll9Dl00 1/31/2019 100•000200·0100· 

00000 000779 DC004l90lll190100 l/ll/2019 100 000200·0100• 

00000 000779 DC006190lll190l00 1/31/2019 100•000200·0100· 

00000 000779 PCD06190llll90100 l/ll/201' 105• 000200 • 0100 

00000 000779 DC012U013ll9Dl00 1/31/2019 100• 000200 •Ol 00• 

DOODO 000779 DC0671901lll9010D l/ll/201' 100•000200-0100• 

00000 000247 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA DC080190llll901DD 1/31/201' 100• 000200 • 0100• 

DODOO 000831 VAC:ORP DC03Sl90llll9Dl00 1/31/2019 100•000200·0100· 

00000 0008)1 OC03Sl9013ll90l00 1/31/2019 105•000200-0100· 

00000 001027 VALlC Rl!TIREHl!NT DC09ll90l3ll90100 1/31/2019 100-000200-0100-

00000 001027 DC09ll90llll901DO 1/31/2019 10S•OD0200 OlGO• 

PAGI! 

NET 

AMO\llff 

1,029 77 

162 32 

726 3l 

182. 98 

CIIECJt TOTAL 2,101 4.0 

21 46 

14 95 

CHECJ: TOTAL )6 41 

200 00 

CHBCK TOTAL 200 00 

332 92 

63, 74 

CHECJ: TOTAL 396 66 

133 so 

CHEClt TOTAL 133 so 

2,312 08 

100 00 

CHECJC TOTAL 2.402 08 

700 00 
Clll!Clt TOTAL 700.00 

]4, 030 00 

6,970.00 

4,551 00 

927 so

1,906 so 

2,542 DD 

927 so 

:.e2.59 

CHECK TOTAL 52.137.09 

2, S20 Bl 

CIIBClt TOTAL 2, 52 D Bl 

67 '1 

Bl 10 

CHECK TOTAL 151 01 

115.00 

75 OD 

CIIEClt TOTAL no 00 

CLASS TOTAL 60,'68 98 

FINAL TOTAL 60,968 98 

CHl!CJ. 
NO 

211683 

211683 

21168) 
21168) 

211684 

211684 

211685 

211686 

211686 

211687 

211688 

211688 

211689 

211690 

211690 

211690 

211690 

211690 

211690 

211690 

211690 

211691 

211692 

211692 

211693 

21169) 

DKSCP.lPTlON BATQI 

_ ......... __ . --- ... 

I 00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 

OIHO 

00000 

00000 

0001111 

00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 

DODOO 

00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 

j
OOOOG 

OOOOG 

b 1-t}B-l °l 

,1��/;q ,� 'ithl.i (. . "i.� 



Bonni or Supervisors 
Vandy V. Jones, Ill 
County Administrator 

Susan B. Sewanl. Chair 
tio,1ts@:al5•�mi,.ml)·)·3 � 

Keith C. Blowe, Vice Chainnan 

C. Eric Fly, Sr. 

Alfred G. Futrell

John A. Stringfield

Rufus E. Tyler 

TO: 

From: 

RE: 

Summary: 

Post Office Box 1397 
20135 Princeton Road 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

February 21, 2019 

The Honorable Board of Supervisors
Kelly Moore, Director of Financ�

Appropriation of Funds

Telephone: (434) 246' IOOO 
Facsimile: (434) 246-6013 
www.susscxcountyva.gov 

Invitation for Bids #2019-1 'Animal Shelter Slab and Shed' were received and
awarded to E. C. Renner Concrete LLC in the amount of$21,450.00.

The Finance Department is requesting an appropriation from the Administration
Departmental Budget General Fund (-100) to the Capital Fund (-302) in the amount
of$7,250.00 to complete this project.

Thank you.

2.03

sricks
Highlight



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognition #3.01 

Subject: Resolution in Recognition of Ms. Gloria Newby, Sussex County Social Services 
Department 

Board Meeting Date:  February 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   Staff received a request from Ms. Bertha Judge, Sussex County Director of Social 
Services, to have the Board of Supervisors adopt a resolution for presentation to Ms. Gloria 
Newby in recognition of her retirement.  Ms. Newby retired on December 31, 2018—working 
over 32 years in various positions with the Sussex County Social Services Department.   

The Board, County Administration along with the Social Service Department, staff and citizens 
are most appreciative for Ms. Newby’s dedication and hard work and wishes her well. 

Ms. Gloria Newby will be present to accept the resolution. 

Recommendation: That the Board approves and adopts the resolution in recognition of Ms. 
Gloria Newby’s retirement. 

Attachment:     A copy of the Resolution in Recognition of the Distinguished Service of Ms. Gloria 
Newby 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:  That the Board approves and adopts the resolution in recognition of Ms. Gloria 
Newby’s retirement. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 



Resolution 

In Recognition of 

Gloria Newby 
WHEREAS, Gloria Newby  retired on December 31, 2018, after 32 years of service with the 

Sussex County Social Services Department; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Newby began services with the Sussex County Social Services Department on 

November 20, 1986 serving as Clerk II for three (3) years; and 

WHEREAS. Ms. Newby later worked as Secretary I beginning March 1, 1989; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Newby was Administrative Support from March 1, 2001 to May 31, 2003; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Newby was the Office Assistant from June 1, 2003 to June 30, 2009; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Newby began her final position with Sussex County Social Services 

Department on July 1, 2009 as Administrative Program Assistant II; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Newby earned the admiration and respect of the Sussex County Social 

Services Department and her colleagues, coworkers and the citizens for her dedication, enthusiasm, 

professionalism, sense of humor and hard work; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby 

takes great pleasure in recognizing and commending Ms. Gloria Newby for her devoted service to 

Sussex County and its citizens and is presented this Resolution as a token of Sussex County’s 

appreciation; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution be spread upon the minutes of this Board 

meeting this 21st day of February, 2019. 

  Susan B. Seward, Chair       Keith C. Blowe, Vice-Chairman 
             Board of Supervisors  Board of Supervisors 



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Appointments #5.01 

Subject:  Appointments to Planning Commission 

Board Meeting Date: February 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  As discussed at the January 2019 Board meeting, the terms of Messrs. Jeffery Gary 
(Stony Creek District), 14044 Courthouse Road, Waverly, VA and Dennis Mason (Wakefield 
District), 407 East Main Street, Wakefield, VA expired June 30, 2018; however, they are still 
serving.  Their new terms will expire 6/30/2022, if reappointed.   Staff has contacted Messrs. Gary 
and Mason.  They both are willing to continue to serve, if reappointed. 

Recommendation: That the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reappoints Messrs. 
Jeffery Gary (Stony Creek District), 14044 Courthouse Road, Waverly, VA 23890 and Dennis 
Mason (Wakefield District), 407 East Main Street, Wakefield, VA 23888, both with terms expiring 
June 30, 2022. 

Attachments:  (1) Confirmation Letters from Messrs. Gary and Mason 
(2) Copy of Planning Commission Members

============================================================================== 
ACTION:  That the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reappoints Messrs. Jeffery Gary 
(Stony Creek District), 14044 Courthouse Road, Waverly, VA 23890 and Dennis Mason (Wakefield 
District), 407 East Main Street, Wakefield, VA 23888, both with terms expiring June 30, 2022. 

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:  

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe Seward 

Fly Stringfield 

Futrell Tyler 



Board of Supervisors 

Susan B. Seward, Chairperson 
Keith C. Blowe., Vice Chairman 

C'. Eric Fly, Sr. 

Alfred G. Futrell 

John A. S1rinsfield 

Rufus E. Tyler, Sr. 

Mr. Jeffery Gary 

14044 Courthouse Road 

Waverly, Virginia 23890 

Post Office Box I 397 
2013S Princeton Rond 
SusscK, Virginia 23884 

February 1, 2019 

Vnndy V. Jones, Ill 
County Administrator 

�jQ!OC!'j@SUS.'ICIC@!lfllffi-,5t'! 

Telephone: (434) 246-1000 
Facsimile:: (434) 246-6013 
www .susscxcounlyvn.i;ov 

R�CEIVEO 

FEB �- - 2019 

,. : _/\ -VL,, t Y 

t-. J:,\ .:..Trv., . .:.N 

Re: Planning Commission 

Dear Mr. Gary: 

Our records indicate that your appointment to the Planning Commission expired June 30, 2018. So that we 

may have adequate documentation, this correspondence is being forwarded to you to ask whether or not 

you would like to be reappointed to the Planning Commission. 

Please complete the area below and return in the self-addressed, stamped envelope by February 11, 2019. 

You may retain a copy for your records. 

Sincerely, 

Shilton R. Butts 

Assistant to County Administrator/ 

Deputy Clerk to the Board 

-----===========================----=============================----================= 

I wish to be reappointed to the Planning Commission. 

I do not wish to b reappointed to the Planning Commission. 

Date: .2''" If--I'{ 



Board or Supervisors 

Susan B. Scword, ChaitpcrSon 
Keith C. Blowe., Vice Chairman 

C. Eric Fly, Sr.

Alrrcd G. Futrell

John A. Stringfield 

Rufus E. Tyler, Sr.

Mr. Dennis Mason
407 East Main Street
Wakefield, Virginia 23888

Dear Mr. Mason:

Post Office Box 1397 
20135 Princeton Road 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 

February 1, 2019

Re: Planning Commission

Vandy V. Jones, Ill 
County Administrator 

�SlllqCXClCIIJnt)'YD,l,'CIV 

Telephone. (434) 246-IOOO 
Facsimile: (434) 246-6013 
www.sussexcountyva.gov 

RECEIVED 

FEB 08 2019 

SUSSEX COUNTY
ADMINISTRATION

Our records indicate that your appointment to the Planning Commission expired June 30, 2018. So that we
may have adequate documentation, this correspondence is being forwarded to you to ask whether or not
you would like to be reappointed to the Planning Commission. 

Please complete the area below and return in the self�addressed, stamped envelope by February 11, 2019.
You may retain a copy for your records. 

Sincerely,

Shilton R. Butts
Assistant to County Administrator/
Deputy Clerk to the Board 

=========-----=============================-=================================-======== 

X I wish to be reappointed to the Planning Commission.

I do not wish to be reappointed to the Planning Commission.

Signature:� m� Date: '2-6., :2 D If



SUSSEX COUNTY  
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS 

(Updated January 2019) 

J. Lafayette Edmond, Chairman
16423 Jerusalem Plank Road (Courthouse)
Waverly VA 23890
804.834.2610 (h)/804.385.4447 (c)
Term expires: 04/30/2019
jlebigfoot@gmail.com

Terry A Massenburg, Vice Chair 
Post Office Box 330 (Henry) 
Stony Creek VA  23882 
434.246.6205 (h)/804.898.4283 (c) 
Term expires: 04/30/2020 

Kevin Bracy  (Courthouse) 
18377 Courthouse Road 
Yale VA 23897 
434.246.4720 (h)/757.635.8685 (c) 
Term expires: 01/31/2023 
bornajunker@hotmail.com  

Brenda Burgess  (Waverly) 
205 East Main Street 
Waverly VA 2890 
804.834.8881 (h)/757.899.0083 (c) 
Term expires: 01/31/2022 
bl721@aol.com  

Gurney B Cowling, Jr  (Blackwater) 
510 Carpenter Street 
Waverly VA 23890 
Office phone: 804.834.2271 
Term expires: 04/30/2019 

Jeffery Gary (Stony Creek) 
14044 Courthouse Road 
Waverly VA 23890 
804.898.0714 (h) 
Term expires: 06/30/2018 

Frank Irving, Executive Director 
Sussex Service Authority 
4385 Beefsteak Road 
Waverly VA 23890 
Office: 804.834.8930 
firving@ssa-va.org  

Richard L Johnson  (Blackwater) 
20070 Cabin Point Road 
Carson VA 23830 
Home: 804.834.3964 
Term expires: 01/31/2017 
cjohns@cwtg.com  

Roger King  (Wakefield) 
Post Office Box 349 
Waverly VA 23890 
Cell: 804.691.9187 
Term expires: 01/31/2022 

Dennis Mason (Wakefield) 
407 East Main Street 
Wakefield VA 23888 
757.899.8401(h)/757.647.9799 (c) 
Term expires:  06/30/2018 

Andrew Mayes (Waverly) 
328 Coppahaunk Avenue 
Waverly, VA 23890 
804.337.1858 (h) 
Term expires:  01/31/2023 

Robert Young, Jr.  (Stony Creek) 
Post Office Box 133 
Stony Creek VA 23882 
434.246.4781 (h)/804.896.3907 (w) 
Term expires: 04/30/2020 

mailto:jlebigfoot@gmail.com
mailto:bornajunker@hotmail.com
mailto:bl721@aol.com
mailto:firving@ssa-va.org
mailto:cjohns@cwtg.com


BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item: Action Item #6.01 

Subject:   Sheriff’s Department Comp and Holiday Leave Hours 

Board Meeting Date:  February 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  County Administrator Jones received a request from Sheriff’s Department in regards 
to comp time and holiday hours accrued in 2018.   

To prevent payout from the County, Sheriff Giles has requested an extension to April 1, 2019 to 
allow employees to use their comp and holiday leave hours that they would otherwise lose. 

There is one (1) employee (Sheriff’s Dept.) that will lose a total of 34.25 hours of comp time 
valued at $738.43.  

There are 27 employees (Sheriff’s Dept.) that will lose a total of 850.5 hours of holiday leave 
hours valued at $17,827.80.  

Recommendation: That the Board of Supervisors hereby approves Sheriff’s Department request 
for an extension to allow employees to use comp and holiday leave hours to April 1, 2019. 

Attachment:   (1) Letter received from Sheriff Giles, dated January 17, 2019 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board of Supervisors hereby approves Sheriff’s Department request for an 
extension to allow employees to use comp and holiday leave hours to April 1, 2019. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Action Items - Page 1



Action Items - Page 2



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Action Item #6.02 

Subject:    Memorandum of Understanding between Sussex County and Prince George County 
Animal Control 

Board Meeting Date: February 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   On occasion the Animal Control Officers of Sussex County and Prince George County 
may need assistance in the protection and welfare of the animals within the Sussex and Prince 
George Counties in times of limited staffing or shelter space needs.  To be able to assist in provide 
assistance, the attached Memorandum of Understanding sets forth the terms and understanding 
between the counties to assist each other in this protection and welfare of the animals. 

Recommendation:  That the Board approves the Memorandum of Understanding between 
Sussex County Animal Control and Prince George County Animal Control.   

Attachment:  A Copy of Memorandum of Understanding between Sussex County and Prince 
George Counties Animal Control 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:  That the Board approves the Memorandum of Understanding between Sussex County 
Animal Control and Prince George County Animal Control.   

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Action Items - Page 3



Action Items - Page 4



Action Items - Page 5



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Action Item #6.03 

Subject:   Tobacco Commission Grant – Three Brothers Whiskey Distillery 

Board Meeting Date: February 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  County Administration is asking the Board to approve matching funds for the Three Brothers 
Whiskey Distillery Access Road.  At its January 8, 2019 meeting, the Tobacco Region Revitalization 
Commission approved a grant in the amount of $6,250.00.   

An Agriculture and Forestry Industries Development (AFID) grant in the amount of $12,500.00 is pending 
from the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services. 

The County grant will only be executed on the approval of the AFID grant and the confirmation of any 
additional funding from Three Brothers Whiskey Distillery to complete the access road. 

Recommendation:  That the Board approves matching funds for the Three Brothers Whiskey 
Distillery Access Road with funding coming from the designated line item for matching funds for grants 

Attachment:  None 
============================================================================== 

ACTION:  That the Board approves matching funds for the Three Brothers Whiskey Distillery Access 
Road with funding coming from the designated line item for matching funds for grants 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Action Items - Page 6



SUSSEX COUNTY 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1- I

2- 6

7- 7
8- 9

10-12 

13-15

16-18

19-19

20-20

21- 21

SUBMITTED BY DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 

January 31, 2019 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

BANK RECONCILATION 

999 TREAS. ACCT - 4 YR. COMP. BAL SHEET 

GEN FUND (100) BALANCE SHEET 

REVENUE/EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUND 

GEN FUND (100) REVENUE SUMMARY BY MAJOR 

GEN FUND (100) EXPENDITURE SUMMARY BY DEPT 

CIF (302) DETAIL REVENUE/EXPENSE SUMMARY 

LANDFILL TIPPING FEES 

LANDFILL REVENUE SUMMARY - 10 YR REPORT 

2018 STATEMENT OF TAXES 

7.01

Departmental Reports -  Page 1

sricks
Highlight



•

Departmental Reports -  Page 2



Page Ill 

TREASURER'S OFFICE 
DESTEJ.COX 

TREASURER 

SUSSEX COUNTY 

15074 COURTHOUSE ROAD 

P.O. BOX 1399 

SUSSEX, VA.23884 

Phone (434)246-1086 or 

(434)246-/087

Fax (434)246-2347 

Statement of money in the banks to the credit of Sussex County as shown by the Treasurer's books 
at the close of business January 31, 2019 

BB&T #201· SUSSEX, VA 
$5,810,804.76 

1326.71 
594.99 

2,846.06 
775,535.24 

3,459.72 
(899,384.05) 

Bank Balance - Money Market Checking1------
Plus Cr Card Chg - in bank, not in office-JE.----
Plus Bank Svc Chg - in bank, not in office-JE:----
Plus NSF Check•--------------
Plus Deposits In Transit - In office, not In bank.----
Plus Cr Card Deposits in Transit - in office, not in bank-
Less Outstanding Checks not cleared bank.-----
Less Deposits in Transit - in bank, not in office:----- ____ (6_7 _1._30 .... ) $5,694,512.13 

BSV #301- STONY CREEK. VA 
Bank Balance!--------------
Plus Bank Svc Chg - In office, not in bank--JE'.----
Plus Online Credit Cd Pmts in Transit - in office, not in bank 
Less Deposits In Transit - in bank, not In office:-----

SONA#401-WAVERLY. VA 
Bank Balance---------------

$32,453.83 

2,785.08 
(11.69) 

$16,528.96 

35,227.22 

Less Deposits in Transit - In bank, not in office----
lnvestments and CD's;------------

#30342048 - SONA #451 

___ __._(9_.0_5_,_) 16,519.91 

QZAB -05 #701 Investment Balance·--------------
QZAB -06 #702 Investment Balance,--------------
LGIP INVESTMENT #803 Investment Balance----------
VA INV POOL #804 lnvestn Investment Balance-----------

TOTAL IN BANKS REC W/GL.----

Letters or statements from each of the above mentioned 
banks are on file in the Treasurer's Office of 
Sussex County certifying the balance as listed above. 

kbe 

$2,228, 143.93 

878,369.20 
1,503,688.59 
2,439,539.01 
4,520,138.34 

$17,316,138.33 

\ 

Departmental Reports -  Page 3



01/31/2019 DES'rB J, COX, TREASURER SUSSEX COUNTY 

BALANCE SHUT - CCltPARATIW PDJ:ODS 
2015/07 - 2019/01 

FUND f-999- TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 
GL070C 

MAJORI 

000000-0000 

000100-0000 
000100-0101 
000100-0201 
000100-0251 
000100-0252 
000100-0301 
000100-0351 
000100-0352 
000100-0401 
000100-0451 
000100-0452 
000100-0701 
000100-0702 
000100-0803 
000100-0804 
000100-0805 
000100-0806 
000100-0901 

DESCRIPTION 

TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FOND 
TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FOND 

ASSETS 
cash in Office - Treasurer 
BB&T - MM Checking 
BB&T - CD's 
BB&T - Repos 
BSV - MM Checking 
BSV - CD's 
BSV - Repos 
SONA BANK (SB) CHECKING 
SONA BANK (SBI CD'S 
SONA BANK (SBI REPOS 
Bank of America QZAB Acct 
Bk of America QZAB 06 Escrow 
LGIP - Investments 
VIP - Investments 
Mentor Snap - VPSA Bond Proceeds 
Va.Snap/PFM-VPSA Int. Acct 

FY/2016 
Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 
Thru 

2016/01 

FY/2017 
Bal. Sheet 

2016/07 
Thru 

2017/01 

.oo .00 
.00 .oo 

.oo .00 
.oo .oo 

600.00 600.00 
5,380,249.81 7,171,386.78 

.00 .oo 

.00 .00 
1,044,333.23 913,085.85 

.oo .00 
.00 .oo 

261,001.16 257,432.59 
6,127,325.28 2,210,398.24 

.00 .oo 
649,486.40 724,820.81 

1,084,263.26 1,222,346.58 
2,066,343.03 2,083,547.59 

.00 .oo 

.oo .00 
.oo .oo 

343.75 1,419.75 NSF Checks 
ASSETS 

[Q'!'AL ASSETS 
FOND EQUITY 

�������---��-=-16,613,945.92 14,585,038.19 
16,613,945,92 14,585,038.19 

000300-0000 
000300-0100 
000300-0105 
000300-0110 
000300-0115 
000300-0120 
000300-0121 
000300-0122 
000300-0123 
000300-0124 
000300-0125 
000300-0135 
000300-0140 
000300-0201 
000300-0251 
000300-0252 
000300-0253 
000300-0254 
000300-0255 

General Fund 
VPA Fund 
CSA Fund 
BJA Trust Fund 
IPR Loan Program Fund 
IPR Program Income Fund jll/021 
Disaster Recovery Relief Fund 
CDBG Housing Program 
Sussex Gardens Proj FD fRevl FD) 
Drug Forfeiture Fund 
Reserve for CP and DS 
Criminal Justice Reserve Fund 
Law Library Fund 
School Fund 
School Food Services Fund 
Surmner Food service Fund 
Title and Grant fund 
School Textbook Fund 

.00 .oo 

7,927,613.09- 7,1J.!,9Q8.B2-
.00 .oo 

115,314.00 49,587.39 
.oo .00 
.00 .00 

42,096.0B- 43,561.52-
,00 .00 

51,597.99- 55,313.99-
.00 .oo 

12,542.57- 9,225.37-
2,911,221.65- 3,576,635.02-

-.00 .oo 

27,105.13- 27,605.30-
.00 .oo 

6,699.70 14,752.49 
B,029.25- 7,153.51-

185,617.66- 55,295.93-
73,569.12- 177,208.33 

FY/2018 
Bal. Sheet 

2017/07 
Thru 

2018/01 
----------

.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

600.00 
5,878,048.47 

.00 
.00 

:no, 191.42 
.oo 

.oo 

306,509,50 
2,219,253.59 

.00 
800,626,13 

1,361,306.57 
4,610,027.11 

.00 
.oo 

.00 
1,842.84 

15,548,411.63 
15, 51§.,..il.Ll.3 

.00 
8,393,605.28-

.00 
27,213.30 

.00 
.00 

36,010.96-
.00 

58, B21. 99-
. 00 

17,637.31-
3,579,875,02-

.oo 

20,069.66-
.00 

3,647.24-
5,535.81-

626,006.51-
251,949.04-

FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet 

2019/07 
Thru 

2019/01 
----------

.00 
.00 
.oo 

.00 
600.00 

5-,694,512.13
.00 
.oo 

35,227.22 
.oo 

.oo 

16,519,91 
2,228,143.93 

.00 
878,369,20 

1,503,688.59 
2,439,539.01 
4,520,138.34 

.oo 

.00 
667.74 

17,317,406.07 
17,317,� 

.00 
9�739, 951. BB,:;. 

.00 
40,760.07 

,00 
.oo 

39,642.05-
,00 

59,166.99-
.00 

27,573.73-
3,596,905.02-

-.00 
28, 761.54-

.00 
1,386.79 
5,933.61-

562,861.08-
135,912.34-

PAGE I 2 

Departmental Reports -  Page 4



01/31/2019 DESTB J. COX, TREASURJ:R SUSSEX COtJN'ZY 

BALANCE SBEKT - CCMl?ARATIVII PBRJ:ODS 
2015/07 - 2019/01 

FUND 1-999 TREASURER'S-ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 
GL070C 

MAJORI 

000300-0256 
000300-0301 
000300-0302 
000300-0303 
000300-0305 
000300-0306 
000300-0307 
000300-0723 
000300-0724 
000300-0725 
000300-0726 
000300-0733 
000300-0135-200 

000400-0000 
000400-0001 
000400-0002 
000400-0011 
000400-0012 
000400-0013 
000400-0014 
000400-0015 
000400-0016 
000400-0021 
000400-0101 
000400-0102 
000400-0103 
000400-0104 
000400-0150 

000401-0000 
000401-0101 
000401-0102 

000500-0000 

000501-0000 
000501-1990 
000501-1991 
000501-1992 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

Smart Beg.Early Childhood Dev 
School Capital Projects Fund 
General Capital Projects Fund 
Elementary School Capital Proj Fund 
Mega Site - Industrial Park Fund 
Cabin Point - Industrail Park Fund 
Henry - Industrial Park Fund 
Robert Mitchell Scholarship Fund 
Wav/Wak Rotary Scholarship Fund 
RICHARD CLEMENTS MOORE III SCH FUND 
Millard D. Stith Sch. Fund 
Special Welfare Fund 
Restricted Res for Elem Loans 

FOND EQUITY 
TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE 

OTHER ACCOUNTS 
Treasurer's Deferred Account 
Cash Over and Short 
Overpayments 
Prepaid Taxes - PP 
Prepaid Taxes - RE 
Available PTR for Distrib $1.093M 
Escrow Acct. QZAB 2005 
QZAB 2006 Escrow Acct. 
Escrow Acct - Perf. Surety(ESCROW) 
Commonwealth Current Credit Account 
Commonwealth Current Debit Account 
Commonwealth Cur C-DHCD Ln-Woodfued 
Escrow Sheriff's Sales (SHSALE) 
Health Insurance Cont. Fund (HINS) 
OTHER ACCOUNTS 

ESCROW ACCTS. RESERVED CIF ACCTS 
Escrow for Fire Dept. Vehicles 
Escrow for Rescue Vehicles 
ESCROW ACCTS. RESERVED CIF ACCTS 

OTHER EQUITY & ESC�OW ACCTS 
UNCOLLECTED TAXES - COUNTY 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - COUNTY 
UNCOLLECTED TAXES - RE 
Real Estate - 1990 
Real Estate - 1991 
Real Estate - 1992 

FY/2016 
Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 
Thru 

2016/01 
----------

.00 
201,307.05-

3,083,642.27-
.00 

65,063.H 
9,723.89 

.00 
26,3B3.l7-
22,305.B6-
28,860.93-
78,444.00-

l,1B9.B2-
.00 

14,485,524. 24-
14, 485,524. 24-

.00 
l,2B8.68-

B3.96-
.00 

4,244.69-
24,950.50-

204,594.81 
649,486.40-

l,084,263.26-
62,610.00-

.00 

.00 

.00 
.oo 

40,169.00 
1,582,171. 6B

.OO 
500,000.00-

46,250.00-
546,250.00-

2,128,421.60-
.00 
.00 
.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

FY/2017 
Bal. Sheet 

2016/07 
Thru 

2017/01 
----------

.00 
197, 920.05-

1, 029,533.18-
.00 

101,358.83 
9,723.89 

.00 
25,787.17-
31,508.86-
29,109.03-
84,557.00-

1,568.97-
.00 

12,451,470.25-
12,451,470.25-

.00 
1,288.68-

47.30-
50.00-

6,433.48-
17,973.59-

.00 
724,820.Bl-

1,222,346.58-
74,025.00-

50.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

39,617 .so 
2,007,317.94-

.00 
60,000.00-
66,250.00-

126,250.00-
2, 133,567.94-

.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

FY/2018 
Bal. Sheet 

2017/07 
Thru 

2019/01 
----------

.00 
19B,033.05-
175,178.15 

.00 
77,730.39 

9,723.89 
113,991.B4-

25, 183.17-
31,004.06-
30,139.83-
97,806.00-

652.67-
.00 

13,208,124.51-
13,208,124.51-

.00 
1,344.51-

4.32 
.00 

8,674.19-
20,860.54-

.oo 

BOO, 626.13-
1, 361, 306.57-

70,610.00-
.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 
49,380,50 

2,214,037.12-
.00 

60,000.00-
66,250.00-

126,250.00-
2,340,287.12-

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet 

2018/07 
Thru 

2019/01 
----------

.00 
200,230.05-
337,502.66-

.00 
140,135.27 

34,704.32 
113, 991. 84-

25, 284. l 7-
34,316.86-
30,975.83-

102,424.00-
B,826.57-

.00 
14,832,279.77-
14,832,279.77-

.oo 

.oo 

3.66-
.oo 

3,000.16-
35,829.69-

.00 
878,369.20-

1,503,688.59-
64,235.00-

.oo 

.00 
.oo 

.00 

.00 
2,485,126.30-

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
2,485,126.30-

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

PAGE 13 

Departmental Reports -  Page 5



01/31/2019 DIST!l J. COX, TREASURER SUSSEX COUNTY PAGE 14 

BALANCI: SBDT - catPARATIVI: PZRIOOS 

2015/07 - 2019/01 

tJlliP -,::-999 TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND

GL070C 
FY/2016 FY/2017 FY/2018 FY/2019 

Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 
2015/07 2016/07 2017/07 2018/07 

Thru Thru Thru Thru 
MAJORI DESCRIPTION 2016/01 2017/01 2018/01 2019/01 

--- ... -----·-- ----------·--- ------------- _5 ________ ... __ -------------

000501-1993 Real Estate - 1993 .00 .00 .oo .00 
000501-1994 Real Estate - 1994 .00 .00 .00 .oo 

000501-1995 Real Estate - 1995 393.50 ,00 .oo .oo 

000501-1996 Real Estate - 1996 424,99 176. 80 .oo .oo 

000501-1997 Real Estate - 1997 531.41 193.17 .00 .00 

000501-1998 Real Estate - 1998 600.12 256.14 142.74 .oo 

000501-1999 REAL ESTATE - 1999 742.74 291.78 178.38 121.68 

000501-2000 Real Estate - 2000 855.60 322.80 186.00 168 ,00 
000501-2001 Real Estate - 2001 994.27 409.80 186.00 168 .00 
000501-2002 Real Estate - 2002 1,462.43 557.70 209.95 182.00 
000501-2003 Real Estate - 2003 1,524.26 578.50 209.95 182.00 
000501-2004 REAL ESTATE - 2004 1,548.95 584.35 215.80 187.85 
000501-2005 Real Estate - 2005 1,740.46 584.35 215,80 187.85 
000501-2006 Real Estate - 2006 1,643.04 427.68 198. 72 161.28 
000501-2007 Real Estate - 2007 1,711.68 427.68 198, 72 161.28 
000501-2008 REAL ESTATE - 2008 2,788.61 574 .11 316.53 274.41 
000501-2009 RE - 2009 3,794.42 968.22 571.32 529.20 
000501-2010 Real Estate - 2010 5,626.34 2,008.03 1,227.66 907.62 
000501-2011 Real Estate - 2011 J0,97'7.74 5,220.93 2,450.06 1,684.87 
000501-2012 Real Estate - 2012 20,323.10 9,010.96 4,263.24 3,073.53 
000501-2013 Real Estate - 2013 33,908.23 16,821.21 10,695.14 6,040.24 
000501-2014 Real Estate - 2014 82,805.33 34,034.07 20,782.63 12,515.65 
000501-2015 Real Estate - 2015 370,824.31 98,967.32 43,027.18 29,034.94 
000501-2016 Real Estate - 2016 .00 372,282.61 126,307.44 70,884.98 
000501-2017 Real Estate - 2017 .oo .00 374,899.86 134,853.44 
000501-2018 Real E�tate - 2018 .00 .00 .oo 367,185.13 
000501-2019 Real Estate - 2019 .oo .oo .00 .oo 

000501-9999 Reserve - Real Estate Taxes 545,221.53- 544, 698.2'1- 586,483.12- 628,503.95-
UNCOLLECTED TAXES - RE .00 .00 .00 .oo 

000502-0000 UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PP .00 .00 .oo .00 
000502-2005 pp - 2005 .oo .oo .00 .00 
000502-2006 pp - 2006 .00 .00 .oo .oo 

000502-2007 pp - 2007 .00 .00 .oo .00 
000502-2008 pp - 2008 .oo .oo .00 .oo 

000502-2009 pp - 2009 .oo .oo .oo .oo 

000502-2010 pp - 2010 15,395.54 .00 .00 .00 
000502-2011 pp - 2011 16,379.60 15,241.45 .00 .oo 

000502-2012 pp - 2012 20,776.98 18,778.89 .00 .00 
000502-2013 pp - 2013 19,861.48 14,015.08 12,136.74 .00 
000502-2014 pp - 2014 51,061.13 29,439.56 23,309.97 20,378.99 
000502-2015 pp - 2015 614,182.43 47,881.64 27,258.53 22,563.70 
000�02-2016 pp - 2016 .oo 538,623.19 127,101.10 98,789.38 

Departmental Reports -  Page 6



01/31/2019 DESTE J. COX, TUASURBR SUSSZX COUNTY PAGE 15 

BAI.NICI: SDST - CCMP�I:VI: PERIODS 

2015/07 - 2019/01 
FUND 1-999 TREASURER '. S_ACCOUN'.1,'�BII,ITY_FUNO_ 
GL070C 

FY/2016 FY/2017 FY/2018 FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 2016/07 2017/07 2018/07 
Thru Thru Thru Thru 

MAJORI DESCRIPTION 2016/01 2017/01 2018/01 2019/01 
----------- ------------- ------------- ------------- -------------

000502-2017 pp - 2017 .00 .00 606,062.21 66,317.98 
000502-2018 pp - 2018 .00 .oo .00 386,058.19 
000502-2019 pp - 2019 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000502-9999 Reserve - PP Taxes 737,657 .16- 663,979.81- 795,868.55- 594,108.24-

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PP .00 .00 .00 .oo 

000503-0000 UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PSC .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2006 PSC - 2006 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2007 PSC - 2007 .00 .oo .00 .00 
000503-2008 PSC - 2008 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2009 PSC - 2009 .oo .00 .00 .00 
000503-2010 PSC - 2010 .oo .00 .oo .oo 

000503-2011 PSC - 2011 .oo .00 .oo .00 
000503-2012 PSC - 2012 .oo .00 .00 .00 
000503-2013 PSC - 2013 .00 .oo .00 .00 
000503-2014 PSC - 2014 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2015 PSC - 2015 .00 2,338.63 .oo .00 
000503-2016 PSC - 2016 .oo 44.88 .oo .oo 

000503-2017 PSC - 2017 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2018 PSC - 2018 .00 .oo .00 .00 
000503-2019 PSC - 2019 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-9999 Reserve - PSC Taxes .00 2,383.51- .00 .00 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PSC .00 .oo .00 .00 
000504-0000 UNCOLLECTED BUISNESS LICENSE .00 .00 .00 .00 
000504-2015 BL - 2015 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000504-2016 BL - 2016 .00 241.68- .00 .00 
000504-2017 BL - 2017 .00 30.00- .00 .00 
000504-2018 BL - 2018 .oo .00 32.00- 32.00-
000504-2019 BL - 2019 .oo .00 .00 174.00-
000504-9999 Reserve for Buisness License .00 271. 68 32.00 206.00 

UNCOLLECTED BUISNESS LICENSE .00 .oo .00 .00 
000520-0000 OMV REGISTRATION WITHHOLDING FEES .oo .00 .oo .00 
000520-0001 OMV Withholding Fees Receivable 10,313.90- 8,871.70 5,165.12- .00 
000520-9999 Reserve for DMV Withholding Fees 10,313.90 8,871.70- 5,165.12 .00 

OMV REGISTRATION WITHHOLDING FEES .00 .oo .00 .00 
000521-0000 UNCOLLECTED ADMINISTRATIVE FEES .00 .00 .oo .oo 

000521-0001 Administrative Fees Receivable 15,472.17- 11,720.16 13,097.45- .oo 

000521-9999 Reserve for Administrative Fees 15,472.17 11,720 .16- 13,097.45 .00 
UNCOLLECTED ADMINISTRATIVE FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 

.00 .oo .00 .00 
000600-0000 UNCOLLECTED TAXES STATE .00 .00 .00 ,00 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - STATE .00 .00 .00 .oo 

000601-0000 UNCOLLECTED TAXES - SI .00 .oo .00 .00 

Departmental Reports -  Page 7



01/31/2019 DBSTll J, COX, TRl!:ASURZJl SUSSEX COUNTY PAGB I 6 

BALANCS-SIID'l' - CCNPAU.Tffl HIUODS 

2015/07 - 2019/01 
FUND 1-999 TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 
GL070C 

FY/2016 FY/2017 FY/2018 FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 2016/07 2017/07 2018/07 
Thru Thru Thru Thru 

MAJORI DESCRIPTION 2016/01 2017/01 2018/01 2019/01 
----------- ._. ........ ---------- ------------- ------------- ._. ......... ---------

000601-2009 State Income Tax - 2009 .00 .00 .oo .oo 

000601-2010 State Income Tax - 2010 .00 .oo .oo .oo 

000601-2011 State Income Tax - 2011 .00 .oo .00 .00 
000601-2012 State Income Tax - 2012 ,00 .00 .oo .oo 

000601-2013 State Income Tax - 2013 .00 .oo .00 .00 
000601-2014 State Income Tax - Z014 13,898.79 .00 .00 .oo 

000601-2015 State Income Tax - 2015 .00 11,285.98 .00 .00 
000601-2016 State Income Tax - 2016 .oo .oo 3,876.58 .00 
000601-2017 State Income Tax - 2017 .00 .oo ,00 7,005.23 
000601-2018 State Income Tax - 2018 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000601-9999 Reserve - State Income 13,898.79- 11,285.98- 3,876.58- 7,005.23-

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - SI .oo .oo .oo .oo 

.oo .00 .oo .00 
000702-0000 lPR LoaQ Payments Receivable 3,384.48 2,654.74 3,566.61 3,926.09 
000702-9999 Reserve for IPR Loan Payments 3,384,48- 2,654.74- 3,566.61- 3,926.09-

IPR Loan Payments Receivable .00 .00 .00 .00 
000703-0000 CDBG Loan Payments Receivable 4 38. 00 .00 .oo .00 
000703-9999 Reserve for CDBG Loan Payments 438.00- .00 .00 .00 

CDBG Loan Payments Receivable .oo .00 .00 .00 
.oo .00 .oo .oo 

Departmental Reports -  Page 8



01/31/19 *GL070* Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
FUND 1-100 GENERAL FUNQ 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

100-0100 

101-0050
101-0051
101-0235
101-0236
101-0237
101-0238
101-0239
101-0240
101-0241
101-0600
101-0900
101-0901

200-0000
200-0100
200-0200
200-0235
200-0236
200-0237
200-0238
200-0239
200-0240
200-0241
200-0300
200-0600
200-0700
200-0800
200-0900

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

-------

GENERAL FUND 
ASSETS 

cas�With Treasurer 
ASSETS 
OTHER ASSETS AND RESERVES 

Revl & Ln Due From Other Funds 
Due From School Fund 
Reserve for IDA Lease Agreement 
Reserve for VPSA99 Bonds High Sch. 
Res for Literary Loan - High Schoo 
Res for Literary Loan - Mid Sch 07 
Res for IDA QZAB Bond Deposit 
Reserve for VPSA 2012 Bond Elem Sc 
Woodfuel Loan Receivable(DHCD Loan 
Commonwealth PTR avail. for distr. 
Accrued Accounts Receivable 
Reversion Due From School Fund 

OTHER ASSETS ANO RESERVES 
TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Clearing Account - Payroll 
Clearing Account - Accounts Payabl 
IDA Lease Payable 
VPSA99 Bonds Payable - High Sch 
Literary Loan Pay - High Sch. 
Literary Loan Pay - Middle Sch 07 
IDA QZAB Bond Deposit Payable 
VPSA 2012 Bond Payable - Elem Sch. 
DHCD Loan Payable (Woodfuel) 
Clearing Account - Jurors 
Commonwealth PTR outstanding bal. 
Deferred Revenue - Prepaid Taxes 
Performance Surety 
Accrued Accounts Payable 

LIABILITIES 
TQTAL_LIABl�I�lES 

FUND EQUITY 
300-0100 Fund Balance 

FUND EQUITY 
TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE 
TOTAL RSVDl1JS 
TOTAL ZXPZND:ITUM 
TOTAL COlUtEN'l! rtnm BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FOND BALANCE 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEEl'j 

1/31/2019 
PREVIOUS 
BALANCE 

2,. 623,911.17 
9,623,911.17 

279,581.25 
2,528,893.00 
3,151,133.00 

607,322.75 
3,180,000.00 

352,997.18 
304,430.53-

9,795,496.65 
19,419,407.82 

34.00 

279,581.25-
2,528,893.00-
3,151,133.00-

607,322.75-
3,lB0,000.00-

352,997.18-

304,430.53 

9,795,462.65-
9, 795,462. 65-

3, 574, 0'12. 32-
3,574,072.32-
3,574,072.32-

16,096,'153.33-
10,046,880.48 

19,419,407.82-

DEBIT 

2,142,416.40 
2,142,416.40 

2,019.16 

2,019.16 
2,144,435.56 

267,145.34 
'117,417.70 

20,454.99 

1,757.48 

1,006,775.51 
!,. OO/r;775. 51 

3,007,828.72 

CREDIT 

2,026,369.69-
2,026,369.69-

20,454.99-
1,757.48-

22,212.47-
2, 048, 582 .16-

267, 145.34-
717,417.72-

2,019.16-

986,582.22-
986,582.22-

2,11'1,099,90-
2,001,053.21 

3,103,682.12-

PAGE I 7 

ENDING 
BALANCE 

9, 739;9s1-:-a8 
9,739,957.88 

279,581.25 
2,528,893.00 
3,151,133.00 

607,322.75 
3,180,000.00 

332,542.19 
304,168. 85-

9,775,303.34 
19,515,261.22 

33.98 

279, 581.25-
2, 528,893. 00-
3,151,133.00-

607,322.75-
3,180,000.00-

332,542.19-

304,168.85 

9,775,269.36-
9_, ]15, 269. 36-

3, 574,072. 32-
3,574,072.32-
3, 574,072. 32-

18, 213,853. 23-
12,047,933.69 

6,165,919.54- Revenue over Expenditures 

19,515,261.22-

Departmental Reports -  Page 9



01/31/2019 *GL060B* Daate J. Cox, Treasurer 

ACCTII 

100 
105 
110 
121 
123 
125 
135 

201 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
301 
302 
306 
723 
724 
725 
726 
733 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

REVENUE - GENERAL FUND 
REVENUE - VPA/DSS FUND 
REVENUE - CSA FUND 
REV.- IPR PROG. INCOME FD (11/02) 
REV - CDBG HOUSING PRG (4/09) 
REVENUE - DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 
REVENUE - CP / DS RESERVE FOND 
REVENUE - LAW LIBRARY FUND 
REVENUE - SCHOOL FOND 
REVENUE - SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES FUND 
REVENUE - SUMMER FOOD SERVICES FUND 
REVENUE - TITLE & GRANT FUND 
REVENUE - SCH. TEXTBOOK FUND 
REVENUE - SCHOOL CAPITAL PROJECTS 
REVENUE - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 
REVENUE - CABIN POINT INDUST. PARK 
REVENUE - MITCHELL SCHOLARSHIP FUND 
REVENUE - SUSSEX ENDOWM SCHSHP FD 
REV - RICHARD CLEMENT MOORE III FD 
REV.- MILLARD & FLORENCE STITH FSF 
REVENUE - SPECIAL WELFARE FUND 

-- REVENUE TOTAL --

SU'88ZX COUNTY 

REVBNtJE S� BY PUNI>S 
7/01/2018 - 1/31/2019 

BUDGET APPR. 
AMOUNT AMOUNT 

23,238,788.00 
1,983,973.00 

725,000.00 
2,025.00 
3,425.00 

.00 

.DO 
766.00 

16,210,405.00 
817,332.00 

27,850.00 
1,681,985.00 

101,697.00 
.00 

1,097,500.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

45,890,746.00 

24,248,634.84 
1,983,973.00 

725,000,00 
2,025.00 
3,425.00 
8,233,79 

.OD 
766.00 

16,210,405.00 
817,332.00 

27,850.00 
1,681,985.00 

101,697.00 
.00 

1,097,500.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

46,908,826.63 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

2,117,099.90 
144,341.02 
53,568.38 

294.87 
124.00 

3,481.29 
3,593.00 

125.60 
1,274,411.74 

58,777.64 
.00 

158,212.40 
5,566.06 

937.00 
1,778.00 

18,180.44 
138.00 

6,155.00 
667.00 
560.00 

1,199.30 
3,849,210.64 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

18,213,853.23 
955,065.31 
355.214.83 

1,639.85 
248.00 

11,936,82 
i,183.00 

673.50 
7,460,929.30 

389,355.93 
26,212.62 

518,255.26 
38,597.56 

1,869.00 
4,925.00 

18,180.44 
277.00 

6,320.00 
B35.00 

1,122.00 
11,463, il 

28,024,151.36 

PAGE i 8 

BALANCE 
-------

6, 034, 781. 61 
1,028,907.69 

369,185.17 
385.15 

3,177.00 
3,703.03-
7,183.00-

92.50 
8,149,475.70 

427,976.07 
1,637.38 

1,163,729.74 
63,099.44 

1,869,00-
1,092,575.00 

18,180.44-
277. 00-

6, 320. 00-
835.00-

1,122.00-
ll,463.71-

18,884,669.27 

' 

REMAIN. 
-------

24. 88
51. 86
51.00
19.01
92.75
44. 97-

100. 00-
12.07
53. 97
52.36

5. 81
69.18 
62.04 

100.00-
99.55 

100.00-
100.00-
100.00-
100.00-
100.00-
100.00-

40.25 

Departmental Reports -  Page 10



01/31/2019 *GL060B* Daste J. Cox, Treasurer SUSSEX COUNTY PAGE I 9 
BXPZNDI'ttJRB � BY FIJ?!E! 

7/01/2018 - 1/31/2019 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED ' 

ACCTi DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAIN. 
----------- ------ ------ ------ ------ ------ ------- -------

100 EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND 23,238,788.00 23,636,599.84 2,001,053.21 12,047,933.69 .00 11,588,666.15 49.02 
105 EXPENDITURES - VPA/DSS FUND 1,983,973.00 1,980,973.00 144,574.27 976,396.67 • 00 1,004,576.33 50.71 
110 EXPENDITURES - CSA FUND 725,000.00 725,000.00 45,027.62 237,074.80 .00 48,,925.20 67.30 
121 EXPEND. - IPR PROG. INCOME FD 11/02 2,025.00 2,025.00 .00 .oo .00 2,025.00 100.00 
123 EXPEND. CDBG HOUSING PROGRAM 3,425.00 3,425.00 .00 , 00 .00 3,425.00 100.00 
125 EXPENDITURES - DRUG FORFEITURE FD .00 28,345.31 220.86 771.58 .oo 27,573.73 97.27 
201 EXPENDITURES - LAW LIBRARY FUND 766.00 766.00 138.40 175.48 .00 590.52 77.09 
251 SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES 16,210,405.00 16,217,405.00 1,274,411.74 7,460,929.30 .oo 8,756,475.70 53.99 
252 EXPENDITURES - SCHOOL FOOD SERV 817,332.00 817,332.00 101,232.05 374,642.41 .00 442,689.59 54.16 
253 EXPENDITURES - SUMMER FS FUND 27,850.00 27,850.00 .00 25,814.82 .00 2,035.18 7.30 
254 TITLE & GRANT REVOLVING FUND 1,681,985.00 1,681,985.00 91,555.30 797,218.96 .00 884,766.04 52.60 
255 EXPENDITURES - TEXTBOOK FUND 101,697.00 101,697.00 .00 137,006.88 .OD 35,309.88- 34.72-
302 EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL PROJECT FD 1,097,500.00 1,507,737.00 40,605.78 361,426.94 .00 1,146,310.06 76.02 
305 EXPENDITURES - MEGA SITE .00 6,493.00 5,000.00 19,611.58 .00 13,118.58- 202.04-
306 EXPENDITURES - CABIN POINT PARK .oo 242,694.00 870.00 33,575.00 .00 209,119.00 86.16 
723 EXPENDITURES - ROBERT MITCHELL SCH .00 .00 .00 800.00 .oo 800.00- 100.00-
724 EXPENDS. SUSSEX ENDOWM SCHSHP FD .00 .00 .oo 3,000.00 .00 3,000,00- 100.00-
725 EXPS.- RICHARD CLEMENT MOORE S.FD. .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00- 100.00-
726 EXP. - MILLARD & FLORENCE STITH FSF .00 .oo .00 2,000.00 .oo 2,000.00- 100.00-
733 EXPENDITURES - SPECIAL WELFARE FD .oo .00 2,704.87 3,981.81 .00 3,981.81- 100.00-

-- EXPENDITURE TOTAL -- 45,890,746.00 46,980,327.15 3,707,394.10 22,483,359.92 .00 24,496,967.23 52.14 

Departmental Reports -  Page 11



01/31/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 
J'UND t-100 REVENllZ 

ACCTI 
---

999 
10000 
llOOO 
11010 
11020 
11030 
11031 
11032 
11040 
11050 
ll060 

12000 
12010 
12011 
12020 
12030 
12040 
12050 
12060 
12070 

13000 
13010 
13030 

14000 
14010 

lS0-00 

15010 
15020 

16000 
16010 
16020 
16050 
16060 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

REVENUE - GENERAL FUND 
REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 

REAL PROPERTY TAXES 
PUBLIC SERVICE CORP TAXES 
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 
MOBILE HOME TAXES 
FIRE AND RESCUE TAXES 
MACHINERY AND TOOLS TAXES 
MERCHANTS CAPITAL TAXES 
PENALTIES,INTEREST & TREAS ADM FEES 

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 
OTHER LOCAL TAXES 

LOCAL SALES USE AND TAXES 
OCCUPANCY TAXES 
CONSUMER UTILITY TAXES 
BUSINESS LICENSE TAXES 
FRANCHISE LICENSE TAXES 
MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSES 
BANK STOCK TAXES 
RECORDATION TAXES 

OTHER LOCAL TAXES 
PERMITS, FEES AND LICENSES 

ANIMAL LICENSES 
PERMITS AND OTHER LICENSES 

PERMITS, FEES AND LICENSES 
FINES AND FORFEITURES 

FIN£S AND FORFEITURES 

FINES AND FORFEITURES 
REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY 

REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY 
REVENUE FROM USE OF PROPERTY 

REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

COURT COSTS 
COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY FEES 
CHARGES FOR CORRECTION/DETENTION 
CHARGES FOR OTHER PROTECTION 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
GBNJ:JIAL JUND - DVBNUB StMGRY BY M1wOR S0URCK� 

7/01/2018 - 1/31/2019 
BUDGET APPR, CURRENT 
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

5,186,755.00 
754,395.00 

2,707,913.00 
20,000.00 
10,183.00 

1,082,947.00 
68,626.00 

166,000.00 

9,996,819.00 

899,797,00 
64,000.00 
98,000.00 
81,130.00 

205,000.00 
3,500.00 

1,351,427.00 

6,000.00 
5,741,770.00 

5,747,770.00 

1,100,000.00 

1,100,000.00 

35,000.00 
77,500.00 

112,500.00 

181,315.00 
1,800.00 
4,300.00 
3,800.00 

5,186,755.00 
754,395.00 

2,707,913.00 
20,000.00 
10,183.00 

1,082,947.00 
68,626.00 

166,000.00 

9,996,819.00 

899,797.00 
64,000.00 
98,000.00 
81,130.00 

205,000.00 
3,500.00 

1,351,427.00 

6,000.00 
5,741,770.00 

5,747,770.00 

1,100,000.00 

1,100,000.00 

3S,OOO.OO 
77,500.00 

112,500.00 

181,315.00 
1,800.00 
4,300.00 
3,800.00 

161,767.44 

109,828.12 
1,465.59 

75.46 

107.75 
22,975.61 

296,219,97 

73,140.92 
4,244.72 
7,211.75 
3,755.52 

18,330.81 

106,683.72 

1,601.00 
1,305,899.90 

1,307,500.90 

83,802.65 

83,802.65 

1,472.54-
3,967.63 

2,495.09 

12,704.10 
149.65 
429.66 
657 .oo 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

4,882,689.32 
727,713.66 

2,171,577.11 
11,695.13 
7,321.67 

972,764.96 
72,370.77 
80,646.95 

8,926,779.57 

543,019.87 
39,574,05 
53,903,63 
21,858.10 

178,862.97 
5,175.55 

842,994.17 

4,576.00 
4,760.958.95 

4,765,534.95 

606,969.01 

606,969.01 

46,878.28 
44,771.20 

91,649.40 

91,242.98 
908.40 

2,498.55 
2,051.00 

PAGE 1110 

' 

BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

304,065.68 
26, 6Bl.34 

536,335.89 
8,304.87 
2,861.33 

110,182.04 
3,744.77-

85,353,05 

1,070,039.43 

356,777.13 
24,425.95 
44,096.37 
59,271.90 

26,137.03 
2,275,55-

508,432.83 

1,424.00 
980,811.05 

982,235.05 

493,030.99 

493,030.99 

11,878.28-
32,728.80 

20,850.52 

90,072.02 
891.60 

1,801.45 
1,749.00 

5.86 

3.53 
19.80 
41.52 
28.09 
10.17 

S.45-
Sl.41 

10,70 

39.65 
38.16 
44.99 
73.05 

12.74 
65.01-

37. 62 

23.73 
17.08 

17.08 

44.82 

44.82 

33,93-
42.23 

18.53 

49. 67
49.53
41.89
46.02

Departmental Reports -  Page 12



01/31/2019 DESTE J, COX, TREASURER 
ruND__!:!20 UVIDIUB 

ACCT# 

16080 
16160 
16210 

DESCRIPTION 

CHARGES FOR SANITATION/WASTE REMVL 
CHARGES FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
CHG FOR CREDIT & DEBIT CARD USE 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
18000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
18030 EXPENDITURE REFUNDS 
18990 MISCELLANEOUS 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
19000 RECOVERED COSTS 
19020 RECOVERED COSTS - OTHER 

RECOVERED COSTS 
20000 REVENUE FROM THE COMMONWEALTH 
21000 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 

PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 
22000 NON-CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
22010 NON - CATEGORICAL AID 
2.2011 LOCAL FINES FROM DOA TO BE DISTRIB 

23000 
23010 
23020 
23030 
23040 
23050 
23060 
23070 
23080 

24040 

NON-CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
SHARED EXPENSES - CATEGORICAL 

COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY 
SHERIFF SHARED EXPENSE 
COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE 
TREASURER SHARED EXPENSE 
MEDICAL EXAMINER SHARED EXP 
REGISTRAT/ELECTORAL BO SHARED EXP 
CLERK OF COURT SHARED EXP 
JAIL SHARED EXPENSE 

SHARED EXPENSES - CATEGORICAL 
OTHER CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 

OTHER CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
30000 REVENUE FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 
32000 NON-CATEGORICAL AID - FEDERAL 
32010 CDBG COMMUNITY DEV. BLOCK GRANT 
32020 SOCIAL SECURITY ADM. BOUNTY - JAIL 

NON-CATEGORICAL AID - FEDERAL 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
G1:NBRAL rma>�RJIVBNUl:-SUHHARY _BY _Ma.roR_ SOURCli 

7/01/2018 - 1/31/2019 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

24,000.00 
3,400.00 

218,615.00 

41,000.00 
9,500.00 

50,500.00 
93,438.00 

200,433.00 

293,871.00 

42,000.00 

42,000.00 

372,500.00 

372,500.00 

237,500.00 
1,260,000.00 

77,123.00 
86,434.00 

38,633.00 
204,000.00 
105,000.00 

2,008,690.00 
1,388,579.00 

1,388,579.00 

AMOUNT 

24,000.00 
3,400.00 

218,615.00 

44,941.34 
12,392.02 

57,333.36 
93,438.00 

206,339.00 

299,777.00 

42,000.00 

42,000.00 

372,500.00 

372,500.00 

237,909.48 
1,260,000.00 

77,123.00 
86,434.00 

38,633.00 
204,000.00 
105,000.00 

2,009,099.48 
1,388,579.00 

1,388,579.00 

AMOUNT 

9,844.69 
655.89 

24,440.99 

48.53 
1,679.56 

1,728.09 
7,786.49 
9,746.11 

17,532.60 

3,891.78 

3,891.78 

18,584.99 

18,584.99 

21,028.92 
118,641.53 

6,392.70 
5,715.33 

16,110.40 

167,888.88 
85,930.24 

85,930.24 

400.00 

400.00 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

9,844.69 
3,330.60 

109,876.22 

71, 167,06 
53,157.02 

124,324.08 
54,505.43 

179,836.45 

234,341.88 

3,891.78 

3,891.78 

225,094.80 

225,094.80 

148,158.09 
764,250.92 
44,462.28 
40,'151,12 

112,135.93 
55,320.00 

1,165,078.34 
1,116,918.95 

1, 116,918.95 

400.00 

400.00 

PAGE I 11 

' 

BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

14,155.31 
69.40 

108,738.78 

58.98 
2.04 

49.73 

26,225.72- 58.35-
40,765.00- 328.96-

66,990.72- 116,84-
38,932.57 41.66 
26,502.55 12.84 

65,435.12 

38,108.22 

38, 108,22 

147,405.20 

147,405.20 

89,751.39 
495,749.08 

32,660,72 
45,682.88 

38,633.00 
91,864.07 
49,680.00 

844,021.14 
271,660.05 

271,660.05 

21.82 

90.73 

90.73 

39.57 

39.57 

37. 72 
39.34
42.34
52.85

100.00 
45.03 
47.31 

42.00 
19.56 

19.56 

400.00- 100.00-

400.00- 100.00-

Departmental Reports -  Page 13



01/31/2019 DESTE J. COK, TREASURER 
l"UND 1-100 DVDUS 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION 

33000 CATEGORICAL AID - FED 
33030 Emergency Ser. Grant - Res 
40000 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
41000 NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS 
41040 PROCEEDS FROM INDEBTNESS 
41050 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 
41060 DESIGNATED USE OF FUND BALANCES 

NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS 
--FUND TOTAL--

SUSSEK COUNTY 
GBNDAL l'UHD � RBVBNUB SIHmRY BY HaJOR SOURCll 

7 /0l /2018 - 1/31/2019 
-

BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

555,517 .oo

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

1,552,215.00 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT 

555,517 .oo

23,238,788.00 
1,552,215,00 

24,248,634.84 2,117,099.90 18,213,853.23 

PAGE I 12 

' 

BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

1,552,215.00 100.00 

1,552,215.00 100.00 
6,034,781.61 24.88 

Departmental Reports -  Page 14



01/31/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER SUSSEX COUNTY PAGE 113 

FUND l=-ioo" BXPBNDJ:TUU caNJ:RAI. l'UND - SXPSNDJ:'rUD � BY DJ:PAR'?MENTS 
7/01/2018 - 1/31/2019 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED % 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING 
----------- ------ ------ ----·-- ------ ------ -------

999 EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND 

11100-111 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 171,246.00 171,246.00 15,426.96 83,182.37 88,063.63 51.42 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 171,246.00 171,246.00 15,426.96 83,182.37 88,063.63 51.42 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 171,246.00 171,246.00 15,426.96 83,182.37 88,063.63 51.42 

21100-211 ADMINISTRATOR 831,939.00 836,979.00 77,940.15 426,287.51 410,691.49 49.06 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 831,939.00 836,979.00 77,940.15 426,287.51 410,691.49 49.06 

21200-221 BUILDING & GROUNDS 531,558.00 531,558.00 48,079.37 324,632.04 206,925.96 38.92 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 531,558.00 531,558.00 48,079.37 324,632.04 206,925.96 38.92 

21300-231 HOUSING 125,547.00 125,547.00 24,485.69 138,424.87 12,877.87- 10.25-

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 125,547.00 125,547.00 24,485.69 138,424.87 12,877.87- 10.25-

21400-241 PLANNING 255,428.00 255,428.00 16,592.91 130,245.06 125,182.94 49.00 

21400-242 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 219,024.00 219,610.00 12,703.01 94,724.84 124,885.16 56.86 

21400-243 ZONING 1,875.00 1,875.00 356.28 1,518.72 80.99 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 476,327.00 476,913.00 29,295.92 225,326.18 251,586.82 52.75 

21500-251 FIRE & RESCUE 199,900.00 199,900.00 7,172.57 55,578.04 144,321.96 72.19 

21500-252 AMBULANCE & RESCUE 1,062,325.00 1,062,325.00 79,287.94 521,303.06 541,021.94 50.92 

21500-253 EMERGENCY SERVICES 211,809.00 211,809.00 9,902.92 94,172.87 117,636.13 55.53 

21500-255 FOREST FIRE EXTINCTION 24,000.00 24,000.00 23,067.18 932.82 3.88 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 1,498,034.00 1,498,034.00 96,363.43 694,121.15 803,912.85 53.66 

21600-261 ANIMAL CONTROL 200,748.00 200,748.00 17,153.04 137,849.13 62,898.87 31.33 

21600-262 ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTIONS 491,162.00 578,436.00 77,426.12 442,701.92 135,734.08 23.46 

21600-263 GENERAL WORKS 79,000.00 79,000.00 3,568.76 66,869.32 12,130.68 15.35 

21600-266 REFUSE DISPOSAL 122,350.00 122,350.00 10,044.87 56,908.10 65,441.90 53.48 

--·MAJOR TOTAL-- 893,260.00 980,534.00 108,192.79 704,328.47 276,205.53 28.16 

21700-271 IT AND CENTRAL ACCOUNTING AS400 35,321.00 35,321.00 3,888.31 36,532.87 1, 211.87- 3.43-

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 35,321.00 35,321.00 3,888.31 36,532.87 1, 211.87- 3.43-

ADMINISTRATOR 4,391,986.00 4,484,886.00 388,245.66 2,549,653.09 1,935,232.91 43.15 

22100-281 COUNTY ATTORNEY 90,000.00 90,000.00 19,195.45 73,432.92 16,567.08 18.40 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 90,000.00 90,000.00 19,195.45 73,432.92 16,567.08 18.40 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 90,000.00 90,000.00 19,195.45 73,432.92 16,567.08 18.40 

23100-291 REGISTRAR/BOARD OF ELECTIONS 190,884.00 190,884.00 20,057.63 112,411.15 78,472.85 41.11 
--MAJOR TOTAL-- 190,884.00 190,884.00 20,057.63 112,411.15 78,472.85 41.11 

REGISTRAR/BOARD OF ELECTIONS 190,884.00 190,884.00 20,057.63 112,411.15 78,472.85 41.11 

31100-311 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE 256,677.00 256,677.00 18,915.29 137,833.23 118,843.77 46.30 

Departmental Reports -  Page 15



01/31/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER SUSSEX COUNTY PAGE I 14
l'UND 1-100 SXPDQ)ITURI: GmmRaI. l'UND - ZDJ:NDITURB sm.aulY BY DJ:PAR'!HKNTS 

7/01/2018 - 1/31/2019 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED ' 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING 
__________ .._ ------ ------ ------ ------ ------ -------

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 256,677.00 256,677.00 18,915.29 137,833.23 118,843.77 46.30 

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE 256,677.00 256,677.00 18,915.29 137,833.23 --rre,843,77 46.30 
41100-411 TREASURER 358,163.00 358,163.00 26,784.23 207,232.99 150,930.01 42.14 
41100-412 LICENSE BUREAU 52,450.00 52,450.00 18,541.26 30; 841.26 21,608.74 41.19 

-MAJOR TOTAL-- 410,613.00 410,613.00 45,325.49 238,074.25 172,538.75 42.01 

TREASURER 410,613.00 410,613.00 45,325.49 238,074.25 172,538.75 42.01 
51100-511 COURTROOM SECURITY 214,411.00 214,411.00 19,694.51 111,360.89 103,050.11 48.06 

51100-512 FIELD OPERATIONS 1,726,086.00 1,132,060.34 120,174.25 922,556.93 809,503.41 46. 73
51100-513 SPOT OPERATIONS 59,973.00 59,973.00 2,983.97 28,691.81 31,281.19 52.15
51100-514 SELECTIVE ENFORCEIME�T 218,800.00 234,000,00 28,007.89 111,261.82 122,738.18 52.45
51100-515 WAKEFIELD OPERATIONS 54,139.00 54,139,00 4,637.43 31,449.96 22,689.04 41.90
51100-516 E911 194,678.00 194,678.00 12,753.07 106,491.74 88,186.26 45.29

51100-517 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS 125,613.00 125,613,00 10,024.72 69,147.14 56,465.86 44.95

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 2,593,700.00 2,614,874.34 198,275.84 1,380,960.29 1,233,914.05 47.18
51500-551 CONFINEMENT OF INMATES 1,688,544.00 1,694,723.02 141,486.27 985,352,36 709,370.66 41.85

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 1,688,544.00 1,694,723.02 141,486.27 985,352.36 709,370.66 41.85

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 4,282,244.00 4;309,597.36 339,762.11 2,366,312.65 1,943,284.71 45.09 
61100-611 CIRCUIT COURT 37,345.00 37,345.00 5,282.46 19,920.07 17,424.93 46.65 
61100-612 GENERAL DISTRICT COURT 44,068.00 44,068.00 5,223.90 19,433,84 24,634.16 55.90 
61100-613 SPECIAL MAGISTRATES 8,400.00 8,400.00 1,018.19 4,959.70 3,440.30 40,95 
61100-614 JUV & DOM RELATIONS COURT 12,262 .oo 12,262.00 7,791.50 4,470.50 36.45 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 102,075.00 102,075.00 11,524.55 52,105, 11 49,969.89 48.95 

CIRCUIT COURT 102,075.00 102,075.00 11,524.55 52,105.11 49,969,89 48.95 

62100-621 CLERK OF COURTS 376,212.00 376,212.00 28,513.11 211,810.79 164,401.21 43.69 
--MAJOR TOTAL-- 376,212.00 376,212.00 28,513.11 211,810.79 164,401.21 43,69 

CLERK OF COURTS 376,212.00 376,212.00 28,513,11 211,810,79 164,401.21 43.69 
6310,0-631 COMMONWEALTH I S ATTORNEY 490,184.00 490,593.48 39,327.09 272,323.89 218,269.59 44.49 
63100-632 VICTIM/WITNESS PROGRAM 76,285.00 105,474.00 8,354.12 54,154.84 51,319.16 48.65 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 566,469.00 596,067,48 47,681.21 326,478.73 269,588.75 45.22 

COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY 566,469.00 596,067.48 47,681,21 326,478.73 269,588.75 45.22 
--MAJOR TOTAL--

81000 CONTRIBUTIONS TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES 
81100-801 Crater Health District 198,317.00 198,317.00 99,158.50 99,158.50 50.00 
81100-803 Old Dominion Emerg. Medical Serv, 982.00 982,00 982.00 

Departmental Reports -  Page 16



SUSSEX COUNTY 01/31/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 

l'UND 1-100 IDCPDIDI:TURB GZNBRAL-l'UND - BXPBNDJ:'?UU stJHRY BY DBPAR'lHDffS 

ACCTII DESCRIPTION 

81100-BOS District 19 Community Services Bd 
--MAJOR TOTAL--

81300-811 Crater Area Aging 
81300-814 The Improvement Assoc 
81300-816 Red Cross 
81300-820 Virginia Legal Aid society 
81300-822 VA Cooperative Extension 
81300-823 Chowan Basin Soil & Water Conserv. 
81300-829 Chowan Basin Proj. / City Franklin 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81400-825 Wakefield Foundation 
91400-826 Blackwater/Regional Library 
81400-827 MBC Museum 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81500-831 John Tyler Communicty College 
81500-832 Virginia State University 
81500-833 Southside Virginia Education Center 
81500-834 Richard Bland College Foundation 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81600-840 Sussex Youth & Adult Recreation Ctr 
81600-843 Senior Citizens, Eastern 
81600-844 Southeast 4-H Center 
81600-847 Recreation - Unallocated Acct. 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
91800-860 Crater Planning District Commission 
81800-861 IDA 
81800-862 Virginia's Gateway Region 
81800-863 Crater Youth Care Commission 
81800-869 Crater Small Bus Dev cent Longwod u 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

CONTRIBUTIONS TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES 
93100 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FONDS 
93200 EXP ACCOUNT NON DEPARTMENT 

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FONDS 
95000 DEBT SERVICE 

DEBT SERVICE 
99900 NON DEPARTMENTAL 

NON DEPARTMENTAL 
--FUND TOTAL--

7/01/2018 - 1/31/2019 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

64,499.00 
263,798.00 

7,060.00 
64,000.00 
2,000.00 
1,135.00 

70,768.00 
7,415.00 
7,480.00 

159,858.00 
11,500.00 

154,985.00 
3,500.00 

169,985.00 
1,016.00 
1,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
7,516.00 
6,000.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 

5,000.00 
31,000.00 

9,790.00 

22,000.00 
110,608.00 

3,000.00 
145,398.00 

777,555.00 
9,607,004.00 

115,000.00 

9,722,004.00 
1,894,823.00 

1,894,823.00 
6,000.00 

6,000.00 
23,238,788.00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

64,499.00 
263,798.00 

7,060.00 
64,000.00 

2,000.00 
1,135.00 

70,768.00 
7,415.00 
7,480.00 

159,858.00 
11,500.00 

154,985.00 
3,500.00 

169,985.00 
1,016.00 
1,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
7,516.00 
6,000.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 

5,000.00 
31,000.00 

9,790.00 
250,000.00 

22,000.00 
110,608.00 

3,000.00 
395,398.00 

1,027,555.00 
9,607,004.00 

112,960.00 

9,719,964.00 
1,894,823.00 

1,894,823.00 
6,000.00 

6,000.00 
23,636,599.84 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

B,037.38 
7,415.00 

15,452.38 

38,746.25 

38,746.25 
964.00 

964.00 

4,895.00 
250,000.00 

4,028.42 

258,923.42 

314,086.05 
645,007.28 

645,007.28 
106,008.22 

106,008.22 
1,304.20 

1,304.20 
2,001,053.21 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT 

69,719.00 
169,859.50 

64,000.00 

1,135.00 
18,687.48 
7,415.00 
7,630.00 

98,867.48 
11,500.00 

116,238.75 
3,500.00 

131,238.75 
964.00 

1,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
7,464.00 
6,000.00 

10,000.00 

16,000.00 
9,"'190.00 

250,000.00 
21,025.00 
51,276.10 

3,000.00 
335,091.10 

758,520.83 
3,232,105.28 

3,232,105.28 
1,898,104.13 

1,898,104.13 
7,909.16 

7,909.16 
12,047,933.69 

ENCUMBRANCE 
AMOUNT 

PAGE II 15 

UNENCUMBERED % 
BALANCE REMAINING 

5,220.00-
93,938.50 

7,060.00 

2,000.00 

52,080.52 

150.00-
60,990.52 

38,746.25 

38,746.25 
52.00 

52.00 

10,000.00 
5,000.00 

15,000.00 

975.00 
59,331.90 

60,306.90 

8.09-
35.61 

100.00 

100.00 

73.59 

2.00-
38.15 

25.00 

22.79 
5 .11 

.69 

100.00 
100.00 

48.38 

4.43 
53.64 

15.25 

269,034.17 26.18 
6,374,898.72 66.35 

112,960.00 100.00 

6,487,858.72 66.74 
3,281.13- .17-

3,281.13- ,17-

1,909.16 31.81-

1,909.16- 31.81-
11,588,666.15 49.02 

Departmental Reports -  Page 17



01/31/2019 *Gr.060* DESTE J, COi:, TREASURER 

PUHD 1-302 RBVarull: 

MAJOR 
ACCT# 

999 
10000 
15000 
15010 

0001 

16000 
16010 
18030 
20000 
24000 
24040 
40000 
41000 
41040 
41050 

0100 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

REVENUE - CAPITAL PROJECT FOND 
REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOORCES 
REVENUE FROM OSE OF MONEY/PROPERTY 
REVENUE FROM OSE OF MONEY 
Interest Earned on Bank Deposits 

REVENUE FROM OSE OF MONEY 

REVENUE FROM USE OF HONEY/PROPERTY 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
COORT COSTS 
COORT COSTS 
REVENUE FROM THE COMMONWEALTH 
CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
CATEGORICAL AID - OTHER 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
NON-REVENOE RECEIPTS 
PROCEEDS FROM INOEBTNESS 
FUND TRANSFERS 
Transfer from General Fund 

FOND TRANSFERS 

NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS 
--FUND TOTAL--

SUSSEX COUNTY 

CAPITAL IMPROIIDtlNT PUND - DITAlL UWNtJB SUNGRY 

7/01/2018 - 1/31/2019 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

1,097,500.00 
1,097,500.00 
.......... ---------

1,097,500.00 
1,097,500.00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

.oo 

.OD 

.00 

1,097,500.00 
1,091,500.00 
-·-----------

1,097,500.00 
1,097,500.00 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

1,778.00 
1,778.00 
............ ._._._._ 

1,778.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
1,778.00 

Y-T-0
AMOUNT

4,925.00 
4,925.00 
--------

4,925.00 

.00 
.00 

.00 
4,925.00 

PAGE I 16 

BALANCE 
I 

REMAIN. 

4,925.00- 100.00-
4,925.00- 100.00-
-----� ...... - ._. ___ ._._ 

4,925.00- 100.00-

1,097,500.00 100.00 
1,097,500.00 100.00 
------------- -----

1,097,500.00 100.00 
1,092,575.00 99.55 

Departmental Reports -  Page 18



01/31/2019 *GL060* DESTE J. COX, TRSAStJltBR susnx cotJHTT PAGEl17 

1'UND 1-302 KUSNDITURH - CAPITAL noacT VD DPDIDITURS SmetaRT 

7/01/2018 - 1/31/2019 
MAJOR BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED ' 

ACCTII DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAIN. 
----------- ----- ------ ------ ------ ------ --------

999 EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL PROJECT FD 
90000 CAPITAL PROJECTS 
91000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
91100 NEW CONSTRUCTION, ADD. OR RE 
91200 TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUTORE 
91201 REPLACE E911 EQUIPMENT 

1257 Replace CAD System .00 169,000.00 .oo .00 .oo 169,000.00 100.00 
REPLACE E911 EQUIPMENT .00 169,000.00 .oo .00 .oo 169,000.00 100.00 

91202 Replace AS400 Server 
91203 Replace Voting Machines 
91300 VEHICLES, OTHER RELATED EQUIP. 

0001 Fire Truck 700,000.00 700,000.00 .00 .oo .00 700,000.00 100.00 
0011 Sheriff Patrol Vehicle 73,500.00 147,000.00 .00 73,000.00 .00 74,000.00 50.34 
0013 Buildings & Grounds - Vehicle .00 42,000.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 .00 .00 .00 
0015 Building Inspections - vehicle 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 27,721.16 .oo 2,278.84 7.59 

VEHICLES & OTHER RELATED EQUIP. 803,500.00 919,000.00 42,000.00 142,721.16 .00 776,278.84 84.46 
91500 MISCELLANEOUS PROJECTS 

------------- ------------- ------------- ________ .... __ _._ ------------- -------------

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 803,500.00 1,088,000.00 42,000.00 142,721.16 .00 945,278.84 86.88 
93100 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 
94000 CAPITAL PROJECTS 
94000-120 CAPITAL PROJECTS Jarratt Senior Center 

--SOB TOTAL-- .oo .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
94100 LANDFILL CLOSURE 
94250 COMMUNICATIONS 

8212 New Radio System Cost .00 250,000.00 .00 250,000.00 .00 .00 .00 
8214 Broadband Project Exp. .00 250,000.00- .00 250,000.00- .00 .00 .00 

COMMUNICATIONS .00 .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 .00 
94300 EMERG REPAIR JARRATT SENIOR CTR 
94400 RENOVATION OF COUNTY BLDGS 

8212 Renov/Repair Bldg/Phone Sys. Etc. 42,000.00 72,737.00 1,394.22- 1,394.22- .00 74,131.22 101. 91 
8217 Carpet Replacement - GDC 25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 .oo .00 25,000.00 100.00 
8219 Judicial Complex HVAC-Phase 2 50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 .00 .00 50,000.00 100.00 
8220 Water Tower Repairs 150,000.00 225,000.00 .oo 217,200.00 .00 7,800.00 3.46 

RENOVATION OF COUNTY BLDGS 267,000.00 372,737.00 1,394.22- 215,805.78 .oo 156,931.22 42.10 
94500 SCHOOL PROJECTS 

0001 Lease Purchase - School Busses 27,000.00 27,000.00 .00 .00 .OD 27,000.00 100.00 
SCHOOL PROJECTS 27,000.00 27,000.00 .00 .00 .OD 27,000.00 100.00 

94700 ANIMAL POUND BLDG & COMPLEX 
8103 Repairs ar Animal Shelter .OD 20,000.00 .00 2,900.00 .00 17,100.00 85.50 

ANIMAL POUND BLDG & COMPLEX .00 20,000.00 .OD 2,900.00 .00 17,100.00 85.50 

Departmental Reports -  Page 19



01/31/2019 *GL060* DESTE J. COX, 'l'REASURBR 
l'UND.l:302_sxnNDITUDB - CAPI'l'AL PRO.ll:CT l'D 

MAJOR 

ACCTI 

94800 
94900 

95300 
96000 

DESCRIPTlON 
________ .. __ 

WASTE SITE PURCHASE 
COMMONWEALTH ATTNY orFICE BLDG 

CAPITAL PROJECT'S 
STONY CREEK SCHOOL SITE 
PUBLIC PARK DEVELOPEHENT 

--FUND TOTAL--

SUSSEX COUNTY 
DRNDI'l'UU SfJN,WlY 

7/01/2018 - 1/31/2019 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT 
AMOUNT AHODNT AMOUNT 

-------------- ------------- -------------

294,000.00 419,737.00 1,394.22-

1,097,500.00 1,507,737.00 40,605.78 

PAGE 118 

Y·T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED ' 

AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAIN. 
-------

------------
-------·------- ._. ...... ..----�-.... -.... 

218,705.78 .00 201,031.22 47.89 

361,426.94 .00 1,146,310.06 76.02 

Departmental Reports -  Page 20



DATE FOR RATE/TON NET/TON 
REC'D MONTH 0.00 0.00 

FYE19 LANDFILL TIPPING FEES 

DESTEJ.COX,TREASURER 

CO. USED TOTAL CONSENT FEE CONSENT FEE 
TONS REV Bud 5.3 mil ESCROW FD BRAMBLES CR 

BASE 
RENT 

Page 1119 

Ave need 
& Bal of Bud. 
$5,300,000.00 Budgeted 

7/24/2018 June 2018 $4.53 35,273.33 1,284 18 $159,788.18 -Note Rate Increase
7/24/2018 June 2018 $4.75 " 74,542.71 $354,077 87 $435,103 47 effective 6/12118 

rounding adj for June 201 B -$4.23 
B/23/2018 July 2018 $4 75 110.968.33 1,736.34 $527,099.57 
9/25/2018 Aug 201 B $4.75 141.406.78 2,014.49 $671,682.21 
11/5/2018 Sept 2018 $4 75 126,888.28 1,438.25 $602,719.33 

11/28/2018 Oct 201 B $4 75 162,358.63 1,496.27 $771,203.49 
117/2019 Nov 2018 $4.75 129,147 62 1,285.06 $613,451.20 

1/31/2019 Dec 2018 $4.75 145,076 23 1,370 36 $689,112 09 
2/22/2019 Jan 2019 $4.75 $0 00 
3/22/2019 Feb 2019 $4.75 $0 00 
4/21 /201 9 Mar 2019 $4 75 $0 00 
5/31/2019 Apr 2019 $4.75 $0.00 
6/23/2019 May 2019 $4 75 $0.00 

AC TOT FYE 2019 Bud $5,075,000 9251661.91 fn,B'2•Ui!; 14,3891129.71 0.00 0.00 

GTOTAL PROJ 33,544.446.14 213,358 39 133, 725.828.!?9 4,7681264,00 5,192,300 00 

Current Conditions of Agreement and CUP - Per the 5th Amendment to Host Agreement dated May 25, 2017 

1 Beginning 4/1/H, rate increases from S4 03/ton to 4.53/lon Summer 2018 • Rate increases from $4.53/ton lo 4.75/ton on the earlier ol 
(1) first delivery of trash by railcar from NY contract or {2) July l. 2018 

2 Ad1ustment lo CPI on 10th anniversary of amendment 12028), not to exceed S5 00/ton, but rate shall not be reduced if CPI 1s less than S4 75 
3 Minimum Monthly Payments will be 1112th al 50% of previous ca!endar years tipping lees. but not below $2,000,000/year 

$435,103.47 
$425,903.86 
$398,595.16 
$373,079.63 
$316,204.80 
$266,663.73 
$182,174.06 
$182,174.06 
$182,174.06 
$182,174 06 
$182,174 06 
$182,174 06 

0.00 $910,870.29 

5,480,000.10 

4 Remote Convenience Centers wi� be reduced lo 5 and beginning June 1, 201 B, the County will be respons.ble for daily operations, acceptance of waste, & routine maintenance 
of Remote Transfer Stat·ons 

5. lump Sum pml ofS150,000 to erect necessary improvemen\s to man & manage operations of Remote Convenience Centers. (Received 8/23/17) 
4. Inspection & Operations Fee paid by Waste Management to County for 2017 = $250,000, increasing to $375,000 January 1.201a, and adjusted lo CPI every 5 years thereafter 

based on the CPI lor each of the five years. The lee shall not be reduced based on CPI ad;ustment and shall not exceed $425,000 
5. landfill Current Lease 1,315 Acres 
8. Escrow Agreement: Escrow accoun1/bondnetter S5.000/acres with a max. of S 1.000.000 with 1n1eres1 earning to a gross max of $2,000.000 

Amendment to Escrow Agreement allows for additions deposits of SS.000/acres over 200 acres of landfill used wilh no 
maximum accumula\ion 

7 Current Coun1y Capacity 800.000 tons 
Nole: Sup Rent ended 12102 

Departmental Reports -  Page 21



SUSSEX COUNTY 
Page ff20 

TEN YEAR LANDFILL REVENUE SUMMARY 

DESTE J, COX, TREASURER 

FY16-18 

MO. RECD FYE2009 FYE2010 FYE2011 FYE2012 FYE2013 FYE2014 FYE2015 FYE2016 FYE2017 FYE201B FYE2019 3YrAve. 

July 699,620 558,173 599,541 629,481 471,147 490,908 480,391 501,253 436,313 478,992 513,862 472,186 
716.69 

August 712,021 577,545 509,002 597,953 445,265 489,118 454,641 429,103 401,017 433,259 527,100 421,127 
July Adj 23,595 

September 669,685 475,125 503,372 592,764 479,789 432,466 350,607 324,276 424,719 492,106 671,682 413,700 
Aug. Adj 10,179 

October 683,656 500,954 545,971 514,347 408,069 401,828 399t043 308,871 367,365 417,047 602,719 364,428 
Sept. Adj 20,337 

November 670,320 481,954 567,260 476,176 430,052 405,430 382,450 334,371 441,841 459,048 771,203 411,753 

December 537,570 455.412 541,780 415,797 534,057 322,278 335,460 339,298 353,495 475,139 613,451 389,311 

January 504,874 449,831 479,350 441,254 488,614 343,461 389,239 390,132 339,065 493,320 689,112 407,505 

February 486,201 437,417 484,712 432,349 542,928 377,628 403,443 342,709 375,933 458,704 392,449 
Jan CPI Adj 4,723 
March 449,975 419,355 472,753 404,675 403,559 317,919 290,654 341,827 314,512 480,123 378,821 

April 507,925 493,043 586,694 403,647 426,530 338,922 459,688 389,559 393,938 458,270 413,922 
Mar Bal 10,000 

May 544,548 507,140 572,823 441,761 480,225 390,339 544,490 360,063 383,640 373,837 372,513 

June 518,084 571,595 578,670 458,093 473,070 399,471 508,752 400,137 467,027 432,824 433,329 

Totals 6,984,479 5,927,545 6,441,927 5,808,297 5,583,306 4,763,878 4,999.574 4,461,599 4,703,587 5,462,669 4,389,130 4,875,952 

Current Year Budget amount: 5,300.000 

Departmental Reports -  Page 22



2018 STATEMENT OF TAXES AS OF 01/31/19 Page 1121 
DESTEJ.COX,TREASURER 

CHG CHG CHG CHG 
2017 NET TAX 2018 ORG. TAX 2018 SUP TAX 2018ABATED 2018 NET TAX OVER/UNDER 

TAX TYPE ASSESS. wlpptra ASSESS. wlpptra ASSESSMENT TAX ASSESSMENT LFY ACTUAL 
FR $17,733 $16,631 $113 $16,518 ($1,215) 
MC 68,626 72,865 95 72,770 4,144 
MH 23,592 13,790 111 310 13,591 (10,001) 
MT 1,082,971 976,151 3,386 972,765 (110,206) 
pp 3,692,688 3,682,610 12,791 29,024 3,666,377 (26,311) 
VL Vehicle Reg. 233,383 234,678 425 2,750 232,353 {1,0311 
TOTAL $5,118,993 $4,996,725 $13,327 $35,678 $4,974,374 ($144,619) 

RE $4,929,097 5,194,825 $30,927 61,778 5,163,974 $234,877 

PS· RE $699,428 $679,064 $94 $679,158 (20,271) 
pg. pp 54,931 48,556 0 0 48,556 !6,375� 
TOTAL PS $754,359 $727,620 $94 $0 $727,714 �$26,645�

GRAND TOTAL $10,802,449 $10,919,170 $44,348 $97,456 ( $10,866,062 ( $63,613 

Departmental Reports -  Page 23



Departmental Reports -  Page 24



#7.02

Animal Services 
February 2019 Monthly Report

Departmental Reports -  Page 25



February 10, 2019 

TO: VANDY JONES, COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: CECIL R STAINBACK, ANIMAL SERVICES OFFICER 

SUBJECT: FEBRUARY 2019 MONTHLY REPORT 

============================================================================== 
Animal Care and Services Division Lost and Gains:  Kennel Attendant Laura Stalnaker resigned 
January 30, 2019.  Job advertisement in process until 22nd February 2019. 

Enclosed is the JANUARY 2019 monthly report. 

Animal Services Monthly Report: Attached is the JANUARY 2019 Monthly Report. As you can 
see, we are attempting to adopt, rescue and return as many animals as possible. 

This month, seventeen (17) canines were rescued, three (3) canines was returned to owner and 
eight (8) was adopted.  One (1) canine euthanized severe medical concerns. 

This month, six (6) feline rescued and one (1) was adopted.   

Daily Operation Data: Attached in the monthly daily operations data. The data shows the various 
task and functions preforms by the Officers daily.  Please read the description for each category 
for a better understanding and the hours spent each month.    

Administration:  The Administration category is very broad and includes the officer’s paperwork, 
time at the County Administration Office and taking moneys collected to the Treasurer’s Office. 
Each animal that is picked-up and received at the shelter must have a report and paperwork 
throughout it’s time there.  This category also includes coping files, printing photographs for 
cases and court cases and written reports. Total for January (24) Hours 

Patrol: Each Officer is required to patrol a designated area of the County each month.  They are 
looking for stray animals, code violations, and animal welfare checks and ensure the citizens have 
their County Licenses and Rabies shots just to mention a few task. Total for January (45) Hours 

Total Number of Calls for Service: A new category will be added to the report each month.  This 
data is needed to understand the call volume within the Division.  This number will be all calls 
received from the County Dispatch Center “# of calls” and, all “In house calls”, those calls received 
at the shelter or direct calls to staffing. Total for January (53) Calls   

Departmental Reports -  Page 26



Complaints: These are calls given to the Officers by the Dispatch Center or received from citizens 
by phone or word of mouth.  Total for January (51.5) Hours 

Welfare Checks: These are either response from phone calls and/or while on patrol.  These times 
are recorded since we need to understand how many hours are spent on this task. Total for 
January (6) Hours 

 Rabies/License Check: While on Patrol or on-duty, if an animal, pen, kennel and/or evidence 
that an animal is present; the Officer will check to ensure the owner of the animals has their 
County License and their Rabies shots are current.  Total for January (6) Hours 

Phone Call/In/Out: During their daily task, the Officers receive and return phone calls throughout 
the day. These could include communications with the staff members, answering questions for 
the citizens and addressing concerns, just to list a few examples.  Total in January      (20.5) Hours 

Investigation: While answering complaints and/or on patrol, the Officers may come across 
different situations such as animal cruelty, lack of care for the animals, neglect and lack of medical 
attention, improper care of the animals to list a few examples.  The Officer will investigate the 
case to gather the facts, interview witnesses, communicate with the animal owner or caregiver, 
take photos to record the scene and gather evidence to present to the courts if needed. The 
Officer may have to return multiple times to gather the needed information. Total in January (1) 
Hours  

Follow up Visit: While on Patrol or addressing a complaint, if an Officer identifies a code violation 
with an animal, the Officer will attempt to work with the owner/caregiver to resolve the issue 
through education provide the code section information and explain the violation and possible 
way to resolve the problem. The owner will be given 10 days to resolve the issue unless they have 
been cited for the same violation before or it is a safety, health and/or animal Welfare issue. In 
these listed cases, a follow-up visit is required to ensure compliance on the identified issue.  Total 
in January (6.5) Hours 

Summons: Whenever a code can’t be resolved through education, information provided, working 
with the animal owner and other related examples, a summons will be given as a last result.  In 
cases where the animal owner has been warned once before about an issue, cases of animal 
cruelty and neglect, not getting a county licenses/rabies shots and other related examples, a 
summons shall be issued.  Total in January (0) Hours 

After Hour Cases:  Since emergency animal complaints and bites occur all the time, the Officers 
will be required to respond to such emergency after hours and on weekends. This includes one 
weekend of Mutual Aid coverage for Surry County. Total in January (27.5) Hours 

Training:  Each Officer is required to attend in-service hour each two (2) years.  Also, the division 
provides training in-house during the month and also during our monthly staff meetings. Total in 
January (0) Hours 

Departmental Reports -  Page 27



Rabies Clinic:  The Officers assist the veterinarian with rabies vaccinations.  Several times a year, 
a local rabies vaccination clinic is held throughout the county to reduce the normal cost to the 
citizens.  Total in January (3.5) Hours 

Equipment/Shelter Maintenance:  The Officers provide maintenance on the shelter, traps; 
vehicles (wash and disinfect vehicles) and grounds whenever possible.  This reduces the cost of 
operations and down time waiting on an outside vendor to respond to the request.  Total in 
January (3) Hours 

Veterinarian: Our Officers from time to time must carry animals from the shelter to our 
veterinarian for medical reasons, injuries, medical treatment and other related issues. Total in 
January (26) Hours 

Landfill: Great strives are being made to reduce the number of Euthanized animals at our shelter. 
However, from time to time an animal may die within the shelter; an animal may have to be 
euthanized due to aggression, deemed dangerous by the courts and other related examples.  In 
such rare cases, the animals must be properly disposed of at the county landfill.  The shelter does 
have a large freezer to store the animals to avoid numerous trips each month.  Total in January 
(0) Hour

Court: In cases where the Officers attempt to resolve the animal code related issues fails, the 
animal owner/caretaker shall be issued a Summons to appear in court.  Total in January (0) Hours 

Kennel Inspections: Each week the Officers make kennel inspections within our shelter.  They are 
looking for cleanliness, missing screws and/or hardware, sharp objects that could cut or injure 
the animals and/or possible safety and/or injury potentials to the staff and animals. Total in 
January (2.5) Hour 

Canine Shots: Whenever needed, the Officers will provide shots to the canines within the shelter. 
This is based on the number of canines in the shelter.  Total in January (4.5) Hours 

Shelter Related: The Officers provide support to the pound attendants and the Adoption/Rescue 
Coordinator at the shelter.  This includes but not limited to animal transports, animal feed from 
the storage bins to the shelter, transfer cleaning chemicals from the outside building to inside 
the shelter and many other related issues as an example.  Total in January (67.5) Hours   

Departmental Reports -  Page 28



-

Carryover Stray Surrender Born @ Pound Xfer in Other Bite Rescued Adopted Returned Euthanized Escaped Died @ Pound Seizure Foster
Avian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bovine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Canine 8 14 17 0 7 0 1 17 8 3 1 0 0 0 0
Ovine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Feline 7 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 2

ACTIVE CASES Canine 18  FELINE 6   EQUINE 0 Bovine 0 Ovine 0

TOTALS 53 Calls
MILEAGE

UNIT 6 975 Diesel
UNIT 7 2,074 Gas
TOTALS 3,049.00

SUMMONS 0

Sussex County Animal Control
Monthly Intake Report

January
2019

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16
18

Chart Title

Avian Bovine Canine Ovine Equine Feline

Departmental Reports -  Page 29



Canines/Felines Rescued or Transferred
1-Jan

Total of 17 Canines
Total of 6 Felines

Intake Number Name Rescue Orginazation/Animal Shelter
213-18100501 Skipper Luv4Paws
243-18112601 Tootise Luv4Paws
249-18120101 Kathy Fredericksburg SPCA
264-18122301 Luna Fredericksburg SPCA
265-18122701 Leo Stafford SPCA
266-18122801 Betty Stafford SPCA

1-19010201 Cookie (Beagle) Luv4Paws
2-19010202 Riley Fredericksburg SPCA
4-19010204 Jovi Fredericksburg SPCA
5-19010301 Moose Ruff Road Rescue
8-19010402 Doci Salem County Humane Society, NJ

14-19011402 manny Luv4Paws
17-19011501 Elvis Ruff Road Rescue
22-19012203 Rico Richmond SPCA
31-19012404 Milo Richmond SPCA
32-19012405 Otis Richmond SPCA
36-19012801 Zena New Leash K-9

83-18121901 Cleo Fredericksburg SPCA
84-18121902 Chloe Fredericksburg SPCA
86-18122101 Big Tom Fredericksburg SPCA
87-18122102 Cali Luv4Paws
88-18122601 Brutus Fredericksburg SPCA
1-19011002 Lady Richmond SPCA

Departmental Reports -  Page 30



Month:    January 2019

Date Admin Patrol # of In House In House Complaints Welfare Rabies/Lic Phone Calls Invest Follow Summons After Duty Training Rabies Equip/Shelter Vet Landfill Court Kennel Canine Shelter

calls calls Assists Check Check In/Out up visit Calls Clinic Maint. Inspect. Shots Related

1 2 5
2 3 4 1 1 1 6
3 0.5 1 0.5 0.5 0.5 3.5 1.5
4 3.5 2 1 2 2 1 0.5 5
5 3.5
6 1 2.5
7 1 1 2 1 3.5 0.5 0.5 2 0.5 1 4
8 5 2 1 1 1 1 3 4
9 2 3 2.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 1 1

10 4 1 3 3 0.5 0.5 2 1 5
11 2 1 3 3.5 1.5
12 1 6.5
13
14 4 1 2 1.5 3 2.5
15 3 3 1 3.5 1.5
16 1 0.5 3 4.5 1 1
17 1 3 4 0.5 0.5 1 1
18
19
20
21 2 2.5
22 1 1.5 2 4 5.5 1 1 2 4.5 1 3
23 1 2 1 1 3.5 0.5 0.5 2 1.5 1 4
24 2 3.5 2 2 1.5 1.5 4 4
25 1.5 2 0.5 0.5 1 0.5 4 6
26
27 1
28 2 1 1 1 1 4 6
29 1 3 3.5 1.5 1 4 1 4
30 5 4 4.5 1.5 5
31 3 3 3.5 0.5 0.5 1 7.5

Tota 24 45 19 34 1 51.5 6 6 20.5 1 6.5 0 27.5 0 3.5 3 26 0 0 2.5 4.5 67.5

Admin will include: Paperwork, County Admin Office, Treasurers Office Training will include Monthly Meetings

Departmental Reports -  Page 31



7.03 

Community Development 

January 2019 

Monthly Report 

Departmental Reports -  Page 32



Community Development Office Monthly January 2019 
Mr. André M. Greene, Director of Community Development 

Economic Development. 

 A kick-off meeting was held by the County and representatives from the Berkley Group regarding the
small area plans and solar.

Community Development/Special Programs Grant Administration 

 Management team meetings were held regarding the Waverly Tornado Recovery (UNOS) project and the
Pocahontas Neighborhood project.

 The Office of Community Development attended The Sussex County Housing Department’s Oversight
Board meeting.

 Staff met with the Treasurer’s office to discuss options of paying for permits on-line.

Planning & Zoning 

 Regular Planning Commission meeting on January 7th 2019.
 Five (5) Zoning Applications were reviewed and approved.
 Two (2) plats was approved.

Erosion & Sediment Control 

 Two (2) E&S projects are active with inspections being made after each rain event.
 Two (2) Agreement in Lieu of an Erosion & Sediment Control Plan Applications were completed.
 Two (2) new site plans have been received and are in the process of being reviewed by the necessary

regulatory agencies
 A Pre-construction meeting was held with Staff met and representatives for the new proposed Fairfield Inn

project to discuss permitting steps.
 The revised plans for the Cabin Point Road (Route 602) Industrial Park Clearing Project are in the process of

being reviewed by the necessary regulatory agencies.

Departmental Reports -  Page 33



MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  February 1, 2019 

TO: Vandy Jones, County Administrator  

FROM: Andre M. Greene, Director of Community Development  

SUBJECT: January 2019 - Monthly Report 

Please accept this as the January 2019 update for the Community Development Department.  

BUILDING ACTIVITY  

• January 2019

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

   9 8 5 8 65 $817,402  $3,408.09 

• January 2018

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

7 6 3 8  15  $212,989 $2,049.46 

• January 2019 – December 2019 (Yearly totals)

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

Departmental Reports -  Page 34



./ 

County of Sussex 

Planning Commission 

_ 2018_ Annual Report 
Jan.uary-December 2018 

Adopted by the Planning Commission: February 4, 2019 

A�-f:� �'M.� 
Andre M. Greene 

Chairperson Director of Community Development 

Departmental Reports -  Page 35



Introduction 

2018 Planning Commission Members 

J. Lafayette Edmond, Chairperson
Terry Massenburg, Vice-Chairperson
Kevin Bracy
Brenda Burgess
Jeffery Gary
Frank Irving
Roger King
Dennis Mason
Andrew Mayes
Robert Young, Jr.

Section 15.2-221, of the Code of Virginia, as amended, prescribes the 
duties of the local planning commission. Among other things, these duties 
include a requirement to make recommendations and to provide an annual 
report to the governing body concerning the operation of the commission 
and the status of planning within its jurisdiction. 

Planning Commission Update 

Re-organization/Appointments 

The Planning Commission elected J. Lafayette Edmond, as its Chairperson, 
and Terry Massenburg as its Vice-Chairperson, for 2018. Steve White 
resigned from his position as Chairperson of the Planning Commission 
because of his new position as tie-breaker for the Board of Supervisors 

Meetings 

The Planning Commission held three (3) meetings in 2018. 

2018 Planning/Zoning Summary 

The Planning Division approved twenty-one (21) plats that included 
family divisions and Boundary Line Adjustments. Five (5) site plans (plans of 

Departmental Reports -  Page 36



development) were received, reviewed and approved. In addition, five (5) 
land disturbance permit applications were received, processed and 
issued. A total of sixty three (63) zoning permits were issued and sixteen 
(16) address requests vvae � for new resideres, new businesses and
home occupation uses in the county.

New businesses locating in the County in 2017 included a new Solar Farm 
facility owned by Sappony Solar LLC which is located in the Stony Creek 
Election District and the Griffin Oil bulk storage facility located in 
Wakefield Election District. 

Land Use Summary 

Conditional Use Permits 

In 2018, one (1) Conditional Use Permit Application was submitted and 
heard before the Planning Commission for (Verizon Wireless, Inc). 

Ordinance Amendments 

In 2018, one (1) Ordinance Amendment was submitted and heard before 
the Planning Commission for (Verizon Wireless, Inc). 

Comprehensive Plan Update 

In March of 2018 the Consultants from the Berkley Group met with 
Community Stakeholders to gain insight into major community issues in 
Stony Creek and Waverly /Blackwater/ 460 area. The Berkley Group and 
County staff visited each of the prioritized areas to better understand 
access, existing land use, environmental conditions, and other on-ground 
conditions. Also a Planning Commission meeting was held and a draft of 
the County-wide goals and Objectives were presented to the Commission 
to see if any amendments, deletions or additions were needed. 

In June of 2018 a draft of the Small area plan for the Waverly /Blackwater 
460 area was sent by the Berkley Group to be reviewed by staff for 
comment and review. 

In September of 2018 a draft of the Small area plan for Stony Creek was 
sent by the Berkley Group to be reviewed by staff for comment and review. 

County staff, the Planning Commission and the Berkley Group continue 
their efforts in updating the County's Comprehensive Plan for Sussex 
County. 

Broadband Update 

Departmental Reports -  Page 37



County staff along with Prince George Electric Coop are continuing their 
efforts in improving Broadband communications for County Sussex 
County. 

Departmental Reports -  Page 38



2018 PLANNING COMMISSION ANNUAL REPORT CHART 

I 

2D.ll Case Tax Map Application Commission Zoning Case Summary I 

Applicant Number Number Type Action 

ORDINANCE AMENDMENT- OA #2018-01 
An ordinance is proposed to amend Article XX (Regulations for Communication Antennas and Towers), Section 16-369 (Use 

Ordinance 
10/1/1 B 

Regulations for Communications Towers and Antennas) of the Zoning Ordinance by deleting the maximum height requirement of 

Verizon Wireless Inc. OA #2018-01 Amendment to 250 feet. Ordinance Amendment #2018-01, was approved by the Board of Supervisors in November of 2018. 

Article XX Approved a to o

(Communication 
Antennas & Towers) 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT- CUP #2018-01 
Pursuant to Section 16-369, of the Zoning Ordinance, the applicant, Verizon Wireless, seeks a conditional use permit to 

Verizon Wireless Inc CUP #2018-01 100-A-5 Conditional Use 10/1/18 construct and operate a new 300 foot self-supporting communication tower and related accessory improvements on tax map 

Permit Application Approved 8 to O number 100-A-5 (consisting of 65 acres). The parcel in question is owned by Michael F. Parson, successor trustee to Frederick 
P. Parson, and Joyce R. Parson Trustees of the Frederick P. Parson Living Trust. The affected site is zoned A-1, General
Agricultural, District and is located on the south line of College Road (Route 616) approximately 2,350 feet west of the
intersection of College Road (Route 616) and Walkers Mill Road (Route 619), in the Stony Creek Election District.
Conditional Use Permit Application #2018-01, was approved by the Board of Supervisors in November of 2018.

Departmental Reports -  Page 39



Monthly 

Brenda February 7, 2019 COUNTY OF SUSSEX 

 “MILLIONS OF LOW-INCOME AMERICANS ARE PAYING 70 PERCENT OR 
MORE OF THEIR INCOMES FOR SHELTER” 

 ANNE WILSON   

7.04

Departmental Reports -  Page 40

sricks
Highlight



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mr. Vandy Jones, County Administrator 

FROM:    Brenda H. Drew, Housing Programs Coordinator 

SUBJECT:       Housing Program Report 

DATE:             February 7, 2019 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

As always, we are looking forward to continuing our partnerships and programs which promotes family self-

sufficiency, home ownership opportunities, housing counseling and home repairs, as well as, rental assistance to 

low to moderate income families in need.  

 During the past month the following general work tasks were performed: 

Activities No. 

Annual Inspections 13

 Annual Re-certifications 06

 Initial Inspection 10

Other Certifications 20

 Family Briefings 2

Executing HCV Contracts 10

Certificates of Satisfaction 0

Housing Rehab projects pending 7

VIDA Completion Reports in Process 0

Reports Submitted in CAMS 2

Training Attended 0

Departmental Reports -  Page 41



Housing Choice Voucher Program (HCV) 

HCV program help families by providing vouchers that allow participants to lease an approved home they 

otherwise could not afford. 

The monthly financial benefits received from the Housing Choice Voucher Program are detailed in the 

following report:  

Departmental Reports -  Page 42



HOUSING 

OVERSIGHT BOARD

AGENDA PACKET 
The Rehab Program Oversight Board's purpose is to provide fair and equitable application of the program to 

beneficiaries.  The board must perform various functions such as to approve contractors, approve applicants, 

approve bids and contracts for work to be performed, resolve complaints or disputes which may develop, 

review, adopt and adhere to the Program Income Plan and grant special waivers on a limited case-by-case 

basis. 

2/13/2019 Departmental Reports -  Page 43



Housing Oversight Board Meeting 

February 13, 2019 at 11 a.m. 
Waverly Housing Office Building   

Conference Room  

Items Notes
1 CALL TO ORDER
2 Roll Call
3 Determination of Quorum
4 Reading and Approval of previous Minutes
5 Program Administrator and Rehab Specialist

Report/Recommendation
1) Pocahontas Project Update (Report

attached)
2) UNOS Project Update (Report attached)

Approval of Applications
Approval of Contractors 

6 Finance Report (attached)
7 Old Business
8 New Business

9 Other Concerns & Comments
Case # PI-2019- APPLICATION (Sussex Drive) 
update       o 
Case # PILIG-2018 - Program Income Contract 
status-   
Public 

10 Next Meeting     (LOCATION, DATE & TIME) 

11 Adjournment

AGENDA

Departmental Reports -  Page 44



Meeting called by: Mr. Vandy Jones, County Administrator 

Type of meeting: Housing Rehab Regular Meeting 

Note taker: Brenda H. Drew 

Location: 233L South County Drive -Waverly Office Building Conference Room 

Attendees: Keith Blowe, Vice Chairman of the BOS 

Vandy Jones, County Administrator  

Andre Greene, Director of Community Development 

Clyde Gay, Resident Member 

Kelly Moore, Finance Department 

Brenda H. Drew, Housing Coordinator 

Dennis LeBlanc, American Housing Specialist- Rehab Specialist 

Michael Dodson, Program Administrator -  Summit 

Zach, Summit 

Lorenzo Turner, Community Development 
Call to Order The Housing Oversight Board meeting was called to order by Vandy 

Jones. 

The Minutes
ON Motion by Kelly Moore, seconded by Clyde Gay that the November 

7, 2018 and the December 9, 2018 minutes be approved as submitted.   

MOTION CARRIED. Voting: Aye-unanimous 

Program
Administrator’s 

Report

1)_Pocahontas Project Update - See attached report.  In addition, the 

following information was discussed with the board:  
 The status of the negotiations and agreements for five (5) rehabs.

Three (3) of these rehabs have USDA funding approval pending.

One (1) project will be forwarded to County Attorney for legal

work.

 Status of  paperwork requested from contractors

1) MD Taylor (Class completed on January 4th)

2) Wilkins & Company (documents on file w/ Asst. to County

Admin).

 RFQ – Due Monday (This request is for modular dwelling, because

of the high contractor estimates/bids received for Substantial Rehab

Projects.  Responses were received from Nationwide in Martinsville

and Cardinal Homes- Direct Sales in Charlotte.

Departmental Reports -  Page 45



Other Concerns:
Program Income

Project Update

Application Approval

Request 

Action taken: 

Title Search Update

2) UNOS Project Update –  Program Administrator is in receipt of the

first four (4) Work-write ups and cost estimates to be submitted for review

by staff as follows:

 347 Bank Street – Waverly -  Substantial Rehab

 418 West Main Street – Waverly – Substantial Rehab

 404 Walnut Lane – Waverly - Rehab

 301 Walnut Lane – Waverly - Rehab

Demolition Bids 

The County received one (1) bid each for the following projects: 

 110 South Street (CIG 17-UN-10) $10,000

 121 New Street (CDBG CIG 17-UN-10)  $10,000

Negotiations with the contractor are still in process.  The following 

concerns were discussed: 

a) Does the County’s contract with WM cover residential debris only?

b) Does the town of Waverly have seven (7) free hauls?

c) Mr. Jones will speak with Jason in reference to the Wakefield

project.

3)_Program Income Projects Update 

-Case # PILIG-2018 – Contract Status

Staff reported that additional information requested from the Rehab 

Specialist will be submitted to the County Attorney in reference to review 

and approval of a 2-party contract to be executed.    

-Case # PI-2019 – Approval of Application (9448 Sussex Drive)

This applicant received funding from USDA to repair the roof and is 

requesting assistance from the Program Income Fund to repair floors, etc.  

On Motion by Keith Blowe, seconded by Clyde Gay to approve 

application #PI-2019 pending the rehab specialist review and cost 

estimates.   Additionally, to expedite time in delivering needed services to 

residents in need, it is recommended that the Housing Coordinator be 

authorized to move forward with approval of all future Program Income 

Applications on behalf of the Rehab board.  All bids will be approved by 

the Housing Oversight Board. MOTION CARRIED. Voting: Aye-

unanimous 

Four (4) searches complete.  Staff will contact Blanche for original copies 

of the report for review and forward to the Program Administrator and 

County Attorney for contract preparation.  

Departmental Reports -  Page 46



Next Meeting The next meeting is scheduled for February 6, 2019 at the Sussex County 

Housing Office in Waverly at 11 a.m.   

Adjournment
ON MOTION BY Andre’ Greene and seconded by Kelly Moore, that the 

meeting is adjourned.  MOTION CARRIED. Voting: Aye-unanimous 

FUND -121 IPR 

Monthly Report thru January 28, 2019 

Date FY19 Beginning Balance YTD Revenue YTD Expenses 

$      
37,002.20 

$      
1,344.98 $      
- 

$      - $      38,347.18 
$      - $

38,347.18

$      
- 

$      - $  38,347.18 

$      
- 

$      - $      38,347.18 

$      
- 

$      - $  38,347.18 

$      
- 

$      - $  38,347.18 

$      
- 

$ - $  38,347.18 

$      
- 

$      - $  38,347.18 

$      
- 

$      - $  38,347.18 

FUND -123 CDBG 

Monthly Report thru January 28, 
2019  

FY19 Beginning Balance YTD Revenue YTD Expenses

$         58,918.99 $      
124.00 

$           
- 

$       59,042.99 

$      
- 

$           
- 

$       59,042.99 

$      
- 

$           
- 

$       59,042.99 

$      
- 

$           
- 

$       59,042.99 

$      
- 

$           
- 

$       59,042.99 

$      
- 

$           
- 

$       59,042.99 

$      
- 

$           
- 

$       59,042.99 

$      
- 

$           
- 

$       59,042.99 

$      
- 

$           
- 

$       59,042.99 

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:$ 97,390.17 

Departmental Reports -  Page 47



7.05 

Environmental 

Inspections 

January 2019 

Monthly Report 

Departmental Reports -  Page 48



Origin / Material Summary Report

Criteria: 01/01/2019 12:00 AM to 01/31/2019 11:59 PM

Business Unit Name: Atlantic Waste Disposal - S05136 (USA)
Origin Material Tons

CT MSWT 154.08

Origin Total 154.08

DC Special Misc-Tons 663.65

Origin Total 663.65

DE MSWT 139.62

DE Sandblast Grit-Tons 3.57

DE Special Misc-Tons 354.64

DE Spwaste Plant-Tons 9.49

Origin Total 507.32

MA MSWT 504.65

Origin Total 504.65

MD MSWT 723.43

Origin Total 723.43

NC MSWT 4,239.88

Origin Total 4,239.88

NJ Auto Fluff RGC-Tons 10,236.38

NJ MSWT 58,182.32

Origin Total 68,418.70

NY MSWT 70,476.62

Origin Total 70,476.62

PA MSWT 130.68

Origin Total 130.68

SUSS BUS MSWT 35.11

SUSS BUS Sludge Indus-Tons 959.06

Origin Total 994.17

SUSS RES MSWT 399.35

Origin Total 399.35

VA CDTC 64.37

VA MSWT 9,542.05

VA SludgeIndus-Tons 1,446.05

VA Special Misc-Tons 157.57

Origin Total 11,210.04

Totals 158,422.57

Departmental Reports -  Page 49



#7.06 

Sheriff’s Department 

January 2019 
Monthly Reports 

Departmental Reports -  Page 50



Departmental Reports -  Page 51



Departmental Reports -  Page 52



7.07 

Sussex County 

Virginia Cooperative 
Extension 

Virginia Tech ●Virginia State University 

February 21, 2019 
Monthly Report 

Departmental Reports -  Page 53



Objectives Outcomes 
1.Youth will acquire leadership skills and actively participate in
local and state organizations.

● Two Teen Club members participated in  Teen Excellence in Leadership
Institute where they are part of a team and addressing problems facing
communities.

● Marketed the Sussex 4-H program at VSU Steam Fest  January 26th.
2. Club Development ● 4-H is collaborating with Fort Grove United Methodist Church of Stony Creek.

Stony Creek. Collaborating with Pastor Shaun to implement a meeting in
March.

● 4-H Teen Club members are developing a plan to serve the county with a
service-learning project

● 4-H is collaborating with Sussex Central Middle School to create a after school
club.

3. Youth program participants will make  healthy food choices,
achieve the recommended amount of physical activity and reduce
risk factors for chronic diseases

● Health Rocks! Program is in planning stages for next semester at Sussex
Central Middles School

● 4-H is collaborating with Sussex Central High School to implement a Teen
Cuisine this semester

4. Youth and communities will enhance the value of plants,
animals, and landscapes while conserving valuable natural
resources and protecting the environment.

● Sussex VCE is partnering with Fort Grove united Methodist Church to
implement community gardens in Stony Creek.

● Sussex VCE is partnering with the Jessica A Moore Foundation to implement
community gardens in Waverly

5. 4-H Marketing Programs and Volunteer ● 4-H was marketed to Mrs. Anderson at Sussex Elementary to provide some in
school programing

● Attended Airfield 4-H Centers Board meeting

Departmental Reports - Page 54



6. Programming ● 4-H is partnering with Robert Ford and Jerusalem Baptist Church to create a
4-H Club in the church

● 4-H is collaborating with Jessica A Moore to continue targeting life skills of the
youth in Waverly

Departmental Reports -  Page 55



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Unfinished Business #9.01 

Subject:  Referendum for Meals Tax 

Board Meeting Date:  February 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  After some discussion, this item was tabled.   

Vice Chairman Blowe requested that the Board of Supervisors directs staff to begin the process 
to hold a referendum at the November 2019 General Election.  The referendum would be in 
regards to establishing a meals tax in Sussex County.  The tax will not apply to towns unless the 
town provides that the county tax will apply within the limits of the town.  

The referendum election must be ordered by the court at least 81 days prior to the date set for 
the election.  

Recommendation:   None 

Attachment:  A Copy of the Analysis of Potential County Meals Tax Using Taxable Sales from 
Food and Drinking Establishments 

============================================================================== 
ACTION:   That the Board directs staff to begin the process to hold a referendum at the November 
2019 General Election. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 



Analysis of Potential County Meals Tax Using Taxable Sales From Food and Drinking Establishments 

Lee County 

Norton City 

Scott County 

Wise County 

Buchanan County 

Dickenson County 

Russell County 

Tazewell County 

Bland County 

Bristol City 

Carroll County 

Galax City 

Grayson County 

Smyth County 

Washington County 

Wythe County 

Floyd County 

Giles County 

Montgomery County 

Pulaski County 

Radford City 

Alleghany County 

Botetourt County 

Covington City 

Craig County 

Roanoke City 

Roanoke County 

Salem City 

PD_!: 
I 

I 

I 

I 

1 

2 

2 

2 

2 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

Food and 

Drinking 

Places 

2015# 

20 

25 

30 

47 

25 

18 

35 

75 

17 

70 

34 

44 

19 

57 

107 

56 

29 

31 

186 

60 

41 

27 

63 

22 

5 

294 

151 

101 

Food and Drinking Meals Tax 
Places Rate Calculated 

2015 Taxable Sales 2015 2015 

$8,737,058 $0 
$16,863,504 0.07 $1,180,445 
$16,268,402 $0 
$29,390,011 $0 

$12,193,755 $0 
$6,025,180 0.02 $120,504 

$21,342,914 $0 
$48,780,710 $0 

$5,061,106 0.04 $202,444 
$68,280,311 0.07 $4,779,622 
$18,424,336 0.04 $736,973 
$22,928,170 0.07 $1,604,972 
$3,095,199 $0 

$25,677,647 $0 
$54,478,975 $0 
$38,529,546 0.04 Sl,541,182 

$8,563,927 $0 
$16,126,773 $0 

$153.483.549 0.04 $6,139,342 
$43,397,356 0.04 $1,735,894 
$21,198,998 0.055 $1,165,945 

$12,693,504 0.04 $507,740 
$24,076,098 0.04 $963,044 
$9,642,989 0.08 $771,439 

$636,738 0.04 $25,470 
$230,485,877 0.05 $11,524,294 
$119,915,024 0.04 $4,796,601 

$67,684,052 0.06 $4,061,043 

Est. Net 
Town Meals Town APA Hypothetical County Meals 

APA Meals Tax Towns Tax Rate Meals Revenue County Rate Tax 
FY 2015 

$0 0.070 $611,594 
$1,360,014 City 

$0 0.070 $1,138,788 
$0 Wise 0.070 1,055,587 0.070 $1,001,714 

$0 0.020 $243,875 
n/a existing 
$0 0.020 $426,858 
$0 Bluefield. Richlands 0.050 $1,957,583 0.050 $481,453 

$99,490 existing 
$5,749,073 City 

$384,398 existing 
$1,949,064 City 

$0 0.040 $123,808 
$0 0.040 Sl,027,106 
$0 Abingdon 0.070 $851,031 0.040 $1,328,128 

$772,865 Wytheville 0.070 $2,516,774 existing 

$0 0.040 $342,557 
$0 0.040 $645,071 

$282,496 christiansburg .06, .075 $11,409,091 0.040 existing 
$1,407,016 Pulaski 0.060 $667,037 0.040 existing 
$1,121,722 0.040 City 

$351,684 clifton forge 0.050 $209,931 existing 
$1,244,855 existing 

$951,890 City 
$79,856 existing 

$13,856,899 City 
$4,015,526 Vinton 0.050 $915,818 existing 
$4,464,873 City 



' 

Analysis of Potential County l\leals Tax Using Taxable Sales From Food and Drinking Establisllments 

Food and Est. Net 

Drinking Food and Drinking Meals Tax Town Meals Town APA Hypothetical County l\leals 

Places Places Rate Calculated APA Meals Tax Towns Tax Rate Meals Revenue County Rate Tax 

iiic 2015 # 2015 Taxable Sales 2015 2015 FY 2015 

Augusta County 6 102 $44,123,591 0.04 $1,764,944 $2,320,903 existing 

Bath County 6 6 $2.554,042 0.04 $102,162 $691,592 existing 

Buena Vista City 6 15 $4,658,076 0.06 $279,485 $326,384 City 

Harrisonburg City 6 204 $140,133,098 0.065 $9,108,651 $11,050,508 City 

Highland County 6 9 $891,191 $0 $0 0.040 $35,648 

Lexington City 6 29 $16,694,951 0.06 $1,001,697 $1,073,777 City 

Rockbridge County 6 37 $22,113,566 0.04 $884,543 $1,341,603 existing 

Rockingham County 6 IOO $48,200,127 0.04 $1.928,005 $1,034,025 Bridgewater 0.060 $466,633 existing 

Staunton City 6 97 $44,949,280 0.06 $2,696,957 $3,099,130 City 

Waynesboro Chy 6 78 $56,340,162 0.06 $3,380,410 $4,040,759 City 

Clarke County 7 27 $6,725,229 $0 $0 0.040 $269,009 

Frederick County 7 130 $90,615,954 0.04 $3,624,638 $4,533,520 e;,cisting 

Page County 7 50 $18,932,895 0.04 $757,3)6 $272,757 Luray 0.040 $634,526 existing 

Shenandoah County 7 93 $38,008,667 $0 $0 woodstock, strasburg .05, .05 $1,685,769 0.040 -S/65.422

Warren Coun1y 7 67 $38,923,407 0.04 $1,556,936 $871,933 Front Royal 0.040 $1,446,707 existing

Winchester City 7 151 $104,134,258 0.06 $6,248,055 7,456,044 City 

Alexandria City 8 351 $393,635,379 0.04 $15,745,415 $17,635,886 City 

Arlington County 8 626 $712,618,176 0.04 $28,504,727 $36,508,911 existing 

Fairfa"( City 8 170 $160,193,810 0.04 $6,407,752 $5,771,329 City 

Fairfax County 8 1,879 $2,155,644,776 $0 $0 vienna, herndcn .03, .025 $4,461,205 0.040 $81,764,586 

Falls Church City 8 118 $63,414,644 0.04 $2,536,586 $2,820,872 City 

Loudoun County 8 684 $681,915,605 $0 $0 Leesburg, purcellvilJe .035, .05 $6,628,677 0.040 $20,647,947 

Manassas City 8 117 $90,748,720 0.04 $3,629,949 $3,406,893 City 

Manassas Park City 8 19 $6,960,653 0,04 $278,426 $344,444 City 

Prince William County 8 609 $613,133,458 $0 $0 dumfries 0.040 $643,717 0.040 $23,881,621 

Culpeper County 9 88 $58,093,764 $0 $0 culpeper 0.060 $3,727,506 0.060 -$241,880 

Fauquier County 9 139 $88,132,416 $0 $0 warrenton 0.040 $2,265,639 0.040 $1,259,658 

Madison County 9 17 $6,720,476 0.04 $268,819 $380,853 existing 

Orange County 9 73 $33,909,411 0.04 $1,356,376 $742,794 Orange 0.080 $1,096,455 existing 



Analysis of Potential County Meals Tax Using Taxable Sales From Food and Drinking Establishments 

Food and Est. Net 

Drinking Food and Drinking Meals Tax Town Meals Town APA Hypothetical County Meals 

Places Places Rate Calculated APA Meals Tax Towns Tax Rate Meals Revenue County Rate Tax 

i>bQJ 2015 # 2015 Taxable Sales 2015 2015 FY 2015 
-- -

Rappahannock County 9 11 $3,843,729 0.04 $153,749 $179,707 existing 

Albemarle County 10 199 $134,550,616 0.04 $5,382,025 $6,950,994 existing 

Charlottesville City 10 293 $192,139,787 0.05 $9,606,989 $8,703,398 City 

Fluvanna County 10 26 $8,400,298 $0 $0 0.040 $336,012 

Greene County 10 35 $14,594,343 0.04 $583,774 $697,086 existing 

Louisa County lO 53 $27,656,887 0.04 $1,106,275 $853,460 existing 

Nelson County 10 35 $7,478,168 0.04 $299,127 $976,490 existing 

Amherst County 11 44 $25,986,742 0.04 $1,039,470 $918,812 existing 

Appomattox County 11 22 $10,819,626 $0 $0 0.040 $432,785 

Bedford County ll 129 $42,789,664 0.04 $1,711,587 $1,409,267 Bedford 0.040 1,143,412 existing 

Campbell County ll 106 $48,964,574 $0 $28,916 0.040 $1,958,583 

Lynchburg City 11 239 $173,745,316 0.065 $11,293,446 $0 City 

Danville City 12 120 $107,334,254 0.06 $6,440,055 $7,013,637 City 

Franklin County 12 97 $47,800,620 0.04 $1,912,025 $1,043,851 Rocky Mount 0.050 $1,352,151 existing 

Henry County 12 65 $37,560,903 0.04 Sl,502,436 $2,127,100 e�isting 

Martinsville City 12 47 $25,979,814 0.065 $1,688,688 $1,665,418 0.040 City 

Patrick County 12 35 $8,359,673 $0 $0 0.040 $334,387 

Pittsylvania County 12 52 $21,301,215 0.04 $852,049 $724,142 existing 

Brunswick County 13 17 $5,061,106 $0 $0 0.040 $202,444 

Halifax County 13 60 $33,556,701 0.04 $1,342,268 $288,339 South Boston 0.060 $1,305,956 existing 

Mecklenburg County 13 68 $38,128,555 $0 South Hill 0.055 $1,753,774 0.055 $343,297 

Amelia County 14 18 $5,973,537 $0 $0 0.040 $238,941 

Buckingham County 14 10 $5,097,922 $0 so 0.040 $203,917 

Charlotte County 14 19 $3,492,863 $0 $0 0.040 $139,715 

Cumberland County 14 7 $1,913,927 $0 $0 0.040 $76,557 

Lunenburg County 14 17 $2,338,931 $0 $0 0.040 $93,557 

Nottoway County 14 32 $12,151,069 $0 $0 blackstone 0.065 $557,895 0.065 $231,924 

Prince Edward County 14 55 $32,190,135 $0 $0 Farmville 0.070 $2,348,315 0.070 -$95,006 



.• 

Analysis of Potential County Meals Tax Using Taxable Sales From Food and Drinking Establishments 
Food and Est. Net 
Drinking Food and Drinking Meals Tax Town Meals Town APA Hypothetical County Meals 

Places Places Rate Calculated APA Meals Tax Towns Tax Rate Meals Revenue County Rate Tax 

PDC 1 2015# 2015 Taxable Sales 
-

2015 2015 FY 2015 

Charles City County 15 $0 $0 0.040 n/a 
Chesterfield County 15 502 $485,100,158 $0 $0 0.040 $19,404,006 
Goochland County )5 52 $27,487,365 $0 $0 0.040 $1,099,495 
Hanover County 15 198 $142,549,007 $0 $0 Ac;hland 0.050 $1,945,952 0.040 $3,756,008 
Henrico County 15 672 $664,826,274 0.04 $26,593,051 $26,783,247 existing 
New Kent County 15 47 $15,959,545 0.04 $638,382 $748,545 existing 
Powhatan County 15 42 $18,478,225 $0 $0 0.040 $739,129 
Richmond City 15 0.06 $0 30,444,280 City 

Caroline County 16 50 $25,146,554 0.04 $1,005,862 $1,109,995 existing 
Fredericksburg City 16 177 $148,268,379 0.06 $8,896,103 $10,115,765 City 
King George County 16 39 $17,650,440 0.04 $706,018 $999,806 existing 
Spotsylvania County 16 236 $170,513.199 0.04 $6,820,528 $8,154,067 existing 
Stafford County 16 189 $149,700,757 0.04 $5,988,030 $7,102,018 existing 

Lancaster County 17 38 $14,125,340 $0 $0 0.040 $565,014 

Northumberland County 17 23 $4,869,765 $0 $0 0.040 $194,791 
Richmond County 17 17 $6,194,154 $0 0.040 $247,766 
Westmoreland County 17 33 $11,915,852 $0 $0 colonial beach o.o;o $416,940 0.040 $59,694 

Essex County 18 3:? $18,751,378 $0 $0 0.040 $750,055 
Gloucester County 18 79 $45,329,548 0.04 $1,813,182 $1,896,892 0.040 $1,813,182 
King and Queen County 18 $0 $0 0.040 n/a 
King William County 18 33 $12,581,378 0.04 $503,255 $288,588 west pt 0.040 $268,396 existing 
Mathews County 18 24 $4,982,950 $0 $0 0.040 $199,318 
Middlesex County 18 36 $8,522,032 0.04 $340,881 $349,873 existing 

Colonial Heights City 19 87 $95,426,452 0.06 $5,725,587 $6,321,168 City 
Dinwiddie County 19 25 $12,938,841 0.04 $517,554 $711,002 0.040 $517,554 
Emporia City 19 27 $21,929,501 0.075 $1,644,713 $1,833,497 City 
Greensville County 19 7 $5,787,818 0.04 $231,513 $192,835 0.040 $231,513 



Analysis of Potential County Meals Tax Using Taxable Sales From Food and Drinking Establishments 

Food and Est. Net 
Drinking Food and Drinking Meals Tax Town l\leals Town APA Hypothetical County Meals 

Places Places Rate Calculated APA l\leals Tax Towns Tax Rate Meals Revenue County Rate Tax: 

i>n{:_ 1 2015 # 2015 Taxable Sales 2015 2015 FY 2015 
Hopewell City 19 50 $29,862,521 0.055 $1,642,439 $1,776,247 City 
Petersburg City 19 90 $45,936,126 0.06 $2,756,168 $2,571,793 City 
Prince George County 19 34 $16,969,448 0.04 $678,778 $998,751 existing 
Surry County 19 8 $1,420,460 so $0 0.040 $56,818 
Sussex County 19 15 $5,386,026 $0 so 0.040 $215,441 

Accomack County 22 91 $38,490,236 $0 $0 chincoteague 0.050 0.040 $1,539,609 
Northampton County 22 34 S 19,084,834 0.04 $763,393 $294,727 cape charles 0.050 existing 

Chesapeake City 23 447 $376,970,529 0.055 $20,733,379 $24,523,112 City 
Franklin City 23 34 $17,657,380 0.065 $1,147,730 $1,439,601 City 
Hampton City 23 283 $220,2 I 0,597 0.075 $16,515,795 $19,470,911 City 
Isle of Wight County 23 67 $30,638,029 0.04 $1,225,521 $335,721 smithfield 0.060 $1,448,159 existing 
James City County 23 114 $115,792,046 0.04 $4,631,682 $6,600,364 existing 
Newport News City 23 405 $287,581,178 0.075 $21,568,588 $24,136,927 City 
Norfolk City 23 568 $419,447,279 0.065 $27,264,073 $27 ,6 I 8,544 City 
Poquoson City 23 33 S l 0,396,466 0.06 $623,788 $747,032 City 
Portsmouth City 23 175 $97,262,903 0.065 $6,322,089 $7,736,074 City 
Southampton County 23 19 $3,970,811 0.04 $158,832 $169,062 existing 
Suffolk City 23 158 $106,123,620 0.065 $6,898,035 $8,378,267 City 
Virginia Beach City 23 1,058 $931,731,657 0.055 $51,245,241 $59,968,375 City 
Williamsburg City 23 95 $98,423,072 0.05 $4,921,154 $6,819,384 City 
York County 23 151 $122,365,520 0.04 $4,894,621 $5,804,260 existing 



.,. 



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item: New Business #10.01 

Subject:   Board of Supervisors Compensation for Year 2020 

Board Meeting Date:  February 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   Supervisor Tyler has requested to review compensation for the Board of Supervisors 
members for Year 2020. 

Per State Code, sitting Boards may not adjust their compensation; however, they can make 
compensation adjustments for future Boards. 

Recommendation:  None 

Attachment:   BOS Yearly Salaries Comparison 
============================================================================== 

ACTION:  

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 


	#1 2 21 2019 agenda
	#2-1 1 17 2019 BOS meeting minutes
	#2-2Warrants  Vouchers for February 2019 BOS Meeting
	Warrants & Vouchers for January 2019 BOS Meeting
	Scanned Vouchers for February 2019.pdf
	Warrants & Vouchers for January 2019 BOS Meeting
	Scanned Vouchers for February 2019
	Scanned Vouchers for February 2019
	January 2019
	FEB 21 2019


	#2-3 Appropriation of Funds ANIMAL SHELTER $7,250
	#3 Recognition
	#3.01-1 Gloria Newby Retirement Cover Sheet
	#3.01-2 RESOLUTION Gloria Newby

	#5 Appointments
	#5.01-1 Appointment - PC
	BOARD ACTION FORM
	MOTION BY:

	#5.01-2 Gary-Mason conf ltrs
	#5.01-3 PCmembers

	#6 Action Items
	#6.01-1 Comp-Holiday Leave
	#6.01-2 Sheriff's Request
	#6.02-1 MOU PGE
	#6.02-2 MOU Sx-PGC Animal Control
	#6.03-1 3 Brothers Whiskey Distillery

	#7 Departmental Reports
	#7.01 Treasurer's Report
	#7.02 AC All
	#7.02-1 AC Cover Sheet.doc
	#7.02-2 December 2018 Monthly Report LTR
	#7.02-4 Copy of January 2019 Monthly Rescues
	Sheet1

	#7.02-5 Copy of January 2019 Officer Hours Report
	Aug 2018


	#7.03 Community Development
	#7.03-1 Community Development Cover Sheet.doc
	#7.03-2 PLANNING January 2019 monthly update for board packet
	#7.03-3 Building Dept January 2019 Report
	#7.03-4 2018 Annual Report of Planning Commission packet

	#7.04 - Monthly Housing Report February 2019 rev
	#7.05 Environmental Inspections
	#7.05-1 Environmental Insp Cover.doc
	#7.05-2 January 2019 Tonnage Report

	#7.06 Sheriff's Department
	#7.06-1 Sheriff's Cover Sheet
	#7.06-2 Sheriffs Department Report

	#7.02-3 Copy of January 2019 End of month Report.pdf
	January 2018

	#7.07 VA Coop Ext.pdf
	#7.07-1 VCE Cover sheet


	#9 Unfinished Business
	#9.01-1 Referendum
	#9.01-2 Analysis of Potential County Meal Tax

	#10 Board Compensation



